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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited (the “Company”) is scheduled to be held
on Monday the 30th day of September 2024, at 11 A.M through Video Conferencing
(‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a. The Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,
together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

b. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,
together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors for FY 2024-25:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148, and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 14 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s)or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and based on the
recommendation of Audit Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company, the remuneration of Rs. 2,75,000/- payable for the financial year 2024- 25
(excluding conveyance, out-of-pocket expenses and Service tax as applicable) to Mr.
M Kannan, (Membership No. 9167), Cost Auditor of the Company be and is hereby
ratified.
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RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary to give
effect to this resolution.”

3. To revise the remuneration of Dr. Sanjeev Seth (DIN 07945707), Managing Director
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196 and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules and

regulations, if any, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force),and as recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration

Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company, from time to time,

approval & consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
revision in remuneration of Dr. Sanjeev Seth (DIN 07945707), Managing Director of
the Company as per the details given in Item No.3 of the Explanatory statement of this

notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors and any one of the KMP’s
of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps
as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited

g

N

A

Place: Chennai Ajay Mishra
Date: 06.09.2024 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. Pursuant to the General Circular No:10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Companies are allowed to hold AGM through
VC, without physical presence of members at common venue. Hence in compliance
with the Circular, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC.

2. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”), relating to special business to be transacted at the AGM, is annexed hereto.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not
be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA
Circulars on AGM through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members
will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are
not annexed to this Notice.

4. Corporate Members are requested to send at secretarial @itpclindia.com before attending
the AGM, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote at the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act,2013.

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the member whose name appears as the
first holder in the order of names as per Register of Members will be entitled tovote.

6. Procedure for attending the meeting through VC
e The meeting shall be held through ZOOM Application

e The link to attend the AGM forms part of the mail whereby this notice has been
circulated.

e Members / authorized representatives are requested to install Zoom Application and
create an account with the email id registered with the Company / as mentioned in the
resolution for corporate authorization received by the Company.

e The members/ authorized representatives can click on the link in the email andjoin the
meeting.

e Help-line number for assistance: 93448 27371
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Members can login and join 15 (fifteen) minutes prior to the schedule time of Meeting
and window for joining shall be kept open till the expiry of 15 (fifteen) minutes after the
schedule time of commencement of the meeting.

Members can raise questions during the meeting or in advance
at secretarial@itpclindia.com However, it is requested to raise the queries precisely and
in short at the time of Meeting to enable to answer the same.

Voting instructions for Equity Shareholders at the Meeting:

In terms of the provisions of section 107 of the Act read with the aforesaid MCA
circular, unless a poll is demanded under section 109 of the Act, voting at the meeting
shall be done through show of hands / verbal response by Shareholders.

In case a poll is demanded, the members/ representatives shall cast their vote on the
resolution only by sending an email to secretarial@itpclindia.com from their email ID
registered with the Company/ as mentioned in the resolution for corporate authorization
received by the Company.

The Notice of AGM is being sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is
registered with the Company or Depositories. Members (Physical/ Demat) who have
not registered their email addresses with the company can get the same registered with
the company by requesting in Member updation form by sending an
email to secretarial@itpclindia.com.

The Meeting shall be deemed to be held at the Registered office of the Company at 4th

Floor, KPR Tower, Old No.21, New No.2, 15t Street, Subba Rao Avenue, College Road,
Chennai-600006.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue is not
annexed to this Notice.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Act, the following statement sets out all material facts
relating to the special businesses mentioned under resolutions No: 2 and 3 of the
accompanying.

Item No. 2:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment
and remuneration of the Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of the Cost records of the Company
for the financial year ending March 31, 2025 on a remuneration of Rs. 2,75,000/- plus
applicable Service Tax and reimbursement of out-of- pocket expenses. In accordance with the
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors must be ratified by the
Shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, approval and consent of the members is sought
for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in item no. 2 of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor for the financial year ending March 31, 2025.

Item No. 3:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company w.e.f January
25,2021 for a tenure of 5 years, i.e upto January 24, 2026. As per the terms of his appointment
and considering the nature of responsibilities and the size of business and for having
wholesome exposure on all aspects of the Business of the Company, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on July 19, 2024 approved and recommended the
Board to pay out Annual increment of 10% from his current CTC effective from April 1,2024.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
has approved 10% increment to Dr. Sanjeev Seth (DIN :07945707) Managing Director and
his CTC is revised from Rs. 1.64 Crs (per annum) to Rs. 1.86 Crs (per annum).
Revised annual CTC effective from April 1, 2024 is detailed below:
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COMPONENTS AMOUNT
SI.  [Particulars Rs. Per Month Rs. Per Annum
1 Basic Pay 5,43,000 65,16,000
2 House Rent Allowance 2,71,500 32,58,000
3 Special Allowance 6,01,942 72,23,304
Gross Monthly Salary 14,16,442 1,69,97,304
4 Meal Vouchers 3,000 36,000
5 Leave Travel Allowance 23,000 2,76,000
Other Allowances 26,000 3,12,000
6 Provident Fund (Company Contribution) 65,160 7.81,920
7 Gratuity (Company Contribution) 45232 5,42,784
Retirals 1,10,392 13,24,704
FIXED COST TO COMPANY 15,52,834 1,86,34,007
Accommodation:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be reimbursed on a monthly basis the expenses incurred by him for
accommodation at Chennai which shall include rent, maintenance, electricity and other
expenses, if any subject to an annual limit of Rs.12 Lakhs.

Car Facility:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be provided with fully company-maintained car with driver. The fuel,
maintenance and other expenses, if any, towards the same shall be borne by the Company and
shall be subject to the limits of the Company Policy.

Telephone Connection:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be entitled for reimbursement of expenses incurred for Mobile

connection at actuals.

Entitlement for Leave:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be entitled for leave as per Company Policy.

Insurance:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be eligible for Mediclaim insurance for self and dependents, Personal
Accident insurance for self and Term Life insurance for self as per Company Policy.
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Other Benefits:
Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be entitled to other benefits, if any, applicable for the particular
grade as per Company Policy.

Other Terms:

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall be employed on a full-time basis and will not be permitted to
undertake any other business, work or hold public office, honorary or remunerative,
except with the written permission of the Competent Authority in each case.

Dr. Sanjeev Seth shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution, as set out in the notice, for members
consideration and approval.

None of the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives except Mr. Sanjeev Seth

himself are in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
out in Item No.3 of the Notice

By Order of the Board of Directors
For IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited

. L'h”“’*lm
At

Place: Chennai Ajay Mishra
Date: 06.09.2024 Company Secretary
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Board's Report

The Board of Directors hereby presents the Eighteenth Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company along with the audited Financial Statements, both
standalone and consolidated, for the Finandal Year ended on March 31,2024,

1. Financial Highlights

{Rs. In milllon}
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars =
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Income from operations 48,397.89 | 23,452.87 | 4B,397.8B9 | 23.452.87

Dther Income 1,854.62 1,117.89 1,B54.62 1,117.8B9

Total Income 50,252.51 | 24,570.76 |50,252.51| 24,570.76

EBITA 12,048.35 6,317.12 12,058.02 6,308.49

Finance Costs (4,670.85) (133.20) (4,670.85) (133.20)

Depreciation (2,006.01) | (1,983.91) | (2006.01) | (1,983.91)

Exceptional Items 19.009.84 - 19,009.84 -
IPruﬂlf (Loss) before Tax 24,381.33 | 4,200.01 | 24,371.00 | 4,191.38
Enmnm Tax i

xpense/|Benefit) - -

ofit/ (Loss) after Tax 24,381.33 | 4,200.01 |24,371.00| 4,191.38

Pursuant to the aolification dated February 16, 2015 issued by the Ministryof
Corporate Affalrs, the Company has adopted the Indian Accounting Standards

("Ind- AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2018,
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Dividend

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any Dividend forthe
Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on Company's performance,
industry trends and other material changes with respect to the Company and its
subsidiaries, wherever applicable, are presented in this Annual Report.

State of affairs of the Company

The State of Affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this Report.

Subsidiary Companies

The Company has five subsidiaries as at the year-end namely ILFS Maritime Offshore
Pte Ltd (IMOL), IL&FS Offshore Natural Resources Pee Lid., (1ONRPL), PT Bangun Asla
Persada (FT BAP), PT Mantimin Coal Mining (PT MCM) and Se7en Factor Corporation
(SFC).

The Consolidated financial statement prepared in accordance with “Ind AS™ is made
part of the Annual Report.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement

containing sallent features of the financial statements of the subsidiary comparies in
Form AOC 1 is attached as Annexure I to the Annual Report

The annual accounts and related information of the subsidia ries, where applicable,
will be made available upon request. These decuments will also be made available
for inspection during business hours at the registered office of the Company.

Investments In Direct Subsidiaries

During the year under review, the Company did not Invest in its direct subsidiary.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have
resignad during the year:

Change in Composition of the Board & KMP:

Change In composition of the Board & KMP during the FY 2023-24 is as follows:
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Appointment /Resignation

Name Designation fChange in designation
Ms. Harshalatha)  [Company Secretary
Lalwanl =June 05,2023
Date of Relieving
-November 03,2023
Mr. Ajay Mishra ompany Secretary Appointment- 26.12.2023

Retirement by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(&) of the Companles Act, 2013, No
Director retires by rofation as all Directors are Nominee Directors,

, Independent Directors:

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal has vide Order dated April 26, 2019,
granted dispensation for mandatory appeintment of Independent and woman
Directors In IL&FS and its Group Companies.

. Woman Director:

As stated above, the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal vide Order dated
April 26, 2019, has granted dispensation regarding mandatory appolntment of
women directors in IL&FS and its Group Companies of which your Company is a
part.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Key Managerial Personnel as on March 31, 2024

a) Dr. Sanjeev Seth, Managing Director {w.e.f. January 25, 2021)
b} Mr. Saravanan Ranganathan, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f Novemnber 30, 2022)
€] Mr. Ajay Mishra, Company Secretary (w.e.f December 26, 2023)

. Number of meetings of the Board

The Board met six times during the financial year 2023-24 viz., on May 31, 2023,
August 17, 2023, November 3,2023, November 28, 2023, December 26, 2023, and
March 26, 2024.

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The maximum interval
between any two meetings did not excead 120 days.

. Committees of the Board

The Company’s Board has formed the following Committees:

(i)  Audit Committea
(il Momination & Remuneration Commities
{Hi} Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
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The details of the membership and attendance of the Meetings of the above
committees of the Board are provided In the Corporate Governance report
forming part of this Annual Report.

9. Managerial Remuneration Policy:

The objective of the Remuneration Policy Is to attract, retain and motivate
highly gualified members for the Board and Executive level,

The Company’s Policy on Directors” Appointment and remuneration and other
matters provided In Section 178(3) of the Act s attached as Annexure 11 to the
Annual Beport,

14. Directors’ Responsibility statement

In Compliance with Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors hereby
confirm thefollowing:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating tc material
departures, ifany;

{iiy The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

(i} The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adeguate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other Irregularities;

{lv})  The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v)  The Directors had lald down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls were adequate and were
operating effectively; and

(wi} The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

11, Auditor's report for the Financlal Year ended March 31, 2024

Messrs. CNEK & Associates LLP, Statutory Auditors has audited the Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

The gualificatlons made by the Auditor and the explanation to the same are
given In Annexure I1I

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incldent of fraud to the Audit
Committee of the Company In the year under review,
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12, AUDITORS:
A. Statutory Auditors

M/s. CNK 8& Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration
Mo, 101961W/W-100036) term Is til the conclusion the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in the calendar year 2027,

8. Cost Auditor

Mr. M Kannan (Firm Registration No. 102185), Cost Accountant, was appointed
as Cost Auditor for auditing the cost records of the Company for the Financial
Year 2023-24.

Mr. M Kannan (Firm Registration No. 102185), Cost Accountant, has been
appointed as Cost Auditor for auditing the cost records of the Company for the
Financial Year 2024-25. In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, appropriate resolution
seeking ratification of the remuneration of Mr. M Kannan (Firm Registration No.
102185), Cost Accountant, approved by the Board, is included in the Motice
convening the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

C. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2014, the Company engaged the services of M/s. Aashish Kumar Jain &
Associates (CP No. 7353), Company Secretary in Practice, Chennal to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

The Secretarial Audit report for the financial year March 31, 2024, In Form No.
MR-3 Is attached as Annexure IV to the Annual Report. The gualifications made
by the Secretarial Auditor and explanation to the same are given in Annexure V
of the Annual Report.

13. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Disclosure on particulars of Loans, guarantees and investments under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.,

14. Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 in the prescribed form

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties refermred to In
Section 188(1) of the Companles Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOQC-2 is
attached as Annexure VI to the Annual Report

15. Details of material changes and commitments affecting financial
position betwean the end of the financial year and the date of report

There have been no material changes and commitments, affacting the financial
position of the Company betwean the end of the Financial Year and the date ofthis

report,
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Details of change in nature of business

Thare has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators/
courts/ tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company's
aperations in future

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and operations OF the Company in the
future.

Maintenance of cost records

Malntenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
Section (1) of Sectlon 148 of the Companles Act 2013, is applicable to the Company
and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintalned.

Energy conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Dutgo

Energy Conservation

I. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:
During 23-24 energy saved: 3.84 MU per year

The following are the new initiatives taken for energy conservation:

a) ESP field power optimization is carried out by changing the field mode operation
according to the ash percentage in coal which results in energy saving of 1.6

MU/ year,

b} Energy saving by optimizing temperature setting (reduced from 85 Deg C to 80
Deg C) of ESP hopper Heater for 0.89 MU/ Year.

)} Variable frequency drive (VFD) Installed in FGD Low Leakage Fan -2B in place
of Direct online starter which results in energy saving of 0.68 MU/year.

d) Energy saving by optimizing temperature setting (reduced from 140Deg C to
120 Deg C) of ESP fluidizing blower for 0.26 MU/ Year.

e} 396 Nos of conventional Light fittings replaced with LED lights which results in
energy saving of 0.23 MU/Year.

f) Variable frequency drive (VFD) installed in Fire Fighting Pump House Jockey
pump-A In place of Direct online starter which results in energy saving of 0.1
ML year,

g} Energy saving by optimizing temperature setting (reduced from 140Deg C to
120 Deg C) of Ash sllo hopper Heater for 0.08 MU/ Year.

hl CW pump-1A energy efficient corro-coating carried out which results in pump
effidency Improvement of 19.5%.
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The following are the energy optimization constantly belng followed

Operation of condensate transfer pump in both units was stopped and water
requirement to hot well make-up is taken by gravity and CCCW tank make-up
is taken from CEP.

Operation of three Sea water Intake pump instead of 4 pumps while both units
are in operation,

Curing winter season when ambient temperature Is low, number of cooling tower
fans in operation is reduced,

Optimized operation of FGD 02 blower during part load operation Optimized
operation of FGD 02 blower for both units during part load operation.

Instrument air for FGD drawn from main plant. FGD compressor was stopped and
kept as standby,

Uptimized operation of agitator in FGD system.
Optimization in Slurry redrculation pumps through selective operation.
Optimizing the FGD booster fan loading during low content Sulphur coal fire in bailer.

Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) installed in LDO forwarding pump in place of Direct
Online starting. This has resulted in saving of 1200KWh/day.

Modifled the LDO gun nozzle opening diameter from B mm to 5.5 mm, thereby
reduce the specific oil consumption. During cold start-up LDO consumption reduced
from 125 KL to 100 KL, warm start-up from 100 KL to 75 KL

Maintained the APH air leakage below 5.5% against the guarantes of 8%, the 2.5%
of reduction In air leakage constitutes a reduction of auxiliary power consumption of
boiler draught fans.

Last year as a part of Energy Saving 1618 Nos of conventional Light fittings replaced
with LED lights, The estimated potential saving of 7.21lakh KWh/Year of energy
consumption.

m) Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) installed In FGD Process water pump in place of

m

@)

(5}

q

Direct Online starting. This has resulted in saving of 2 Lakh KWh/year.

Energy savings by optimizing Air conditioning power for RIO panel in CHP-TI 3, 4, 5
and 7: 0.2Lakh kWh/year.

Operation of 2 CW pump Instead of 3 pumps when one unit in operation for all
weather condition in which energy saving Is approx. 11MU/year.

All CW purnps, both the unit auxiliary equipment’s lube cil pumps, one CCCW pumps
are stopped when both units are in shutdown.

HVAC one pump and chiller stopped when both unit in shutdown.

Unit-1 CCCW pumnp-8 and CW blow down pump-C energy efficient coating done and
found 1.2% pump efficiency improvement.
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The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of
energy:

Roof top solar plant of capacity 151 KWh has been Iinstalled in the parking shed which

is meeting the power requirement of Service bullding and Stores building. Roof Top
Solar Power generated in FY 23-24 is 209311 KWh.

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s:

Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) installed in FGD LLF-2B in place of Direct anline
starter for the energy saving at a cost INR 16,00,000/-

As a part of Energy Saving 396 Nos of conventional Light fittings replaced with
LED lights at a cost INR 4,13,000/-

Variable Freguency Drive (VFD) installed in FFPH Jockey pump-A in place of
Direct online starter for the energy saving at a cost INR 1,38,000/-

A, TechnologyAbsorption:

a)

b)

c)

d)

the efforts made towards technology absorption:

Digitalization Projects- Automation of Daily Generation Report {DGR) completed with
replacemant of all relevant energy meters with upgraded energy meters which has a
facility to communicate also,

ABT system software upgraded to DSM amendment-8 to avoid revenue loss due ko
schedule deviations.

OT cybersecurity requirement- installed (Phase-1) facial recognition-based access
control system for critical information Infrastructures like DCS, GIS & MIS.

The coal bumer nozzle tip MOC is replaced from 55 310 to 253MA which has added
advantages of oxidation resistance at elevated temperatures. Also, considerable
improvement in ks [ife oycle.

the benefits derived like product iImprovement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution:

Cost Reduction:

1. Coal mill gear box assembly has been Indigenized through Indian competitive
vendor and cost saved Rs. 1.76 Cr.

2. Coal mill gear box Internal spares have been developed through re-engineering
and order placed with Indian competitive vendor, Cost saved Rs. 68.9 Lakhs.

Z. VMAS (DAL) controller repaired which results in saving of Rs 50.06 Lacs.

4. U-1 ESP SCADA OS Upgradation B SCADA Software Migration carried out
Internally which results in saving of Rs 42 Lacs.

5. HCL acld dosing pump indigenized which results in cost reduction of Rs 25 Lacs.
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Lised roller sleeves of Coal Mill were reclaimed by Indian vendor M/s Ewac and
eliminated Importing/procurement of new sleeves and thus major cost savings
was Rs 21.34 Lacs/ roller.

FGD wet ball mill grinding balls indigenized which results in cost reduction of Rs
15.5 Lacs

OFGD vacuum pump Impeller and casing reconditioned carried out with internal
manpower which results In cost reduction of Rs 14.8 Lacs.

BCP discharge valve spares are re-engineered and procured through Indian
vendor and put into operation. Cost saved Rs. 11.90 Lakhs

HT switchgear display device-23 Nos repaired externally which has cost saving of
Rs 11.78 Lacs instead of procurement.

FGD- PMU motor protection relay-17 Nos repaired externally which has cost saving
of Rs 7.8 Lacs instead of procurement

Service water pump impeller indigenized which results in cost reduction of Rs 5.3
Lacs.

Elevator pit oil tray spare- 40 Nos development externally which results In saving
of Rs 5.2 Lacs,

Other Cost reduction inltiatives taken by the Company which resulted in cost
reduction of Rs 21.24 Lacs

Product improvement

Due to corrasion, MS pipe of 1.29 kms was replaced with HPDE and GI plpe in the
process water and firefighting system which improves the system reliability.

All four numbers of velocity cap Inspection and rectification carried out in Sea
water intake pipes on every quarterly to avoid choke in intake pipe lines.

. Implemented safe anchoring point in DM plant acid unioading area with retractable

fall arrester system as a safely measures,

FGD vaccum pump seal water source changed from process water to portabie
water to reduce the severity of failure by corrosion and improves the fife of pump.

The coal burner nozzle tip MOC is replaced from 55 310 to 253MA which has added
advantages of oxidation resistance at elevated temperatures. Also considerable
improvement In s life cycle.

Unit-2 CW Return rain pipe line internal corrocoat of 6200 sq.m applied to avold
frictlonal loss and enhance the performance of pipelines.

A) Construction of 2nd labor rest room on the east side of Unit#2 ESP , B)
Construction of washroom facility at boiler 17-meter feeder floor area In both units

IDCT replacing the existing steel stalrcase with FRP staircase assembly

FGD Gypsum dewatering system vacuum pump bearing temperature
measurement
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10. Providing Emergency stop push button and selector switch of BC-1,2,3 In local
control panels

11, FGD vacuum pump seal water source replacement from service water to potable
water due to pump cormosion issus

12. Replacement of IDCT motor CACA cooler with tube material of construction change
GBI to Aluminum

13. Upgrading short circult protection device from MCB to MPCB in the boiler soot
blower local control panel

14. AAQMS 2 & 4 RF Trans receiver device Installation for wireless communication

15. Improvisation of SCR Protection System- installation of stockpile level sersor &
IMC chute block switch on all SCR- A,B,C

Import substitution

The management is continuously working towards Indigenization of few
products/spares as an initiative towards import substitution viz. Boom conveyor colling
fan, 20 kVA GIS UPS, FGD LT motor Intelligent controller relay, Power transformer OTI
Transmitter, DS pump Impeller, Fly ash Rotary feaders bearing housing etc.

Indigenization of 36 nos. of items were completed during FY 2023-24.,

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year):

a) The details of technology imported: Nl
b} The year of import: NA
€} Whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA

d] If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place & the reasons

thereof: NA

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Eamings il

Foreign Exchange Outgo INR 3,36 ,60,774/-
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20. Risk Management Policy

Disclosure indicating implementation of a Risk Management Policy is provided In the
Managament Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this Report.

21. Corporate Social Responsibility

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibllity Policy as recommended by
the CSR Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out
in Annexure VIT of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR Policy s avallable on the
Company's website (wewitpclindiz.com).

21. Share Capital
During the year, there was no change in the share capital of the Company.

The paid-up share capital as at March 31, 2024 was Rs.2,002,077,640 comprising
200,207, 764 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

23. Details of issue of securities made during theyear:

Debantures

During the year, the Board has approved the Issue of the non-convertible debentures
on account of Implementation of debt restructuring. The NCDs are in nature of
unsustainable debt as part of the debt restructuring plan.

i} 2,65,57,300 Secured Unfisted MNon-Convertible Debenturés — Series B (Two
Crores Sixty Five Lakhs Fifty Seven Thousand Three Hundred) to Term Loan
Lenders for an aggregate value of upto Rs. 2655,73,00,000/- (Rupees Two
Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Five Crores and Seventy Three Lakhs only) on
private placement basis against the conversion of debt,

1§ The existing debenture of Aditya Birla also bifurcated into sustainable and
unsustainable:

a} 3,85,100 Unsecured Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures (Series IF)
[B.65% coupon rate or the rate of interest charged by the secured financial
creditors on its sustainable term loan, whichever is lower] for an aggregate
value of upto Rs. 38,51,00,000/- {Rupaas Thirty Eight Crores and Fifty one
Lakhs anly) on private placement basis against conversion of existing debt
and,

b) 4078800 Unsecured Unlisted MNon-Convertible Debentures Series - C
(Fourty lakhs Seventy eight Thousand Eight Hundred) for an aggregate
value of upto Rs. 407,88,00,000, /- (Rupees Four Hundred and Seven
Crores and Eighty Eight Lakhs only)

i) During the year the Board has also approved issuance of NCDs on dated 28th
November 2023 to IEDCL ,32,40,700 Unsecured Unlisted Mon-Convertible
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Debentures Series — C for an aggregate value of upte Rs. 324,07,00,000/- (Rupees
Three Hundred and Thirty Four Crores and Seven Five Lakhs only)

Board evaluation

As per the provisions of Section 134 (3) (p) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(4) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Beoard of [L&FS Tamil Nadu
Power Company Limited is required to undertake formal annual evaluation of its
own perfarmance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors.,

Howewver, the Board of Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services Limited
{IL&FS) (Ultimate Holding Company) is of the opinion that this requirement should
not be applicable to ILAFS Group Companles,

The following points were considered by the Board of IL&FS in this regard;-

Based on the extract of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal Order dated April
26, 2019, it can be inferrad that members of the New Board could be considered
akin to independent directors and not Independent directors. In the absence of this
view, the Company would also reguire to have the meeting of Independent
Directors as stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013,

In normal circumstances, the Directors are appointed by the sharehalders and the
Board Evaluation |s required te be done pursuant to Companies Act, 2013, so as to
report to shareholders about the Evaluation process carried out by the Board. In case
of IL&FS, since the Board is appointed by NCLT with specific mandate for resolution
considenng public interast, the procedure of Board evaluation from the perspective of
reporting to shareholders may not be relevant.

The purpose and intent of the Board evaluation was in essence linked to extension
or continuation of the terrn of appointment of the independent directors. This
perspective shall not be applicable in the case of ILAFS and the group companies
as there were no Independent Directors and the requirement of appointing
Independent Directors has been dispensed with by Hon'Dle National Company Law
Tribunal order dated April 28, 2019,

Further, in the absence of Independent Directors, the process of Board
evaluation would anyway be truncated due Lo non-applicability of provisions of
Schedule IV of the CompaniesAct’2013.

Consldering that ILAFS is the first group level Insolvency case in India, the Board
may want to dwell upon the spirt of the provisions than continuing the process
to meet the compllance requirements of thesaction,

As the New Board has been reviewing the operations of the IL&FS group as a
collective body sppointad by NCLT, It cannot be compared with promoter lead
managements in most other cases and in this sense the distinction between
executive and non- executive directors is thin which is governed by MCA
appaintment orders. In this sense, evaluation of the Board as a whoele, would In
essance be a farmality

In view of the above, [L&FS is under the process of filing an application with
Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal ceeking an exemption/clarification from
this requirement explaining the ratienale for nen-applicability of Beard Evaluation
te ILAGFS Group Companies (which includes ITPCL), after taking the same through
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs.
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Internal control system

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of Its business, including adherence to the Com pany's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors.

Vigill mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Biower Policy, wherehy
Employees, Directors and other Stakeholders can report matters such as generic
grievances, corruption, misconduct, fraud, misappropriation of assets and non-
compllance to code of conduct of the Company. The policy safeguards the whistle
blowers to report concerns or grievances and also provides direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee,

No complaint was received during the year under review.

Information reguired under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of
Womenat Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal), Act, 2013

In accordance with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of Women at Warkplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, tha Company has adopted the
Internal Complaints Committee constituted by [L&FS, with Presiding Officer and / or
members of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC). The Company Is bound by
the Policy formulated by the aforementioned Committee and employees shall refer
any complaint that may arise in the workplace to the above-mentioned Committes.,

There was no complaint received during the year,

Particulars of Employeess

The information in respect of employees of the Company reguired pursuant to
Section 157(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as
amended, Is endosed as Annexure VIII to the Board's report.

Deposits

During the year, the Company did not accept any public deposits under Chapter
V of Companies Act, 2013 and did not have any outstanding deposits

Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companias Act, 2013, the Annual
Return referred to In sub-section of section 92 would also be placed on the
website of the Company and accessible at

https:/ www . lpdindia. com/investors. tmi

Proceeding panding under the Insolvency and Bankroptcy Code, 2016
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There is ne application made during the year

Details of difference between amaount of the valuation done at the time of
one-time sattlement and the valuation dona while taking loan from the Banks
or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof

No one time settlement done with the Bankers and firancial Institutions.

Divestment

Your Holding company (IL&FS Group) has Initlated divestment of its equity shares
halding of 92.42% and the FCCD's held in ITPCL and issued an advertisernent on
24th November 2023 inviting Expression of Interest (EOI) fram gqualified bidders.
The background of divestment Is as follaws:

Pursuant to the Report on Progress and Way Forward dated October 30, 2018, the
resclution framework set out in the Third Report on Progress and Way Forward
dated December 17, 2018 submitted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (=MCA™}
with the National Company Law Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi (“NCLAT"} on
January 15, 2019 and as amended by: (a) the Addendum to the Third Report on
Progress and Way Forward dated January 15, 2019, filed by the MCA with the
NCLAT on January 25, 2019; and (b) the Second Addendum to the Third Report
on Progress and Way Forward dated December 05, 2019 filed by the MCA with the
NCLAT on January 09, 2020 (and the terms of which were resubmitted to the
NCLAT by the MCA on February 07, 2020) (collectively *Reports™) and the order
dated March 12, 2020 issued by the NCLAT, in order to maonetize the [LEFS group's
investments in ITPCL, expression of interest (~EOI™) are invited from interested
applicants (“Applicants™) to participate in the public sale process {“Process™) and
submit bids for the Proposed Transaction. The consummation of the Proposed
Transaction shall be subject to necessary approvals, including, the approval of the
board of directors of ILAFS (“New Board®), the boards of directors of IEDCL,
approvals required under applicable laws, approval from statutory auwthorities, the
approval of Justice (Retd.) D.K, Jain, and the approval of the National Company
Law Tribunal {~NCLT™).

The holding company has received EQI from prospective bidders with strategic
and financial Interests. Due diligence by EOQI applicants is still currantly underway.
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Part "A": Subsidiaries

Form ADC-1
{Purspant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of sectian 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies {Accounls) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of
Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/joint ventures:
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Annexure I

CArmount in F (Mn), unless otherwise stated)

Sharemod

. MName of ILFS Maritime IL&FS Se7en Factor | PT BEangun PT Mantimin
M subsidiary Offshore Pte Offshore Corporation | Asla Persada Coal Mining
o Lid Matural
Resources
Pte Ltd
{a) (b) (<) (d) (e)
1  Heporting April 1, 2023 to | April 1, 2023 | April 1, 2023 April 1, 2023 April 1, 2023
period for the March 31, 2024 to March 31, to March 31, te March 31, to March 31,
|| subsidiary 2024 2024 2024 2024
? | Reporting uso L% s DR DR
Currancy and
Exchange rate Exchange rate |Exchange rate |Exchange rate |Exchange rate Exchange rate
as cn March
31, 2024
83,38 83. 38 24338 0.0053 (0053
Share Capital 235510 1:11 045 Q97 .98 Refer Mate (F)
4 | Reserves & (100960.53) (33.66) 26E.65 (759.85) | Refer Nole ()
Surplus
& | Nen- - Refer Nota ()
Contralling (30,907
[nterest
& | Total Assets 1,235.67 264 270,99 1,312.51 Fefer Note (I}
7 | Total Liabilities GEe1.11 3525 l.BIEl" 1,105.28 Refer Note (1)
g | Investments 232,501 2,62 5 = Refer Mote (£)
8 [ Turnover = - - Refar Hote {F)
(including
other income) o
10 | Profitf{Loss) (349.76) {1.94) {0.23) (3.83} | Refer Note {f)
before
taxation
11 | Prowision for - - - Refer Nate {F)
Taxakion
12 | Profit/(Loss] (345.76) (1.54) {0.23) (5.83) | Refer nate (f)
| after Taxation
13 | Propased il Ml il Mil pil
Dividend
14 | % 1005 100 100%: 1000, B5o,
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Notas!

8. Percentage holding is disclosed based on aggregation of direct holding of the
Company and shareholding of the Subsidiary

b, [LFS Maritime Offshore Pte Lid is 3 Wholly owned Subsidiary of ILEFS Tamil Nadu
Power Company Limited

¢ IL&FS Offshore Natural Resounces Pfe Lid is a Wholly owned Subsidiary of [LFS
Maritime Offshore Pte Lid

d. 5Se7en Factor Corporation s @ Whally Owned Subsidiary of ILFS Mariiime Offshore
Ple Lid

e ILFS Maritime Offshore Pte Ltd and IL&FS Offshore Natural Resources Pre Lid together
holds 100% shares in PT Bangun Asia Persada in the ratio of 99:1. Financial Information
given in the above fable far PT Bangun Asia Persada is hased on Consolidated Financial
Staterments.

. PT Manlimin Coal Mining is & Subsidiary of PT Bangun Asia Persada which holds 959%
shares. Numbers of PT Mantimin Coal Mining are consolidated with PT Bangun Asia
Persary

4. MNone of the subsidiaries of the Company have commenced operations

h. None of the subsidiaries have been liguidated or sold during theyear.,
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FPart "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

{(Amount in #, unless otherwise stated)

Notes:-

5. No Mame of Associates/ Joint Ventures Cuddalore Solar Power Private
Limited
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
2 Shares of Associate/ Joint Ventures held '
by the company on the year end
Mo. 17,600
Armount of Investment in AssociatesJoint 176,000
Venture
[mpairment pravided during the year 176,000
Extend of Hodding %% 6%
3 Description of how there is significant E'.'-'?im:e of shares held to an extent
influence af 26%
4 Reason why the associate fjoint venture M.
is not consolidated
5 Met worth attributable to Shareholding {176,000)
a5 per latest audited Balance Sheat
L Profit / Loss for the year
I} Considered In Consclidation -
iMoot Considered in Consalidation o =
a) Cuddalore Solar Power Private Limited is # Joint Vamture Company between [LEFS Tamil
Nadu Power Co. Ltd and ILEFS Renewable Energy Lid [(Now merged with [LEFS Energy
Development Campany Limited),
b) An official Uguidalor was been appointed on March 31,2023
c} Az per Official Liguidator report subrnitied to Regional Director, Ministry of Corpovate
AFlaire dated 13.10.2023, there are no assets andfor actional claim to which the
Company (In Liguidabion} may be wound under section 385 of the Compsanies Act 2013,
d} The Regional Director, Ministry of Corparate Affairs, vider order dated.. 28.03.2024,

ordered Ffor dissolubion of the Company * Cuddalore Solar Power Private Lirmited” from

Che dafe of the ander and directed the Registrar of Companles , Murnbad fo Strke off the

navme of e Company from e regisier of Companies,
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Annexure 11

Managerial Remuneration Policy

Freambie

The remuneration policy provides a
framework for remuneration paid to
the members of the Board of
Dlrectors ("Board™), Key Managerial
Personnel ("KMP") and the Senior
Management Personnel ("SMP"} of
the Company (collectively referred to
as "Executives™). The expression
“Senior  Management” — means
personnel of the company who are
members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors
comprising all members of
managemeant one level below the
Executive Directors, including the
functional heads.

Aims & Dbjectives:

The alms and objectives of this
remuneration pollcy may ba
summarized as follows:

The remuneration policy aims to
enahle the company to attract, retain
and molivate highly qualified
members for the Board and
Executive level.

The remuneration policy seeks to
enable the company to provide a well
balanced and performance-related
compensation package, taking into
account Shareholder's Interests,
industry standards and relevant
Indian corporateregulations,

(3)

(4)

I1I.

The remuneration policy will ensure
that the interests of Board members
B Executives are aligned with the
business strategy and risk tolerance,
objectives, wvalues and long-term
interasts of the company and will ba
consistent with the "pay-for-
performance” principle.

The rermuneration policy will ensure
that remuneration to Directors and
Executives Involves a balance
between fixed and Incentive pay
reflecting short and  leng-term
performance ohjectives appropriate
to the working of the company and
its goals.

Effective Date:

This policy shall be effective from
April 1, 2014

Caompensation Forums:
MNomination B Remuneration
Committes:

Momination L) Remuneration
Committee was constituted in March
2014 to oversee the remuneration of
the Whole-time Directors of the
Company, determine the guantum
and distribution of Performance
Related Pay to employees including
the wWhole-time Directors of the
Company.



v

(1)

Statutory Provisions:

Pursuant to the notification of the
Companies Act 2013 effective April
01, 2014, the following provisions
thereof have been considered while
formulating the Remuneration Policy
at [TPCL :

{2) Remuneration for Whole-time, Non-

Executive Directors, Key
Management Personnel and Senior
Management

(B} Role of the MNomination and
Remuneration Commitiee

(c) Disclosures in the Directors'Report

V.
(1}

(2

(1)

Objective

The key objective of the Managerial
Remuneration Policy is to enable a
framework that allows competitive
and fair rewards for the achievemant
of key deliverables

While deciding rernuneration for the
Whole-time Directors’ variousfactors

HemunerationPatteam
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(3)

(=)

()

such as the market scenario,
business performance of ITPCL are
considaerad

Femunaration

Rationale for

Framework :

Internal Ratios: The Compensation
package for Managerial Personnel
at level/s lower than Whole-time
Director is revised annually in the
form of performance Increments,
structural Improvements and Cost
of Living Adjustments, This has led
to a compressing of the
compensation differential between
the lowest and highest levels of
executive management

Compliance & Risk Parameters : In
view of Company law regulations,
the compliance roles of Whole-time
Directors far outweigh that of any
other level, and consequently the
risk parameters associated with
these jobs are of a significantly
higher level as compared to the
junior levels

Structure : A summary of the current structure set for the Whole-time Directors is as

mentionad below :

Folicy

Mormally positioned
as the highest as
compared to the
Group

Lomponents Item Description |
Base Salary » Reflects the Directors’ | » Consolidabed Salary fixed

experience; criticality of for each financial year

the robe with the Group This component (s slso

and the risk factor used for paying mtiral

invgdwed benefits

Paid on a monthly bags

Shart-Barmm « Bazed totally on the Variable component of the
incentive ! parformance  of the remuneration package
PRP Director Paid on an annual basis

Ciatermined by the
Cormpensation
Committen after
vear-end based on
performance

against  the pre-




{4}

(3)

(4)

(@)

(B)
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20.33
Pay
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Components Item Description Policy
determined financial
and non-  fnancal
metrics
fetiral = Prowvide for sustained ¢ Accrues depending on | Paid post separation

It Is
% of Consolldated

from the Company as
per the Rubes of the
Provident Fund  and

Gratuity Acts

Base Salary : The Shareholders of
the Company, while approving the
appointment of the Whole-time
Directors approve the gross salary of
the Whole-time Directors

Perguisites and benefits; All other
benefits are as per the rules of the
Company. In addition to the above
remureration, the Whole-time
Directors are alsg  entitled to
perquisites as per the Rules of the
Company

Short-Term Incentive Plan
{'STIP'):
The Company operates wvariable

pay scheme called as“Performance
Related Pay” [PRP]. Amendments
to the PRP scheme is made to suit
the Organization’s business and
performance

In determining the actual PRP
payments, the factors which are
usually considered are Operational
performance against budget [
target.

VIL,

(1)

(2)

(€

Hey Management Personnel:

The Key Management Personnel
(KMP) in ITPCL are Chairman,
Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer, and Company
Secretary (CS)

The KMPs have operational
responsibilities In addition tothe
responsibilities specified by the
Companies Act, 2013

The remuneration package of the
Key Management and Senlor
Management comprises of ;

Fixed Remuneration :
This includes a Maonthly
Salary such as Consolidated
Pay, Variable House Rent
Allowance, Compensatory
Allowance, Utility Allowance,
Special allowance  and
Children Education
Allowance

(a)

Annual Allowances: This
consists of Leave Travel
Allowance, Medical
Reimbursement and House
Maintenanca Allowancs

(k)




(c)

WILL.

IX.

KL
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Retirals: This includes Provident Fund @ 12% of Consolidated Pay and
Gratuity @ B.33% of Consolidated Pay

Non-Whale Time Directors

Non-Whole-Time Directors are pald Sitting Fees for attending the Board / Board
Committee/s Meetings In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. The Board is
responsible for setting policy in relation to the remuneration of the Non-Whole
Time Directors.

Remuneration Mix

The total remuneraticn package of Directors and KMPs is designed to provide
an appropriate balance between fixed and variable componants with focus on
Performance Related Pay so that outstanding performance is incentivized but
without encouraging excessive risk taking.

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC)

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) will inter alia be
the following:

Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in SeniorManagement

(i) Recommending to the Board their appolintment and removal
(i} Carrying out evaluation of every Director's performance
(iv) To determine and recommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the

Directors

(v) To review and approve the HR Policies of the Company and to oversae the

Human resources strategy

MEC would play a pivotal role in ensuring the governance as follows:

(1) Identification, appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and

Senior Management

{2) Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

XIL

independence of a director and recommend Managerial Remuneration Policy
to the Board for remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and
senigr other employees

Disclosures:

Under the provisions of CA 2013, the Board of Directors would have to
disclose the details of managerial remuneration In the Director's Report to
the Shareholders.,

Review and Modification:

The effectiveness of the Managerial Remuneration Policy is ensured through
periedical review. The Board of Directors of ITPCL may amend or madify this
Policy in whole or in part at any time.
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Annexure I11

Explanation or comments by the Board of Directors on Qualification, Reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by the Auditors' in their report on the Standaicne Financial
Staterments of the Company for the Finandal Year ended on March 31, 2024:

5L
Mo

Cualification, Reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer made

Explanation or comments by the Board of
Directors

Note 41 regarding the investments (net of
provisions) in ILFS Maritime Offshore Pte
Ltd. Singapore {a subsidiary of the
company), of Rs.612.46 million as at March
31, 2024 (previous year-Rs,.612.46 million),
in respect of which no provision for
impairment in investment has been made.
We are unable to obitain sufficient
appropriabe audit evidence of the carrying
valua of such investmeants, and
consequently, unable to comment on the
any further adjustments that may be
required to be recognized in this regard.

The total investment made by TTPCL in
ILF5 Maritime Offshore Pke Lbd,
Singapore is Rs.2,355.10 million, due to
non-cperation of the subsidlary for a
long period, impairment provision of
Rs. 1,742.64 million has been provided
during the year 2020-21. The balance
amount of Investment of Rs. 512.46
milllan represents  the expectad
reglization / recoverable walue of the
said Investment / loan receivable,

The underlying assets of the
investments are In coal mine companias
having coal reserves of approx. 110
million MT,

Management Initlated measures to
operationalize the mines through Mine
DCevelopment Operator (MDO). Which
shall result in income generation at
mining companies and investments yield
returns.




The company has not made a provision
amounting to Rs. 169.44 million for the
financial year 2023-2024 (previous year
As.169.17 million, cumulative amount up o
J1st March 2024 Rs.338.61 million) towards
Corporate Social Liability provisions under
section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and
relevant Rules, for the reasons mentioned In
note 32, to the standalone financial
statements. Accordingly, other expense
would have been increased by Rs.169.44
million (previous year Rs.169.17 million)
and net profit reduced by Rs 169.44 milllon
(Previous year Rs 169.17 million) and
shareholder’s fund would have been
reduced by Rs 169.44 million cumulative
amount up o 31 March 2024 Rs 338.61
million) respectively.

The Company is under the Resolution
framework of National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal (NCLAT) since 15th
Qctober 2018. The Company has
implementad the NCLAT approved Debt
Resolution Plan during the year. The
Dbt Resolution plan invalves
Restructuring of dues of Financial and
Operational B Capex creditors.
Accordingly, the interest liability for the
period October 2018 to March 2023 Is
accounted as Funded Interest Term Loan
during the ye=ar as per the Resolution
Plan.

Until the Iimplementation of Debt
Resolution Plan, the CSR obligations are
estimated under section 198 considering
the interest liability on the outstanding
debt basis the original sanction terms of
lenders, resulting in marginal / nil
obligations.
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Upon
Resolution Plan during the year the
interest liabilities are reworked for the
years 2018 - 2023 and resulting in
CSR liabilities for 2023-24,

The company is in the process of filing
an application with MNCLT seeking
exemption from the applicability of
CSR provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for the FY 2018-19 to FY 2023-
24, |

However,
responsibility towards the community
and maintaln environment balance in
which It operates, has been fulfilled
through undertaking cartain minimum
Community Development activity for
the sacial good of the community in
the vicinity of the business it operates.

implernentation of Debt

Company's sense  of

sl
Ma

Auditors’ Emphasis

Explanation or comments by the Board of
Directors

We draw attention to Note 30, to the
standalone financial statements, wherein
the company has disclosed reasons for not
recognizing the claims made by fellow
subsidiary Porto Nowe Maritime Limited
amounting to Rs, 2,419.28 million as at
March 31, 2024 (PY Rs. 2,419.28 million)
which are also accepted by claim
management agency as disputed claims. We
have relied upon the sama.

The Company had entered into an
agreement with Porte Mowva Maritime
Limited ('PNML") for the development of
captive port. In respect of which,

PHNML submitted the claim amount of Rs.
Rs 247230 million o the Claim
Management Advisor (CAM).

The Company has clarified to the Claim
Management Advisor and provided
documentary  evidence that the
Company is not lable to the cdaims of
PHNML, accordingly the CHMA classified the
claim as “under dispuke”,

However, the amount was considered
under contingent liability by the
Company.




s

MNand Kishore
Director

DIN: 08267502

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Delhi

QY

Sanjeev Scth
Managing Director

DIN: 07945707

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Chennai
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B:r Order of the Board of Directo

Fd:i}f Koshy Bin Koshy
DMrector

DIN: 08483345

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Mumbai

I'I.’.alshli Modak
Director

DIN: 01266560

Date: 06092024
Flace: Mumbai
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Explanation or commenis by the Board of Directors on Qualification, Reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by the Auditors™ In thelr report on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024;

Sl | Qualification Explanation or comments by the Board of
No Directors
1 The accompanying consolidated financial | Subsidiaries are in-operative and
statements Incdude Rs.2,821.87 million, | depended on equity support of ITPCL,
Rs. 358.05 million and Rs. Nil {(Previous | howewver, ITPCL is not able to remit
Year Fs. 2859.99 million, Rs. 341.73 | equity contribution due to FEMA
million and Rs. 0.04 million) of total | restrictions and lenders narn
assals, total losses and net cash flows, | permission of overseas remittance.
respectively, pertaining to Company's
subsidiaries, whose consolidated financial | Hence audited financials are not
statements have been prepared by | available. The management financial
management but have not been audited. | statements of the OVErs2as
We are unabie to comment on the | subsidiaries have been prepared
consequential effects, had such | under the respective GAAP's and the
consolidated financial statements been | same was duly converted into Ind AS
audited. Financial Statements for the purpose
of consolidated an by the
management
2. Note 3 to the consolidated financial | Out of the CWIP amount of Rs, 792.07 |

statements regarding determination of
recoverable walue, and provision of
impairment of Capital work in progress
amounting to Rs.792.07 million {Previous
vear Fs.B11.B8 milllon) in the earlier
vears., As discussed In that Note, any
future changes to estimates,
assumptions and dependencies on
external factors, continued validity of the
various assumptions made, consideration
by management, may affect the

recoverable value of the related assats
and conseguently the provision Ffor
impairment recorded by the Group. We

are unable to comment on the
consequential effects, that may be
required in this regard, fto the

consolidated financial statemeants.

Mn, Company has provided Rs, 331.82
Mn, the balance represents the Mining

exploration expenses on  PTMCM
holding mining licensa.

The Company Is exploring
operationalization of the Mining

through Mine Development Operator
(MDO).
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amounting to Rs.169.44 million for the
financial year 2023-2024 (previous year
Fs.169.17 milllon, cumulative amount up
ta 31st March 2024 Rs.338.61 million)
towards Corporate Soclal Uability

| prowvisions under section 135 of the

Companies Act 2013 and relevant Rules,
for the reasons mentionad in note 32, to
the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, other expenses would have
increased by Rs, 165.44

million {previous year Rs. 169.17 million)
and net profit reduced by Rs.169.44
million {(previous year Rs.169.17 million)
and shareholders® funds would have
reduced by Rs.338.61 million as at 31st
March 2024 (previous year Rs 169.17
miilion) respectively,

‘SL | Qualification Explanation or comments by the Board of
No Directors
3 The company has not made provision | The Company is under the Resolution

framework of National Company Law
Appeliate Tribunal (NCLAT) since 15th
October 2018. The Company has
implamented the NCLAT approved
Dabt Resolution Plan during the year.
The Debt Resolution plan invoives
Restructuring of dues of Financial and
ODperational & Capex creditors.
Accordingly, the interast liability for
the period October 2018 to March
2023 is accounted as Funded Interest
Term Loan during the year as per the
Resolution Plan. .
Until the implementation of Debt|
Resolution Plan, the CSR obligations
are estimated under section 198
considering the interest liability on the
outstanding debt basis the original
sanction terms of lenders, resulting in
marginal [ nil obligations.

Upon  Iimplementation of Debt
Resolution Plan during the year the
interest liabilities are reworked for the
years 2018 - 2023 and resulting in
CSR liabilitles for 2023-24.

The company is in the process of filing
an application with NCLT seeking
exemption from the applicability of
CSE provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for the FY 2018-19 to FY 2023-
24,

However, Company's sense of
responsibllity towards the community
and maintain environment balance in
which it operates, has been fulfilled
through undertaking certaln minlmum
Community Development activity for
the social good of the community in
the vicinity of the business it operates.




AIISFS | Energy

ILRFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited

Auditors” Emphasis

We draw attention to Note 30, to the
standalone financlal statements, wherein
the company has disclosed reasons for not
recognizing the claims made by fellow
subsidiary Porto Novo Maritime Limited

' amounting to Rs. 2,419.28 million as at

March 31, 2024 (PY Rs. 2,419.28 million)
which are also accepted by daim
management agency as disputed claims, We
have relied upon the same.

' Explanation or comments b;&;Band of
Directors

The Company had entered into an

agreement with Porto Novo Maritime
Limited ('PNML") for development of
captive port. In respect of which, |
PNML submitted the claim amount of Rs. |
Rs 2,472.30 million to the Claim
Management Advisor {CAM),
The Company has clarified to the Claim
Management Advisor and provided
documentary evidence that the
Company Is not liable to the claims of
- PNML, accordingly the CMA classified the
- claim as “under dispute”.

However, the amount was considerad
‘under contingent liability by the
Company.
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By Order of the Board of Directo
R | }@@ @/

Nand Kishore San jeey Seth Fehy Koshy Bin Koshy Kaushik Modak
Director Managing Director Director Director

DIN: 08267502 DIN: 07945707 DIN: D8483345 DIN: 01266560
Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.09.2024

Place: Delhi Place: Chennai Place: Mumhai Flace: Mumbai
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Annexure V

Explanation or comments by the Board of Directors on Qualification, Reservation or
adverse remark or disclaimer made by Secretarial Auditors In their Secretarial Audit

Report for the Financlal Year ended on March 31, 2024:

s, Qualifications Explanation/Comments by
No. the Board

1 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of t
Companles Act, 2013 read with Compani
Appointment and Qualification of Directors
ules, 2014, the Company was reguired to ha
least two Independent Directors & woma
irector on the Board of the Company and wa
required to fill any intermittent vacancy not la
han immediate next Board meeting or thr
months from the date of such vacancy whicheve
5 later. However, the Company could not compil

management w2 note that

ppointment of Independent

roup Companles of which
ompany [s a part,

this regard, as informed by th
atlonal Company Law Tribunal ha
ide order dated April 26,201
ranted dispensation from mandato

oman Directors In ILEFS and i

rovisions of the Companies
013.

ith the same.
2 nsequent o rﬁigniﬂﬂn of IndependentiConsidering that the National
rectors as mentioned abowve the constitution mpany Law Tribunal has vide

& Audit Committee and Nomination anddabted April 26, 2019, gran
emuneration Committee was not in compliancedispensation from mandato
ith the Section 177 and 178 of the Companiesappointment of Independent Direc
ct, 2013 respectively. in IL&FS and Its Group Companias, th
mposition of the Audit Committ
nd MNomination & Remuneration|
ommittee are in compliance with the

th

an

thi

Act,

3 ursuant o the provisions of Section 135 of t
tcmpanles Act, 2013, read with the Compani
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, the Company is required to spend at lea
2% of Its average net profits of the precedin
three fnanclal years on Corporate Socialld to FY 2023-24.
Responsibility (CSR) activities. Additionally,
Company must formulate and implement a CS
policy. The Company has not been able to compl
with these requirements.

ncurring  CSR expenditure

company s filing an application|
ith NCLT seeking exemption from

pplicability of CSR provisions of the
mpanies Act, 2013 for the FY 2018+

[the

s

4 The Company Defaulted on repayment of loan dugThere has been no default
during the year impiementation of restructuring.

post
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s. Qualifications Explanation/Comments by
No. the Board
5 Fursuant to the provisions of Secton 203 of theThe management clarified that Ms.

Companies Act, 2013, read with the CompaniesHarshalatha resigned on 05.06.2023|
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerialand was relieved on 3.11.2023.
Fersonnel) Rules, 2014, the Company w

required to appoint @ Company Secretary mpany appointed Mr. Ajay Mishral
resignation of the previous Company Secretaryfas a Company Secretary on|
Harshlatha Lalwani resigned from the position26.12.2023 which is in complian
of Company Secretary on 05.06.2023, and theas per the provisions of Section 20
Company was required to appoint a new. f the Companles Act, 2013, read
ith the Companies (Appointment
However, the appointment of Ajay Mishra asand Remuneration of Managerial
the Company Secretary was completed onPersonnel) Rules, 2014

26.12.2023.
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MNamd
Kishore
Director

DIN: 08267502

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Delhi

- [:LIPIF

Sanjeev Seth
Managing
Director

DIN: 07945707

Date: 06092024
Place: Chennai
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By Order of the Board of Ih rs

/

5

“lyloe=h,

Feby Koshy Bin Kaushik

Koshy Director Modak
Director

DIN: 05483345 DIN: 01266560

Diate: 06.00.2024
Place: Mumbai

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure VII

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

[Pursuant to clause (o) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule B
of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 201 4]

1. Briefoutline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company's CSR Policy has been derived from the Parent Company's policy
and designed with a bellef that creating possibilities of economic Incusion
powered by skilling and supporting livelihood creations, Is the most effective way
to manage challenges posed by poverty, ineguality and unemployment in India.
The CSR Policy of the Company is enclosed as Annexure A to this report

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

Designation /| Mumber of meetings Number of meatings of
. Ho. | Mame of Directar Mature of of CSR Committea CSR Committee attended
Directorship | held during tha year during the year

Mr. Feby Koshy Bin 1
i Koshy Mominee Director 1
it M. Mand Kishore Diredtor 1 1

Mr. Kaushik Modak 1
1. Directar 1

3. Provide the web-link where
Compaosition of CSR committes,
CSR  Policy amd CSR projects
approved by the board are hitps://www.itpclindia.com/investors. htmil
disclosed on the website of the
COmpany,

4. Provide the details of Impact
assessment of CSR projects carried
out In pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Mot applicable
rule B of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibllity Poficy) Rules,
2014, If applicable (attach the
report).

5. Details of the amount available for
sat off in pursuance of sub-rule {3)
of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate  Social responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
required for set off for the financial
year, ifany:
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Fnancial Amount available for set- Amount required to be
Sl. No. Year off from preceding sat- off for the financial
financial years (in Rs. year, if any (in Rs.
2020-21 ML MIL
2021-22 MIL NIL
2022-23 MIL MIL
TOTAL HIL NIL
6. Average net profit of the company as per 847117 (7 Million)

saction 135(5).

a] Two percent of average net profit of the 169.44 (¥ Million)
company as per section 135(5)

b] Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or MIL
programs or actlvites of the previous
financial years.

¢} Amount required to be set off for the NIL
finandial vear, If any

d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year 169.44 (T Million)
(Ta+7b-Fc).

CSR amount spant or unspent for the
financial vear: Refer-9 (a)

Amount Unspent

in Rs.
Total Amount L }
Spent for the Total Amount transferred Amount transfarred to any fund specified

Financial Year to Unspent CSR Account undear Schedule VII as per second proviso

{in ¥ Million) as per section 135(6) to section 135(5)
Name of J
Amoun Date of Tha Armoun Date of
1458 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A.

b) Details of C5R amount spent against engeoing projects for the financial year; NIL



¢ Detalis of C5R amount spent against other than ongoing

AllsFs

Energy
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projects for the lnancial year:

I 3 4 5 E ¥ B
Mogde of
Item fraem the Arnaunt Mode of | implamentation
a Mamu of the st of Local Location of the pentior | molemen — Through
P Project activitied in area project the project Eatioen implementing
: sehadide VIl (Yes/ lini s Direct agency.,
1o the Act féo) millllon). | rvecing),
State District
Conducting medical -
camps for general heslth Qi (i) Tamil
1 checkup, eye checkup Healthears Yes oy Coddaions 357 Bio Through Space Truit
att In furrainding KGO
willages
z Flshing cresk Tamil
maintenance in Clausa (i) Yo5 Madu Cuddalore hATE Vi W
Fudhiskupoain wilage Fisharmen
ithroughout the year) Welfare
Laying of BT Road from
3 ¥eFanjankuppam to Clyiese i) e Tami Cucda |ore 3.195 Yes A
Vellngarayanpet (part] Liveiitond Madu
15p ta AUB-1 morth and
Construction of Chs ) Tamil
4 | cormpound wall arpund locl Yes Madu Cuddalore (.57 ¥l
Skanmuga nagar Infrastructune, I = e
Temple Comrunity
Hall & Temple
Construction of
Comaruenity Hall at Clause fil) Tamill
4 karikuppam villaps Local Yes Madu Cuddala
{Balance works} irlrastructiere, I hiE e -
Carnmiunity
Hall & Tempie
a :
Foe flaod relief, g Tamil
E  |coliectors fund & other Ghers e Mady Cuddabore 020 Y5 NA,
requirements
Todal 14.50
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{a) Amount spent in Adminkstrative Overheads NIL

(b) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if Not Applicable
applicable

{c) Total amount spent for the Finandial Year 14.50 (¥ milllon)
{80+Bc+8d+Be)

(d}) Excess amount for set off, If any

:1 Particular .iumm.mt (® mﬂliuT]'
o,
() | Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per seclion 135(5) 169.44 (% million)
{ii}
Total amount spent for the Financial Year 14.50 {¥ millbon )
(i} Excess amount spent for the financial year MIL
LOD-0i7]
[iw) surplus arising out of the CSA projects or NIL
programimes or activities of the previous
{v) Amount available for set off In succeeding NIL
financial years [{iii]-{iv}]

9. (a) *Detalls of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial vears; NIL

Fhots
In terms of Section 135(1) of the Act, the CSR provisions are applicable to the
company. However, the Company Is under the Resolution framework of National
Company Law Appeilate Tribunal (NCLAT) since 15th October 2018. The Company has
implemented the NCLAT approved Debt Resolution Plan during the year (FY 23-24).
The Debt Resolution plan involves Restructuring of dues of Finandial and Operational
& Capex creditors at companies’ sustainable level and haircuts being taken by
creditors. Accordingly, the interest liability for the period October 2018 to March 2023
s accounted as Funded Interest Term Loan during the year as per the Resolution Plan.

Until the implementation of Debt Resolution Plan, the CSR obligations are estimated
under section 198 considering the intarest liability on the outstanding debt, basis the
original sanction terms of lenders, resulting in marginal / nil obligations. However,
Company’'s sense of responsibility towards the community and maintain enviranment
balance In which it operates, has been fulfilled through undertaking certain minimum
Community Development activity for the sodal good of the community in the vicinity
of the business it operates.

Upon iImplementation of Debt Resolution Plan duri ng the vear the interast liabilities are
reworked for the years 2018 - 2023 and creditors have taken haircut. This resulting in
CSR liabilities for 2023-24. Based on the zbove facts, i.e, the profits are due to
deferment of interest as Funded interest term loan and halrcuts Eaken by creditors.
The company is filing an application with NCLT seaking exemption from Incurring CSR
expenditure /the applicability of CSR provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the FY
2018-19 to FY 2023-24.
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(b} Details of CSR amount spent In the financial year for ongelng projects of the preceding
financial year{s): MNIL

11

In case of creation or acguisition of capital The Company has not created or
asset, furnish the details relating to the asset  acquired any Capital Asset during the

50 created or acquired through CSR spent in Financial Year 2023-24
the financlal year (asset-wise details).
a) Date of creation or acquisition of the N.A
capital asset{z). =
k) Amount of CSR spent for creation or M.A.
acquisition of capltal asset.
] Details of the entity or public autharity or M.A.

beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address
elc.
MN.A.
d) Frovide detalls of the capital asset(s)
created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset).

Specify the reason(s), if the company has
falled to spend two per cent of the average bove
net profit as per section 135(5), A par hote B(a) »



Ereambie;

The ITPCL CSR policy is derived
from IL&FS's policy and being
designed with a belief that
creating possibilities of
economic inclusion powered by
skilling and supporting
Iivelihood creations, s the most
effecive way to manage
challenges posed by poverty,
inequality and unemployment
in India

Ihe CSR Vision:
The IL&FS Group strongly

believes that the infrastructure
we are building and financing

today will shape the
communities of tomorrow.
Accordingly, IL&FS  will
endeavor to continually
strengthen development
muitipliers of IL&FS Projects
through supporting

interventions which lead to a

sustainable and  inclusive
growth.

This will primarily, entail,
undertaking a wvariety of
programs for enhancing

economic activity and skilling,
which will be supplemented
with Interventions to Improve
the  quality of Iife of
stakeholders in the project
catchment areas. Employment
and livelihood creation,
Millennium Development Goals
(MDG) and global concerns
such as climate change will be
considered as guides in setting
up the CSR Projects. ITPCL,
being group Company of ILAFS
believes in upliftrment of

AlSFS | Energy
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Annexurg A
- te Social R ibility Poli

standard of fiving of public
around the project area at a
large through improving the
facilities like Health, education,
infrastructure & employment.

The Focus areas of the CSR
activities:

ITPCL's CSR activities will, inter-
alia:

(1)Support  capacity  building
through skills-based training
programs with a focus on
employment and
entrepreneurship, functional
literacy, finandal literacy and

inclusion

(2)Follow a livelihood centred
approach to holistic
development of the targel

beneficiaries by undertaking

context driven income
generation activities
(3)Support quality education
Including special education, and
strengthening of education
infrastructure
{4) Support Interventions In the

area of healthcare and nutrition,
safe and adequate drinking
water, sports, environmental
sustainability, ecological
balance, natural resource
protection and conservation
disaster relief, any other form of
rural  deveiopment thereby
enabling an improved quality of
life and resource security in the



catchment areas of fts

infrastructure projects
(3)Strengthen linkages of the
community with existing
government schemes  and
programs related to social
infrastructure and help build
and sustain community
institutions

{6) Conduct periodic impact
assessment of the CSR projects

(7)Undertake any other activity /
initiative as directed by the CSR
Committee, and within the
purview of Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent applicable

IV. Effective Date:

This CSR policy shall be effective
from April 1, 2014

Key Rules/ Guidelines for the
LSR8 Expenditure;

(1)The prescribed CSR spend, as
indicated in Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is 2% of
the Average Profit Before Tax of
the Company, duly adjusted for
any dividend income received
from Companies, and any profits
from Owverseas Branches. But
during construction period, it
shall be as per the amount
stipulated by Government in
clearances

{2) The overall spend will be only on
such interventions and programs
whose impact are both
meaningful and measurable

VL
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{3)The selected projects need to
adhere o the following
guidelines:

(@) The Company will undertake
CSR projects/programs that are
in eonformity with Schedule VII
of the Act;

(b)CSR activities shall not include
the activities undertaken in
pursuance of normal course of
business of the Company;

(c) Any surplus arising out of any of
the CSR activities / programs
shall not form part of the
business profits of the
Company;

(d) Any activity for the exclusive
benefit of the employees of the
Company or their family
members shall not be
considered as a CSRactivity;

(e} However, the Company may
build CSR capadties of its own
personnel as well as those of its
Implementing agencies but
such expenditure shall not
exceed 5% of the total CSR
expenditure of the Company in
any one finandal year

Disclosure of thePolicy:

As per the Act, ITPCL is required
to disclose the composition of
CSR Committee and s CSR
policy in the Company's Annual
Report and on the website.
Further, the details of the CSR
activities and program taken up
during the year will alsp be
disclosed.
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Part C - Employed for a part of the financial year under review and were in receipt
of remuneration in aggregate of not less than Rs. 850,000/~ per month:MA

5. t:m af an Designation Remunerat Mature of |[Qual of Pravious | The
N ployes n received pmployme v & and mmencem ployme| percentag
a (Rs.) parlan of Eﬂ o of
hathar tha ploymeant aquity
a oyE & sharas

or hald by
harwiza the
amployas
in the
company
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Annexure-Xx
Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company believes in adhering to good Corporate Governance practices in
letter and spirit for achieving the highest level of transparency and accountability
towards the stakeholders of the Company.

Composition of the Board:

As of March 31, 2024, the Board consisted of 4 (four) Directors comprising one
Executive and three Non-Executive Directors as under:

o Mame of the Director D siariation
(1 Dr. Sanjeev Seth Managing Director
2 Mr. Mand Kishore Nominee Director
3 Mr. Feby Koshy Bin Koshy Nominee Director
4 _ Mr. Kaushik Maodak Mominee Director
Mote:

Subsequent to the Financial Year 2023-24, on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committea Mr. Pramod Agrawal has been appointed as Non-Executive
Mominee Director of the Company by the Board w.e.f July 18,2024,

Mr. Pramod Agrawal has also been appointed as the member in Audit Committee, CSR
Committee & Nomination & Remuneration Committee,

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal by Order dated April 26, 2019 has
granted dispensation with respect to mandatory appointment of Independent
Directors and woman director in IL&FS and Its Group Companies.

Dwuring the year, there were no changes in the Board of Directors ofthe Company

Meetings of the Board:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met & times on the following
dates viz., May 31, 2023, August 17, 2023, Novernber 3, 2023, Novermber 28, 2023,
December 26, 2023 and March 26, 2024.

The maximum interval between any twoe meatings did not exceed 120days.
The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at the

Board Meeting held during FY 2023-24 along with number of Directorships held by
them in other Companies as on March 31, 2024 are given below:
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Mumbar of Board Whather Number of
" - Meetings present &t | Drectorships
o N ame of the the in other
Chrector Category entitled | attended previous Companies
io atbend AGHM ®
1 Mr. Sanjeev Managing G (51 YES MNIL
Seth Director
2 Mr. Nand Nominee Director 6 & YES 10
Kishore
3 Mr. Feby Kosy | Nominee Director 6 6 YES 2]
Bin Koshy
4 | Mr. Kaushik Nominee Director 6 5 YES 7
Modak

# Exciudes Directorship in Foreign Companies

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal by Order dated April 26, 2019 has granted
dispensation with respect to mandatory appointment of Independeant Directors In ILEFS and
its Group Companies,

Hence, convening of separate meeting of Independent Directors was not applicable.
Caommitiees of the Board:
The Company’s Board had formed the following Committees:

1. Audit Committes

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committes
3. Corporate Social Respansibility Committee

The Board at the time of constitution of each committee fixes the terms of reference for the
Committea and also delegates powers from time to time. Various recommendations of the
Committess are submitted to the Board for approval. The minutes of the meetings of all the
Committees are circulated to the Board for its information.

The Quorum for meetings of all the above referred Committees is two members,

A. Audit Committee Composition:
The Audit Committee comprised the following 4 (Four) Directors as on March 31, 2024;

= Mr. Nand Kishore (Chalrman)
- Mr. Feby Koshy Bin Koshy

- Mr. Sanjeev Seth

= Mr. Kaushik Modak
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Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include:

a)
b)

)
d)

€)
f)
g)
)

Recemmendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process;

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon:

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related
parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans andinvestments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it Is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems:
Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

Meelings:

Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year on the following dates viz.,
31.05.2023, 17.08.2023, 3.11.2023 and 26.3.2024.

The details of the meetings attended by the members of the Committee during Financial
Year 2023-24 was as under:

5 No Name of the Member x Mo of mestings
Entitled toattend Attended
1 Nand Kishore 4 4
2 Feby Koshy 4 4
3 Sanjeev Seth 4 4
4 Kaushik Modak & a

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee

The Statutory Auditors have attended the Audit Committee Meeting where the financials
results/audit reports were discussed.
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&. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Composilion:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprisad the following 3 (three) Directors as
on March 31, 2024:

= Mr. Kaushik Modak (Chairperson)
= Mr. Nand Kishore
= Mr. Feby Koshy Bin Kashy

Terms of Reference:
d. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee include:
b. Tdentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed
in Senior Management and recom mending to the Board thelr appointment and
removal

c. Carrying out evaluation of every Director's performance

d. Todetermine and recommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the Directors

e, Toreview and approve the Human Resources Policies of the Company and to oversee
the Human resources strategy

The Campany has adopted a policy on remuneration of Directors. This policy was approved by
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board.
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Meetings:

The Committee met 5 (Five) times during the year on the following dates viz. 31.05.2023,
17.08.2023, 3.11.2023, 26.12.2023 and 26.3.2024

The details of the meetings attended by the members of the Committee during Financial
Year 2023-24 was as under:

S Mo Mamea of the Member Mo of meelings
entitied to attend | Attended
1 Mr. Kaushile Modal 5 4
F Mr. Nand Kishore 5 5
3 Hr. Faby Koshy Bin Koshy 5 5

The Company Secretary Is the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committea,

C. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes

The Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Companies (Corporate
Soclal Responsibility) Rules, 2014

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprised the following 3 (three)
Directors as on March 31, 2024

= Mr. Feby Koshy Bin Koshy (Chairperson)
- Mr. Nand Kishore
- Mr. Kaushik Mocak

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee include:
(I} To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy,
framework, which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as
specified in Schedule VII;

{ii) To recommend the amount of expenditure to be Incurred onthe activities referred to
abowve;

(iif) To monitor the Corperate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to
time

The Committee met once during the year.

The attendance of the Directors at the meeting was as under:

5 Mo Name of the Member No of meetings

entitled to attend Attended

1 Mr. Feby Koshy Bin i 1
Koshy
2 Mr. Mand Kishara 1 1

= Mr. Kaushilk Modak i i
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The CSR Report as required under the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31,
2024 |s attached as Annexure VII to the Board's Report.

Other Committees:

. Internal Complaints Commitiee

E.

In accordance with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibltion & Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has adopted the Internal
Complaints Committee constituted by IL&FS, since the Company does not have
sufficient women employees at the senior level who could be nominated as the Presiding
Officer and / or members of the Internal Compiaints Committee (ICC).The Company is
bound by the policy formulated by the aforementioned Committee and employees shall
refer any complaint that may arise in the workplace to the abovementioned committes,
There was no complaint recelved during the year. The Company has created awareness
among the employees about the provisions of the said Act and also conducted gender
sensitization workshops for all employees.

Hedging Moaftoring Committes

The Company has constituted Hedging Monitoring Committee comprising of Senior
Executives to decide, negotiate and finalize the hedging strategies for managing the
Coal Price risk faced by the Company.

Management Committee for O&M contracts

The Company has constituted Management Committes consisting of Senior Executives
of the Company to oversee the renewal of existing contract related to Operation and
Maintenance of the Power Plant or award of fresh O&M contracts as and when the O&M
contracts are about to expire.

Management Risk Committes

The Company has constituted a Risk Committee to constantly assess the risk
associated with the business and operations of the Company including but not limited
to changes in policy, rules and regulations, etc., and take remedial measures to mitigate

the same.

Details of Remuneration paid to Executive & Non-Executive Directors during 2023-
23

Total
SLNo Name of the Director Particulars of Remuneration Amount
(Rs)
Fees for attending
Boardf Committee | Commission | Others
Meetings

1 Independent Directors:

Sub-total (1) = . . .
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i | Total
,[ Si.No .} Name of the Director Particulars of Remuneration N};l;m ’
' Other Non-Executive B i [
2 Directors:
_fi) | Mr.Nand Kishore 3,36,300.00 - | 3,36,300.00 |
(i) | Mr.Feby Koshy Bin Koshy 3,36,300.00 - 3,36,300.00 |
g | e Macek 3,00,800.00 - 3,00,900.00
. Sub-total (2) 9,73,500.00 9,73,500.00
= | Total={142) _9,73,500.00 9,73,500.00
| Total Managerial
U Remuneration 9,73,500.00 9,73,500.00

Stock Options to Executive Directors

No Stock options have been granted to any of the Executive Directors during the Finandal Year 2023-24
Subsidiaries

The Company has five subsidiaries as at the financial year ended 31* March 2024 namely ILFS Maritime

Offshore Pte Ltd (IMOL), ILEFS Offshore Natural Resources Ple Ltd, (IONRPL), PT Bangun Asia Persada
(PT BAP), PT Mantimin Coal Mining (PT MCM) and Se7en Factor Corporation (SFC).
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The Consolidated finandial statement prepared in accordance with *Ind AS” ic
made part of the Annual Report. A statement containing brief financial details of
the Company's subsidiaries for the financial year ended March 21, 2024, is
Included in the annual report. The audited annual accounts and related
information of the subsidiaries, where applicable, will be made available upon
request. These documents will also be made available for inspection during
business hours at the registered office of the Company.

'--"_'_'-FF-‘. ‘JI
L\"--' /-/—' (& \j
Nand Kishore Sanjeev Seth “Feby Koshy Bin Koshy
Director Managing Director Director

DIN: 0B267502 DIN: 07945707 DIN: DB483345 DIN: 01266560

Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.09.2024 Date: 06.00.2024
Place: Delhl Place: Chennai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Industry Developments
A, World Energy Outlook

Though some of the Immediate pressures from the global energy crisis have eased, but energy
markets, geopolitics, and the global economy are unsettled, and the risk of further disruption is
ever present. Fossil fuel prices are down from their 2022 peaks, but markets are tense and
volatile. Continued fighting In Ukraine, more than a year after Russia’s invasion, Is now
accompanied Dy the risk of protracted conflict in the Middle East. The macro-economic moad is
downbeat, with stubborn inflation, higher borrowing costs and elevated debt levels.

From an energy perspective, the disruptions to Russian energy supplles and the resulting global
energy shortages seem likely to have a material and lasting impact an the energy system.
Global energy policies and discussions in recent years have been focused on the Importance of
decarbonizing the energy system and the transition to net zero. The events of the past year
have served as a reminder that this transition also needs to take account of the security and
affordability of energy. Together these three dimensions of the energy system — security,
affordability, and sustainability - make up the enargy trilemma. Any successful and enduring
energy transition needs to address all three elements of the trilemma.

Mast importantly, the desire of countries to bolster thelr energy security by reducing their
dependency on Imported energy — dominated by fossil fuels — and Instead have access to more
domestically produced energy — much of which Is likely te come from renewables and other non-
fossil energy sources — suggests that the war Is likely to accelerate the pace of the energy
transition.

The future of global energy is dominated by four trends: declining role for hydrocarbons, rapid
expansion In renewables, Increasing electrification, and growing use of low-carbon hydrogen.

Against this complex backdrop, the emergence of a new clean energy economy, led by solar PV
and efectric vehiclas (EVs), is leading the way forward. Investment in clean energy has risen by
40% since 2020. The push to bring down emissions is a key reason, but not the only one. The
economic case for mature clean erergy technologles is strong. Energy security Is also an
important factor, particularly in fuel-importing countries, as are Industrial strategles and tha
desire to create clean energy jobs.

India Power Dutlook 2024

Power is among the most critical components of infrastructure, crucial for the ecanomic growth
and welfare of nations. The existence and development of adequate power infrastructure is
escential for sustained growth of the economy. The fundamental principle of India's power
industry has been to provide universal access to affardable power in a sustainable way. The
Ministry of Power has made significant efforts over the past few years to turn the country from
one with a power shortage to one with a surplus by establishing a single national grid, fortifying
the distribution network, and achieving universal household electrification,

India is now amongst the fastest developing countries in the world in terms of GDP as well as
the electricity consumption. The challenge Is to meet the energy needs of high economic growth
B electricity consumption of about 1.3 billion pecple. The development of an efficient,
coordinated, economical and robust electricity system Is essential for smooth flow of electricity
from generating station to load centers and for optimum utilization of resources In the country,
in arder to provide reliable, affordable, un-interruptible (24x7) and Quality Power for All.
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India is the third-largest producer and consumer of electricity worldwide, with an installed
power capacity of 429.96 GW as of January 31, 2024. Power generation in India increased
by 6.80% to 1,452.43 billion kilowatt-hours (kwh) as of January 2024, The peak power
demand In the country stood at 243.27 GW in January 2024. The coal plants registerad a
PLF of 73.7% for the first 9 months period in FY23 compared to 68.5% in FY22 for the same
period. Thermal power plant load Is estimated to improve by 63% in FY24, fuellad by strong
demand growth along with subdued capacity addition in the sector.

As of January 31, 2024, India’s installed renewable energy capacity (including hydro) stood
at 182.05 GW, represanting 42.3% of the overall installed power capacity. As of April 30,
2024, Solar energy contributed 82.63 GW, followed by 46.16 GW from wind power, 10.35
GW from biomass, 5.00 GW from small hydropower, (.59 from waste to energy, and 46.93
GW from hydropower.

The Central Electricity Authority (CEA) estimates India’s power regulrement to arow to
reach 817 GW by 2030. Also, by 2029-30, CEA estimates that the share of renewable energy
generation would increase from 18% to 44%, while that of thermal energy is expected to
reduce from 78% to 52%.

The Ministry of Power under Section 11 of the Electricity Act 2003 had extended the time
for Sectionll directive to generating companies till 15t October 2024,

India’s G20 Presidency successfully concluded the Energy Transitions Ministerial meating
(ETMM) in Goa and has positioned India at the center of global energy transition. Energy
Transitions Working Group under the G20 India Presidency was marked by multidimensional
challenges to build consensus amongst the G20 members on critical issuss related to the
global energy transition and how they could collaborate and sirategize to address these
challenges presented by the evolving energy landscape and energy security challenges.

The presidency was able to successfully negatiate and adopt on the Energy Transitions
Ministerial Meeting Outcome Document and Chair's Summary outlining action paints
and the way forward to accelerating energy transitions. The 6 priority areas included are

Energy Security and diversified supply chains

Universal Energy Access and Just, Affordable, and Inclusive Energy Transition Pathways
Energy Efficiency and Responsible Consumption

Addressing Technology Gaps for Energy Transitions

Fuels for Future

Access to Low-Cost Financing for Energy Transitions

Fuel Security

Undarstanding the need for fuel security Coal India through sustained programme of
investment and greater thrust on appiication of modem technologies, has been able to raise
the All-India production of coal st B93.19 million MTs in 2022-23, The All-India production
of coal during 2023-24 was 897.25 million MTs with a growth of 11.65%. Coal production
of CIL during 2023-24 was 773.64 MT with a growth of 10.02%.

The overall coal demand according to the Ministry of Coal’s demand projection report Is
expectad to be 1,134 million MTs in 2024-25 and expected to go up to 1,448 million MTs in
2029-30 of which the demand for coal in the power sector will be 810 million MTs in 2024-
25 and expected to touch 1,034 million MTs in 2029-30. The domestic coal supply for the
corresponding years will be 1,304 million MTs and 1,511 milllon MTs respectively with
Imported coal volumes{expected) of 110 million MTs in 2024-25 and 95 million MTs in 2029-
30.



AllEFS _ Energy

ILBFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited

India now stands committed to achieve about 50 percent cumulative electric power installed
capacity from non-fossil fuel-based energy resources by 2030. So far, a total of 167.75 GW
Renewable Energy capacity has been installed as on 31.12.2022 in the country. Further,
projects of 78.75 GW capadity are under various stages of implementation and 32.60 GW
capacity are under various stages of bidding. India stands 4th globally in Renewable Energy
Installed Capacity, 4th in Wind Power capacity & 4th in Solar Power capacity (as per REN21
Renewables 2022 Global Status Report).

The Installed Renewable energy capacity (including large hydro) has Increased from 76,37 GW
in March 2014 to 167.75 GW in December 2022, Le. an increase of around 2.20 times. Total
Solar Power Capacity in the country has increased from 2.63 GW In March 2014 ta 63.30 W
in December 2022, i.e., an increase of 24.07 times,

The total installed capacity in the year 2023-24 reached 441 GW, of which renewable capacity
I5 191 GW which is 43% of all India instailed capacity of power plants in Indla. India's
renewable sector continues to grow driven by policy focus on clean energy resources with
renewable Installed capacity increasing to 2192 MW in July 2024,

In July 2024, all India installed capacity stood at 44,83,814 MW with capacity addition of
2,192 MW during the month with break-up as below:

Thermal: No Change » Renewable: 2,192 MW (Increase) « Hydro: No Change
Nucdlear: No Change

The gross capacity addition stood at 6.6 GW in 4M FY 2025, entirely driven by the RE segment.
This [s lower than the 7.3 GW added In 4M FY2024 owing to the lack of any addition in the
thermal and hydel power segments. Monetheless, these segments are expected to witness
addition in FY 2025 based on the project’s under-construction. The Full vear capacity addition
is expected to improve to over 30 GW In FY 2025 from 25 GW in FY 2024 driven by the
increase In RE capacity addition.

All India peak demand met printed at 2,49,854 MW during July’24 registering a 11.9% YoY
Increase from 2,23,292 MW during July'23.

All India energy met was higher by 9.9% at 150 BUs during July’24 compared with 140 BUs
during July'23.

Electricity Market

Indian Energy Exchange, India‘s premier electricity exchange, achleved the highest ever total volume
(Including certificates) of 13,250 MU in July 2024, marking a ~56% year-over-year increase. The
electricity volume at 10,093 MU, increased 29% Yo¥. Green electricity volume during the month at 1
BU, grew 258% Yo¥. According to government data published in July 2024, the country's energy

consumption reached 145.4 BUs, representing ~4% Increase yEar-on-year,
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Demand growth declined to 16-month low at -4.4% YoY in August 2024 as per

provisional data from the Power System Operation Corporation (POSOCO):

The All-India electricity demand growth moderated to 6.8% In July 2024 from 8.6% in June 2024 with
zasing of the favourable base, It further moderated to -4.4% in the first 28 days of August 2024 as
per data from Power System Operation Corporation (POS0DCO), owing to heavy rains and flash floods
across the country, While there is a8 moderation In growth in recent months, the full-vear demand
growth is expected to remain healthy at 6.0-6.5% in FY2025, though moderating from that in FY2024,

All-India electricity demand increased by 9.9% in the first four months of FY 2025 on a Year-on-year
(YoY) basis, supported by a favourable base and healthy economic activity. While the demand growth
moderated in July 2024 and turned negative in the first 27 days of August 2024 from the dou ble-digit
growth seen In the first two months, the full year demand growth is expected to remain healthy at
~6.0-6.5% In FY 2025, slightly trailing ICRA’s GDP growth expectation of 6.8%,

Spot power tariffs decreased In August 2024:

The average tariffs in the day-ahead market (DAM) of the Indian Energy Exchange (TEX) reduced to
Fs. 4.4 per unit in August 2024, from Rs. 4.9 per unit In luly 2024. This Is owing to the moderation
in the demand growth and pick-up in generation from other sources like hydro and wind. However,
the tariffs continue to remain healthy and higher than the historical average, remaining positive for
the projects exposed to the merchant market.

The weighted market clearing price for the DAM was Rs.5.157/kWh for the period 2023-24 and
Rs.4.621/kWh for the period (YTD) 2024-25 showing a downward trend in prices. The weighted
dverage price of electricity transacted through power exchanges was Rs.6.25/kWh and through trading
licensees, it was Rs.5.85/kWh In 2022-23. The torresponding values for the year 2021-22 were
Rs.4.69/kWh and Rs. 3.72/kWh, respectively.

Spot power tariffs are likely to moderate in FY 2025 glven the decline In open market coal prices,
including imported coal, moderation In demand growth and rise in Installed power genearation capacity.

The Day-Ahead Market (DAM) volume increased to 5,056 MU in July'24, from 3976 MU in July'23,
registering an increase of 27% YoY. The Real-Time Electricity Market (RTM) volume incregsed to 3,334
MU in July "24, from 2540 MU in July'23, registering an Increase of 31% YoV, Day-Ahead Contingency
and Term-Ahead Market (TAM), comprising of contingency, daily & weekly and monthly contracts up

to 3 months, traded 712 MU during July'24.

Reform agenda fer markets

Provisions under the Electricity {Lata Payment Surcharge and Related Matters) Rules, 2022 ensured
recovery of past dues {for Invoices till March 2022 and others like Late Payment Surcharge, Change
in Law etc. tll May 2022) in equated monthly instalments effective August 2022,

This has also provided for receipts of the amounts against the LT PPA invoices by the 75" day of the
invoice for which the necessary details are uploaded in PRAAPTI Partal regularly.

CERC notified the DSM Requlations 2024, DSM Charges have been linked to frequency bands and
extent of Charges would for 2 general seller would be for a certain percentage on the Reference Charge
Rate (RR) which would be the Energy Charge Rate as determined or adopted by the Appropriate
Commission
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Indonesia's energy ministry {ESDM)} has set the country's coal production target at 710 mn t
for 2024, In 2023 Indonesia produced 2 record production of 775.2 mn t.

Most Indonesian coal prices fell this week, with low-calorific value (4200 GAR CV) material
slipping to the lowest levels in about 40 months

september and October-loading Panamax cargoes of GAR 4,200 kcal/kg coal traded at $50-
=1.75/t FOB Kalimantan, down by 55¢/t on the week,

Coal India Limited’s production over April-August, the first five months of FY'25 stoad at 290.4
mnt, up by 3.2pc on the year. Totzl supplies over these five months rose by 1.4 % on the
year to 310 mn t.  CIL will need to produce at an average monthly rate of 78 mn t over
September-March, up from an average of 58mn t over April-August to meet its production
target of B3Bmn t In this fiscal year

India's thermal coal imports rose on the year in July on strong utility demand to meet
increased power consumption. The country imported 14.41mn t of thermal coal In July, up
by 25.2pc from a year earlier, and from 14.09mn t In June. Coal imports by power utilities
were up by 137% YoY in Q1 FY 2025, mainly led by imported coal-based projects, amid the
moderation in international coal prices, Higher imports were driven by the Government's
directive to blend imported coal to the extent of 6% for domestic coal-based projects and to
run imported projects under Section 11. Imports accounted for 7.5% of overall coal
consumption by the power sector In FY2024, which Is expected to remain in the range of 7.0-
7.5% in FY 2025,

The increase In imports also came as International prices have remained largely weak,
espedially the low-calorific value material, which has continued to falter in recent weeks.

Indla’s gverall coal-fired generation — which mests most of ks power requirements — rose to
105.83TWh in July from 98.21TWh a year, but fell from 113.41TWh In June, according to data
from the Central Electricity Authority (CEA).The year-on-year Increase in July supplies to
utilities also helped keep utility stocks broadly steady, with combined coal inventories at
Indian power plants standing at 45.7Bmn t as of 31 July.

The coal stock level at power plants declined to 13.9 days as on August 27, 2024, from 16.4
days as on June 30, 2024, owing to the strong demand for thermal generation and moderation
In coal supply amid the monsoon. Nevertheless, the coal stock level continued to remain
higher than the year ago period. This is also reflected in the decline in capacity with critical or
super critical stock levels, A pick-up in coal supply in the coming months remains important
to maintain adeguate coal stocks,

. Company Overview and Perfformance

. Dwverview

Your Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle incorporated by ILEFS Group under the energy
platform (viz., TEDCL) for implemantation of the Thermal Power Project ("Project™ at
Cuddalore in Tamil Madu.

Phasa I of the project for 1200 MW comprising 2 units of 600 MW each is operational since
September 2015. The Company has 3 long-term Power Purchase Agreement with TANGEDCD
for 540 MW. Currently the Sacond Unit is dedicated to Short Term Power Sales based on the
market requirements. The power plant has flue gas desulphurization system for washing the
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Sulphur from the flue gas.

Initially the Company had planned to set up 3180 MW thermal power capacity and had all the
requisite approvals and land, the expansion plans have been shelved for the time being given
the uncertainties.

Phase 1 of the project has been funded by a combination of Debt and Equity. The Debt has
been funded by a consortium of banks and financlal institutions led by Punjab National Bank.
The Consent to Operate for Phase I of 1200 MW s valid up to March 31, 2028, and would be
renewed thereafter,

The Board of Directors of your Company’s parent company (i.e., IL&FS) has been superseded
by @ new set of Directors appointed by the Government of India. Given that most of the
companies in the ILEFS group are unable to meet their liabilities, the Board of [L&FS under
the guidance of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has put up a resolution plan for all the
companies which are part of the ILAFS group, and the matter s currently pending before the
Hon’ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (*NCLAT"). In this regard, the NCLAT has
ordered a moratorium in respect of all the companles in the IL&FS group vide its order dated
15th October 2018. Further, the Hon'ble NCLAT has by its order dated October 15, 2018, inter
alia restrained any party from instituting and/or continuing sults and/or other legal
proceedings against all companies in the ILA&FS aroup.

Further as part of the Resolution Plan for the ILA&FS group, your Company along with the
lenders has formulated a debt restructuring plan which has been approved by all senior
secured lenders of the Company. IL&FS has filed an application before the Hon'ble Mational
Company Law Appeliate Tribunal seeking its approval for the debt restructuring plan of the
Company. NCLAT has granted the approval for implementation of debt restructuring plan i.e.
bifurcation of the outstanding debt into sustainable and unsustainable for the financial lenders
as all the financial lenders had agreed to the plan at the NCLAT. Accordingly, your company
has implemented debt restructuring during the financial year,

On Implementaticn of Debt restructuring your company has been categorized as * Green”™ that
could meet all payment obligations.

In respect of the Operational creditors and Capex Creditors NCLAT has approved the
supplementary plan submitted by your company, accordingly the outstanding amount as
admitted by Grant Thortan (claim management adviser) of the operational and capex creditors
shall be settled at 33.16% over S years In 2 structured manner commencing from FY 24-25.

Your Company has put In place robust systeams, processes and standards and has
implemented Integrated Management System (IS0 9001:2015 - Quality Management System
Standard, ISO 14001:2015 - Environmental Management System Standard and IS0
45001:2018 - Occupational Health and Safety Management System Standard). Your Company
recently got itself re-certified under the above standards and the certification is valld till May
2024,

Sustainability

+ Your Company's power project Is based on environmentally sustainable technelogy and Phase

I is based on imported coal that has lesser ash and Sulphur content. The Company’'s power
plant has Its own captive desalination plant and uses sea water to meet its water requirements
and does not add pressure on the inland freshwater resources of the State. The power plant
has Incorporated many features supporting the Green Initiatives including Energy Efficiency
and Pollution Prevention & Control measures.

The Boilers are deslgned with Low NOx bumers to control the NOx emisslons. Each unift Is
provided with efficient Electrostatic Precipitators (ESP) to control the Particulate Matter. Phase
I {2 % 600 MW) has been provided with Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) system to capture
more than 95% of the sulphur from the flue gas so as to reduce the Sulphur Emission. The
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flue gas is let out from a Chimney of 275 meters neight.

= The entire coal yard Is protected by Wind Barrier for a helght of 15 meters on all four sides to
ensure that dust does not get camed to the surrounding areas. Further, the coal yard has
been provided with water sprinklers to contral the fugitive dust emissions and all the transfer
towers in the coal conveying system are provided with both Dust suppression and Dust
Extraction systems,

Your Company has installed Roof top solar plant of 151 KW in the parking shed which is meeting
the power requirement of Service building and Stores building. Roof Top Solar Power generated in
FY'2020-21 was 213190 Kwh.

Tour Company has tied up with the various cement plants nearby for the disposal of the entire Fly
Ash and Gypsum generated by the power plant and 100% disposal Is ensured.

Your Company has also developed green belt in about 251 acres and planted saplings. Over the
years, the Company has been able to achieve a survival rate of 91%, which s quite high for this
region.

B.2 CS5R/ Community Development activities for Business Purposes

The Company has been undertaking a range of Community Development and services for the benefit
of local community by maintaining fishing creeks, bullding of School Classrooms, building
community halls for common good for the community located near to the TTPCL Plant Area, the
Company has spent about Rs. 2.43 crores towards these activities. As your company is under
moratorium, the profits do not account for payment due to financlal creditors therafore profit is
overstated thus your company has applied for exemption under CSR till the moratorum i= not lifted.
The detailed annual report on Community Development activities for business purpases for FY2023-
24 is attached as an Annexure to the Directors Repaort.

B.3 Awards and Recognitions

Your Company has been awarded.

« Best Energy effident Plant-2024, Power Plant performer-Coal and Best water efficient Plant
organized by Mission energy foundation during “Flex-2024.

« Environmental Upgrade of the Year - India at the Asian Power Awards 2024,

= Best plant in water conservation and ZLD award for year 2023- Government in the industry.

* Mission Energy Foundation during "Water Optimisation - 2023" conference held @ New Delhi;
"BEST WATER EFFICIENT PLANT” In above 500 MW category from southern region & also
"BEST ZERO LIQUID DISCHARGE PLANT".

Best water efficient TPP & Best zero liguid discharge TPP award -2022
the Indian Achlevers' Award for Promising Company, 2021-22 by Indian Achievers’ Forum &
Achlevers' World for the Company Achlevement and Contribution in Nation Building.
Karalkal port - Top Importer — 2021
Mational Energy Conservation Award 2020
Tamil Nadu State Award for Excellence in Plant Safety Performance during 2016 from Directorate
of Industrial Safety & health (DISH) @ CHENNAIL On 20.09.2019
s And many more...,

B.4 Plant Operations

The entire Control Room of the power plant is operated and managed directly by the Company. The
operation of the plant is continuously being Improved with Improvement in plant efficiency (Heat
Rate)}, reduction In tripping, Increase in availability of the plant, etc. Your Company has alsc been
adopting best practices in the industry in predictive and preventive maintenance and as a result, the
technical plant availability Is about 54%. Efforts are constantly being made to further improve the
efficiency of the plant particularly during operation at part load.
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A separate department named Operational Efficiency dedicatedly moniters and suggests changes in the
operation and maintenance practices for improving operational efficiency of the Power Plant. Also, only
coal which meets the technical requirements of the plant is procured to ensure optimum performance of
the plant. All these efforts have resulted in an improvement in the average heat rate of the station.

Your Company has also adopted various energy conservation measures and as a result, the auxiliary
power consumption is well below design.

Your Company has been constantly making efforts to develop the spares indigenously to reduce the
reliance on imports.

The O&M contracts are based on functional guarantees with appropriate liquidated damages. The
performance of the O&M contractors is reviewed periodically.

A.1 Operational and Financial Performance

The total units generated during FY'23-24 was 7441 milllon units compared to 2303 million units during
FY’22-23. The Plant Load Factor (PLF) was aboul 70.59% during FY'23-24 as compared to about
21.90% during FY'22-23. The technical plant avallability during FY'23-24 was about 93.90%.

Total revenue on a standalone basis during FY' 23-24 was Rs. 5025 crores compared to Rs. 2457 crores
during FY '22-23. Other income induded in the above on & standalone basis for the year FY" 23-24 was
Rs. 185 crores.

The Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation and Tax (before impairment loss & onetime expenses) was
Rs 1205 crores during FY'23-24 compared to Rs.632 crores during FY'22-23.

During FY'23-24, the Company earned profit before tax of Rs 2438 gores compared L0 Rs 420 crores
during FY22-23.

The Company cash and cash equivalents and a Bank Balance of Rs. 1511 crores during FY23-24.

A.2 Financial and Operational Performance

5025 93.90%
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8.7 Human Resource Strategy

Your Company views Its employees as its major asset and believes that Key Performers drive
grawth. During the last couple of years, your Company has bean facing higher attriticn of high
potential employees. Although your Company has besn recrulting replacements, some of the
vacancies have been managed by giving additional responsibilities to existing employees. Also,
your Company would focus on reduction of the attrition of employees and retention of critical
talent so as to ensure that the operations of your Company are not affected due to HR related
Issues.

B.B Risks and concerns

The Company views risk management as a continuous process which is the principal driver for
effective Corporste Govermnance and for enhancement of value to the sharehalders. In line
therewith, the management of the Company constantly assesses the various risks faced / likealy
to be faced by the Company and develops strategies for mitigating / ma naging the risks.

A brief on the major Risks facad by the Company and the mitigating strategies are given below:
iI.  Liguidity and Credit Risk

With the introduction of Electriclty (Late Payment Surcharge and related matters) Rules,
2022 by Ministry of Power there is an improvement in the payment of monthly supply bills
by TANGEDCO, however, generally the payments are beyond the due dates of credit period
of the Long Term PPA terms. This in turn may result in fallure to generate enough cash flow
to finance working capital Requirements and may also impair the ability of the Company
to meet debt sarvice obligations.

In respect of the arrears, TANGEDCO is regular in paying the manthly Installments as per
the Late Payment Surcharge scheme.

During the year 23-24, your Company has restructured the debts from Financial Creditors
to a sustainable level with the concessional Interest rate of one-year MCLAR should ease the
cash flow requirement of the Company. However, the Company still faces the risk of delay
in settlement of the receivables by the procurers which in tumn is likely to result in a cash
crunch for the Company.

Further, your Company has obtained the NCALT order on supplementary Plan of settlement of
Operational & Capex Creditors at 33.16% of GT admitted amount. The same was Implemented
during the year 23-24 and payments will commence from 24-25.

Your Company has put in place robust systems, processes and standards and has
implemented Integrated Management System Standards - (ISO 9001:2015 - Quality
Management System, ISO 14001:2015 - Environmental Management System and ISO
45001:2018 - Occupational Health and Safety Management System. Your Company has
recently got re-certified under the above IMS standards and the certification is valid tll May
2027,

ii. Fuel Availability and Price

As Indonesla has ample coal reserves procuring coal of the guality which s used by us does
not pose a challenge in the short to medium term. The Company has a registered panel of
credible vendors who have been registered through an open tender Expression of Interast.
Further, the Company also has direct contact with various coal mines in Indonesia and new
mines are also constantly evaluated and are added to the panel so as to provide for a2 wider
choice in selection.
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The Company follows a competitive bid process for procurement of coal and has been
procuring coal on a spot basis through a system of reverse auctions which have resulted in
achieving good CIF prices. Only coal which meets the technical requirements of the plant is
precured to ensure optimum performance of the plant. The Company was able to take
advantage of the softer coal prices throughout the later part of FY'24 and thereafter till date.
The company will also explore the possibility of operationalizing its Coal Mine to bring long-
term fuel supply stability to the company.

Further, to overcome the risk relating te reliabilty of Karaikal Port and the Rail
transportation for movement of Coal, the construction of the captive jetty with conveyor
connecting the Jetty and the plant has been undertaken. The implementation of the sald
project would re-start upon implementation of the debt restructuring plan and obtaining of
Environmental Clearance for the port project as the existing Environmental Cleararce is
valid only up to October 2021. Upon completion of the captive jetty, the same would improve
the fuel supply chain and would also result in savings In the logistics cost. In relation to the
forex exposure to the import of coal, the Company is covered to a certain extent as the
forex component is a pass-through under the long-term PPA with TANGEDRCO which acts as
g natural forex hedge for the Company.

iil. Plant Operation and Maintenance

As the Operations of your Company Is plant oriented, Operation and Maintenance issues of
the Power Plant like lower plant availability, higher heat rate (coal consumption), higher
auxiliary power consumption, Higher O8M expenses, etc., are likely to have an adverse
impact on the financials of the Company.

A separate department in the name of "Operational Efficlency” monitors the plant
performance, condition of the machines, improving the operations and preventive actions,
etc. This department along with its team constantly monitors the plant operations and
reports on a daily basis about the health of the plant and suggests corrective actions.

The Operation and Maintenance aspects of the plant are reviewed daily and the operational
issues are Cooperatively resolved. Your Company has alse been adopting best practices in
the industry in predictive and preventive maintenance and as a result, the technical plant
avallability is around 94%;.

Your company has also obtained FORM -VI certificate for Boiler-2 upon satisfactory
performing of Steam Test In the presence of Statutory Authority and as a result, every year
AOH shall be deferred up to 8 maximum of 2 years.

Your Company has also adopted various energy conservation measures and as a result, the
auxiliary power consumption is well below design. Your Company has been constantly
making efforts to develop the spares indigenously to reduce the reliance on imports.

The O&M contracts are based on functional guarantees with appropriate liquidated damages.
The performance of the D&M contractors are reviewed periodically.

Also, only coal which meets the technical requirements of the plant Is procured to ensure
optimum performance of the plant.

iv. Power Off-take Risk

Your Company faces / may face loss of revenue due to lower off take of power by the
Procurers. Your Company has a long-term PPA with TANGEDCO for 540 MW, the second
unit Is utilized to take advantage of short-term contracts at reasonable profit during the
peak seasons of the year. The PPA with TANGEDCO provides for Capacity Charges basad
on availability which mitigates this risk to some extent. Further, whenever the tariff on



A | Energy

ILAFS Tamil Nadu Power Lompany Limited

the Power Exchange Is above the cost of generation, the Company sells the capacity
available for sale on the exchange so as to earn additional revenue / margin.

v. Human Resource

The Company views its employees as Its major asset and believes that key performers
drive growth. During the last couple of years, Company has been facing higher attrition

of high potential e

mployees,

To assure parity in payments among Peer Companies, the Company has reintreduced

Performance Management System.

potential employees as a succession to existing roles and by elavating existing employees
with additional scope. Also, Your Company has been consistently focusing on reduction
of the attrition of employees, retention of critical talent and competency development.
Your company has commenced need basis training & development programs to bridge

a healthy work envircnment for all. Your company shall continue these Initiatives &
resumptions to ensure the operations of your Company are not affected due to inadequate

manpower skill,
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Kishore
Director

DIN: 08267502

Date: 06.09.2024
Place: Delhi

By Order of the Board of Directors
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Managing Koshy Director Modak
Director Director
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Date: 06.09.2024
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Date: 06.09.2024
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Place: Mumbal
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companieg
(Appointment and Remuneration of Ma nagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

IL&FS TAMIL NADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED

4th floor, KPR Tower, Oid No. 21, new No, 7 1st Street,
Subba Rao Avenue, College Road,

Chennai - 6O000E Tamil Madu, India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by IL&FS TAMIL NADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED having CIN
L7 2 200THN2006PLOOR03 30 (Hersinafter called the Lompany) far the financial year ended on 31032024
{the *audit period®),

We conducted the Secretarial Audit in 2 manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
Company's corporate conducts/statutory compliances and Bxpressing our gpinion thereon,

We are issuing this report based on:

L. Our verification of the Company’s books, papers. minutes books, forms and returns filed,
records provided & other records maintained by the Company,

ll. Dur observations during our visits to the corporate & registered office of the Company.

. Compliance certificates confi rming compliance with corporate laws applicable to the Company
Eiven by the Key Managerial Personnel/Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company; and

IV.  Representations made, documents shown, and Information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during our conduct of Secretarial Audit

We hereby report that, in our opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31.03.2024, the Company has:

[} Complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder: and

(It} Board processes and compliance mechanism are in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is an nexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

1. Compliance with specific statutory provisions
1.1, We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other fecords
maintained by the Company for the period ended on 31.03.2024 according to the provisions
of;
(il The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act and the Rules made there under,

[li] Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment: and

[iii} Secretarial Standards relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings issued by The
Institute of Company Secrataries of India (Secretarial Sta ndards),

1.2. The composition of the Board of Directors and the kAP of the Company as on 31.03.2024 was

as follows:
OIN/PAN | Name of the | Designation Dste of Appointment  |Date  of
Directar ' change  if|
| | any.
07945707 SANJEEV SETH  \Managing Director 25/01/2021 L
APAPS2787M [RANGANATHAN CFO[KMP) 30/11/2022
SARAVAMNAN
01266560 | KAUSHIK MODAK |Nominee Director Appointed on 13/05/2022- |
(Nominated by ILEFS5|& designation changed on|
Energy Development 30/08/2022 as Nominee
Company Limited) director
(8483345 FEBY KOSHY BIN|Mominee Director Appointed on 02/12/2020/-
KO5HY ILE&FS Energy|& designation changed on
Development Company|30/08/2022 as nominee
Limited director
ABWPHBEI50F HARSHLATHA Company Secretary 03/12/2021 Resigned
LALWAMNI lAppointed as Company w.e
Secretary in the Board 05.06.2023
meeting held  on
|(03/12/2021)
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DINSPAN Name of the | Designation Date of Appointment Date of
Director ' change I
arny
8267502 MAND KISHORE  |Nominee Director 18/08/2022 -
{Naminated by
Infrastructure Leasing
and Financlal Services)

Limited)

ATIPM4333IM|AJAY MISHRA  |Company Secretary 26/12/2023

[Appointed as Company
Secretary in the Board
meeting held  an
126/12/2023)

1.3. During the period under review the Com pany has generally complied with the pravisions of the

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appaintment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to
have at least two Independent Directors & woman director on the Board of the Company
and was required to fill any intermittent vacancy not later than immediate next Board
maesting or three months from the date of such vacancy whichever is later, However, the
Company ceuld not comply with the same.

Censequent to resignation of independent directors as mentloned above the constitution
of the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee was not in
compliance with Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company is required
to spend at least 2% of its average net profits of the preceding three financial years on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. Additionally, the Company must formulate
and Implement a CSR policy. The Company has not been able to comply with these
Fequirements.

The company defaulted on repayments of loan due during the year.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Aet, 2013, read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the

Company was required to appoint a Company Secretary on reslgnation of the previous
Company Secretary. Harshlatha Lalwani resigned from the position of Company Secretary

on 05.06.2023, and the Company was required to appoint a new. However, the appointment
of Ajay Mishra as the Company Secretary was completed on 26,12,2023,
I W
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As informed by the management we note that the National Company Law Tribunal has vide
order dated April 26, 2019, granted dispensation from mandatory appointment of
Independent and woman Directars in ILEFS and its Group Companies of which the Company
I3 a part.

We further report that:

As Informed by the company it has not serviced the interest and principal on the term loan and Woarking
capital facilities and has not paid the interest on Non-Convertible Debentures. However, it has been
informed that the same is in accordance with the Order received from Hon'ble NCLAT dated 15.10.2018
Eranting a moratorium,

The shares held by AS Coal Resources Pre Ltd [representing 7.58% of the equity share capiltal), one of
the Shareholders of the Lompany, have been attached by the Enforcernent Directorate under the
Prevention of Money Laundering Act. In view af the same, the said shares cannot be transferred ar
disposed off by the said sharehalder.

The Company has granted a loan to its wholly owned overseas subsidiary viz,, ILFS Maritime Offshore
Pte Ltd (IMOPL) which matured on 31 March 2019 Pursuant to the same, the said loan together with
accrued interest is due for repayment by IMOPL. However, as IMOPL does not have sufficient cash flow,
the said loan has not been repald by IMOPL to the Company and henca the said loan which has
matured/become due could not be repatriated to India by the Company.

We further report that:
notice is given to the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items befare the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

As per the minutes of the meeting recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board
were unanimous, and no dissenting views have been recorded,

We further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representative during the conduct of the audit In our Dpinion, adequate systems and processes and
controf machanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure complianee with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,

We further report that during the audit period we did not find any instanees of

1. Public /Rights /Preferential issue of shares, sweat equity, etc,,

. However, The Company has undertaken the conversion af its existing loans into
Won-Convertible Debentures {NCDs) through a private placement. As informed
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Forms part of secretarnal audit wsued 1 MSLILERS TAMIL A POSWER COMPANY LIMITED

to us, This conversion is in accordance with the NCLAT order LA, No. 59 of 2021
which approved the restructuring propasal for Tamil Nadu Power Company
(ITPCL) and the implementation of term sheets with various banks. The spacifics
are as follows: Type of Security - Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs); Number
of Securities Allotted - 24,252 900 NCDs; Nominal Amount per Security - £1.000:
Total Nominal Amount - $24,252,900,000; Date of Allotment - 26/12/2023;
Consideration - Conversion of euisting loans; Mode of Allotment - Private
Placement. The Shareholder's Resolution was passed on 26/12/2023 [SAN of
MGT-14; AAB4T9973),

2. Redemption / buyback of securitiss

3, Foreign technical coilaborations

Place: Chennal For Aashish Kumar Jain & Associates
Date: 06.09.2024 Company Secretary in Practice

Aashish Kumar Jain
Proprietor

C.P.MNo. 7353

UDIN: FO10666F001 166348
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AMNMEMLUIRE & TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

Management's Responsibility

1. Itis the company's management's responsibility to maintaln secretarial records, devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, and ensure that the

fystems are adequate and operate effectively.
Auditor's Respansibility

2. Owr responsibility is to Express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards,
procedures followed by the Com pany with respect to secretarial com pliances,

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtsin reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the conte nts of the secretarial records, The verification was
done on a test basis to ensure the correct facts are reflected in secretanial records, We belipye

that the processes and practices we followed provide a redsonable basis for our opinion,

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of

acoounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance
of laws, rules, and repulations and happening of events, etc. We have also relied on the

documents and evidence provided in the pmail bO s,

Dizclaimer

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the company’s future viability nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company,

Place: Chennal

Date: 06.09,2024 For Aashish Kumar Jain & Associates

Lompany Secretary in Practice
T am

Aazhish Kumar Jain
Proprigtor

C.P.No. 7353

UDIN: FO10666F001166348:




CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Tothe Members of IL&ES Tand Madu Powc Company Limtied

Repott on the Auddit of the Standalone Financial Starcments
Chualified Dpininn

W have sudited the sccompanying standaione francal saements of ILETS Tamil Nodu Power Company Limied
(“the Campany™], which cremipise the Bidance Sheeras an 310 March 2024, the Setement of Profizand Loss ineluding
Crher Comprehensve Income), the Sarement of Changes in Bquige and the Smarement of Caah Flows for the year
then ended and noves s the smodalone finencial smoemens, including 2 sumerany of materisl accouming policks and
other explnatory information (kereitafier referred 1oas "the smdalnne francial satements®),

[n our epénian and 1o the best of sar infarmation wnd seoonding o de explinations given to os, ecceat foe the efTeeis
and peasible et of the meter descnbed i the 'Basis For Granlified Opimion® scctinn of our report, the afonesaid
srandalnne femmncia] siatencnss gre thue bnfrisatusi hmp.un.-:l 'h-]- e {"nmppmq Act, 2’]13-{:}; “&er™) in the marmer
=0 requited and give s trae end fir view in conforminy with che Indisn docounging Stndards peeceribed wnder Secian
133 af the Ast rend with the Campanies (Indias Accosnting Smndards) Rules, 201 5, ns amended (“Ind A57} and othes
aggnnisting peinciples wenarally accepied in Indm, of the smie of affuirs of the Company rs ot 31 March, 2034, and irs
prafit, el eamprehensive income, changes In eguaty and its cash {loves for the year eced on that dase,

Brasia of Chaatibed Opinian
Wie drmw atventions we the enoceers more fully discussed o the following notes oo e sasdalone fnancall sansmens:

a) Motz 4] repanding the investments {net of providons) in [ILFS Maddme Offshare Pee Lid. Simgnpose {a
subsidiary of the company), of 561246 milfon 45 at March 31, 2024 {previous pear-Ra 612,46 million), In
respect of which no provision for impairment in investment has been made, We are amable e obiale suficiene
apprapriste ackt evidence of the corrying vakee of mech invesirnents, and conssguenty, unable w comment
i the any Further adjustinents that may be requiesd. m be recognized in this repard;

b} The compny hes wel made provsion amessenung o Be 16942 millan for the fnancial pear 20252024
(previcus yeir Re 16017 million, sunmcdadve amount up to 319 March 2034 Be 35861 milkon] wowards
Corparnte Social Liahilty provisions under section 135 of the Companies Act 213 and relevant Rules, for the
ressons mensoned m note 32, to the standslone foancial stacemenrs, Accordinghy, other expenses aoukl have
been increased by Rs, 16844 million (previoes year Rs, 165,17 mdlion) and net profit reduced by Bs, 16544
millioa (previous year B2 16917 million) ood sharcholdes” funds soold have been reduced by Hs L6544
millics comulaoes emoant up e 31 March 2024 Bs.358.60 million) respecnvely.

Char previcas year auds repr wis also modifed in respeey of Pars af aboree,

We conducted war sudic of the sandalone financal seatements in accordanee with the Sandards on Aadiing (545
speafied under section 143(10 of the Aot Our cesponsibilitics ueder those Standards are forber described in rhe
Aundivoe’s Responsbibides for the Audt of the standilone fnancid statements section of aur report, We sre
trelependent of the Company s accondanes with the Code of Bdhics ssued by the Instivate of Charered Acooummmnzs
of Indin JJCAT) wogesther with the .I.r:|:||‘.'|:-l:|:|dr:|:|nc mquirm‘l.ml: that wre rebevant to our acdit of stendadone Anancial
temienis arcder the proadsions of the der and the Bules made thereunder, and we have fudfilled our other ethical
respongibilines b atecrdance with thess requiremcres wnd the [CAl' Code of Etbdes, We heliese that the audit
evidence we have obwined sifficient and appropriare o provide o basis of our opision oo saedalone Anancial
NEATEITENES,

Mismry Bhaovan, 3rd Floos, Dinshee Vachha Riad, Chueehgare, Mol 400 020, °cl; +91 22 6625 06

501-502, Morzin Chambers, MG Road, Vile Pare (B], Mombat 400 057, Tel: +91 22 G250 760

Website: warwenkindia.com
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Emphoss of Matter
We dryw atbenbion

i) W drw aemntnn b Mot M), bo e sEndidone francsl sosements, whereln the campany has disclosed
roasans for raot mecogredng the daims sade by Fetbow subsidzany Porte Mova Maritime Limied smouming to
Fa241 9028 million as ac March 31, 2024 {FY Ra 241928 mallon which ane alsn scoepeed by clam mnngoment
sgency af disputed climms, We hove relied npon the same

O apinion s not qualified s cespect of the above maner,
Information Other than the Stendalone Fisancial Snements and Aoditor's Report Thereon

The Compary's Masupement and the Board of Dlirectoss i sesporsdble foe e preparation of the other informaticn.
The wilser infoematon comprises the informaton incladed @ the Board's repom inchiding snnexares to the Boands
Repor, Corpomie Gevemancs Report and Skarcholders infarmation b docs mer Inchede the sandaione francial
starermante and e asiditoe's reporr thereon, The acher information as nbovr (s expesied o be made seibble o w
nferr the dare of this auwdic repart,

e opinien on the sandalone financial satemenes does oo cover the other infonmation and we will mot express any
[oem of asturance conchusion chereon.

I corneetlon with sar sedic of the smndalone financinl ssatements, aur respanailsling is to rend the other nformasan
pedemitfied almve when it ecomes availble ond i doing su, consider whether the cther informaron i maseraly
ssennsstent with the srandabone financial seatermenes, or aar kiowledge obwined danng the course of oer asls o
artlicewine appears 1o b mutesially mizsted.

Whep we tesd the other information, I we conclode that theee I3 4 paneial eisseatement cherein, we eoe oeguined w
exinicate the swartee to those charped with greemance.

Bespensibilitics of Managemen: and These Charged with Govesiasce for the standslone financial
Etaternents.

The Campamy's maragement and the Beard of Directors & responsible for the matiees seabsd in secien 13405, of she
et with respeet o the preparaion of these smndulone foancinl stternerss tat give @ troe and fair view of the
firandal puosition, Fnancial performance inclading other comprehensive incoms, cash Gows rrd chanyes in equity of
the Compary in sccordance with the accountig principles genemlly accepted m Indin, includieg the Indsn
Accaunting Standards [Ind-A%) specified wrvdes secrion 133 of the At resd with the Companies (Isdiin Accounting
Saondards) Rales, 2015, as amencled, This responsibifity also incudes mantenneee of adegquass accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act For safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventingand derectny
frmuds and other icregularities, selection and spplication of appropate steounting policies; making judgemerts and
cefimates that are reasonsble and pradens and the desipgn; implemmtadon «nd maincenance of adequate interral
firuncal conteols, that were operating effectively for msorry the sccurscy and complereness of the accoancing
reconds, relerant m the preparation and presentation of the sandilone finsncisd smements thar give & mee nd fir
wicw apd are free fmm materia] misstaternent, whethee die 10 frod or emoe

1 prepuring the srpndeions financial smeerpens, tie Masageenent and Boird of Décecmors are sesponsible for assesing
the Company’s sbility m contdnoe 25 0 poing conceen, disclosing, 35 applicalie, maners rdaved w going concem and
ulng rthe poing corceemn busis of accounting unless Boand of Direcios eiher mends o liguidare e Company or oo
Ceise pperations, or has oo realisde alternaive laet s 50

Thiz Beard of Direcor afs ko responsible for oeerseeny the Company's Fnancial reporing process.




Anditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone finsmcial siaemens

Clur Glajertives arc bo abfin neasomble assumence about whether the standalone fnancal swemencs 55 a whaole sre
free from manesial missricment, whesher diss s frad or eomor, and & bssae an asdicor’s epact that indudes our
opinion. Rezsnmide assurance isa high kevel of asserance bur i nos o puearanses dhatan avdic conducted in acoondance
with S wll alwands detoct @ material misstwtement when ic exists. Missmeoments can anse From fraod or enor and are
consdered maberil i, individusly or i the ageragane, they conld seassnably be cxpeched g0 influsnee the sconmmic
decsions of wers tken on the basis of these sandelone fimndal saemenes,

Aspar of an aadic in acecedance with SAg, we exercise profsgoml pedgement and mamtam professional shepbiosm
throughoat the sodic

We alsce

- [d:unrﬁ' ard nssoes the rshs of maerid missaiement of the srandalone Rramcial saemems, whethee Qe 1o
fraud or orror, n{-:u-l,gn and pnr.ﬁum auwdir pr«n-n:durc:. t'elgnn.ﬂim o thatsse riskes, and ol sadis evldenes b
in sufficionc and appropeiace o pravide o basis for our opinien. The itk of ot derecting @ maeeial
mastatement resuling from fraud & higher than for one resalting from erros, e Gmud may invelve codason,
forgeey, tentianal orissioms, mirrepresentations, o the overdde of inteena control

[ C¥otan an understanding of intermal fnancial concrol refievant s che wadic in coder oo design audic procedernes
thal are sppropriacs m the drosmances. Under socton 1430390 of the Ao, we are also rexpansible for
eApreising our opinion on whether the Coampany b adeguate internal fnancial comrol sysem i place and
the aperating effectvenson of such sumrals,

- Evnlunre the appropeliensss of accouslng policks ssed aad the rensormblines of scooanting catimatss-and
retored disclosures made by the management.,

Ll Conchide an the lp-pwupn'::u:r.lﬂs of marapement and Board of Direcoors nse ufr]'beguing corcem basis of
accounting and, based on the audie evidence obuined, whether 8 marenal unuﬂ'uin.q,' exErs relred to Evens
ot condigons that my cmit agnificant doubt on the Compamy's ability o contmoe 68 2 poing conceme 1fwe
comclude thae & matenial uoeosney caisty, wo ore mepared o dew atcnton in oor sudSoe's repoe e e
rehisd discloming in the sandalongs Gnancial stsemenie or, i soch disciosares ae inwlegoan, o reselify cur
apiabm. Duar eonddusions ars bsed o= the audie evidoss sbmined up o the dote of our aaditoss repoert
Hemwever, fuare events ar eoislielons may savss the Company i coase o conbnac &3 a going concorm.

_ Evaluaie the everall presentaion, srectiens and tontent of the ssandalone financial saeements, incladmg the
dizclosues, sl whether the stsdikne Gaancial staemenis represent the undedyng aurssoions and events
b a graneer chat achibsves Gale presencston,

W cominuieate avth those -rhn.qzud with ROVEITERCE rqllldi.ng:. AT achier rmariers, che TRanned SCEIp and ﬁfriﬂ.g
af the andit and significant audit findings, inchiding any sipnifeant deficivocies in incernal franciel contral thar we
nd-_-nﬂj':.- ﬂum‘lg cor audit,

We also provide those changed with gowermnce with & stnternent that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and o communleate with them #ll reladonibdps and other maters that may
reasnnably ke thoawghe o bear on owr independence, and where applicable, selaned safeguards,

Bport gn Othaer Eegal and Rogulstoey Reguinsments

1] As sequired by the Companies (haditacs Repor Orcler, 2020 Mthe Order™, issucd by the Cemeeal
Government of India fn teems of sub-section (17) of secton 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure ' &
stwemment on the matters spedBod is piragraph 5 and 4 of the Order, to the exentapplicable




As requinee] b Seetion 14308 o the Act, we mepent 4o the extent applicable that

fa)

o)

[)

We have soipht and except for maness deseribed i the Basts for Chualificd Oplnion paograph,
obtained all the information and explanations which we the best of our knowledee amd bebisd were
iecesary for the parposes of our audit

Except for the passible effecs of the mamess described i the Basis for Cualified Opinion panagraph,
in o opinion, proper books of accoune ag requised by law have been kepr by the Coanpany so far as
it appears from our exammaton of those books;

The Bakirice Shurtlﬂ:m Stvtemnent of Prodic and Loss hdudir.gﬂuﬁban:mef: of Cither Cwnpf:h:niw:
Incodie, the Cash Flow Siatenient :nﬂﬁln't:mr:'rnfﬂ]ungu in Eq'u:'l:!,' de=ali with 'h:,r'lhis. E.qmn ame in
apreemneat with the books of aceounts;

Except for the possible efficts of the mmbund descobed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragrmph,
in e gpinion, the aforcsakd sarclalors Granclal sEocmens comply with the Indn Accouniing
Sanchrds specified under Seceion 133 of the Act, resd with Companlss (Tadian Acocunting Standande)
Bales, 20115, os amendexl;

O the basis of the wnttien representations recetved from the directons as on Merch 31, 2024, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the dateceis B deduulified as on March 31, 2024 bom l<iog
appainted a5 g dirermed moenns of Secibon 164 (ol the Acy

Wirh fespect 10 the sdequacy of the |eemal fnaneial conrels with referenee to asdalone fnaneial
surements of the cormpaoy asd the opersing elfectiveness af such conrols, refor o our deparaes Report
m “Annexure [1. Chur report expresses an anmodified epioion an vhe adequacy and operating
effeciiveness of the Company's inmeomal Enaschal controds with reference o the snodalone Anandal

SIAICIMErR;

With nespect v the ther manse 10 be dudsd o che Aodisors Report s aceordanee with Rule 11 ol
the Comnpanies (Al gl Audis) Rsles, 3014, 03 amendsl; imooir wpinion and w0 the bee of our
infareacan emd :i.n:md.in; 14 the =||-.-H.|u||:||u pfren b g

i The Company has disclesed the et of pereling Inlgatinons on i Gnangial posstion o it
stncalome fneaclsl saterneas -Refier mose 3 1o the snndnlone fnencial saement;

i The Cewnpany did vt have any long-term monimcts including derivative contraces for ahich;
there were eny mterml foreseeable boaes:

ff  Thers were e ambunts which were regaired i be ransferred to the Investor Edaeston and
Preweciian Fund by the Company.

ey &) The management kas represented thar, m the best of 13" knowledge erd belief, other
than as disclossd in the noees 1o the scooants, oo funds bave besn sdhanced o lnazed
ar invested [either froen bosrawed fards or ghare preTraum ws.n!,rmh::_r soiprees of knd
af funds} by rhe company sooor in aoy other person(s] o endogles), dnebading fordgn
entites [Clnermediares’™), with the undersanding, whether cecorded in writing or
utherwiac, that the Imtermediary shall, whether, |:1i|:uu|:|]:|' or i|:|rli.1|:r_|]!,' lend or invest in
e persans o entitics idenils] in EIYY EnfEEICT whatarssvier 'I:u:,- ar on behall of the
cogeipaeny {L0H Beneficlcus”) vr provide any geamantes, socurity oc the Fke on
bzhalf of the Ultimare Benefciuries




The menapement has reprassnued, thar, mohe bese of in" owledpe snd Belief, oher
than. a3 disclosed in the niges o the acconnes, po fends kave been seceived by the
cofmprny fom any person(s) of erdityfles], fncluding foreipn entines ("Panding Pamies"),
with the wndessmnding, wherher recorded oo wrting or otherwise, that the company
shal, wheter, directy ar indirsetly, lend or invest in other persons of entiies identfizd
m oany manner wintsoewer by or on behalf of the Fundiog Paene Ul
Bereficares™) or prowide iay guaraniee, seouity or the ke on befalf of the Uldmate
Berefidanivs, and

Brecd on ruch audic procedures dat we bave' convidered resonable and spproprise in
ihi circurneznnces; nn-dnmg"h.u: oome to war nodce that hes carused os 1o believe thae the
mprogemianess undar sobechavge ) nnd i) of Rule 11{2), as prowided under (1) wnd (B}
abere, commin pmy maberal missiREEment

i) Thers were no amoints which were declired sr paid during the year as dividend by the campam.

3 I our apinien, the menayeral sermoneration for che yer snded March 31, 2024 bax been pasd provided by
the company to s directors” are m accordance with provisions of Secton T read with Schedule W of the Act.

4 Based on oor examinaton which included :est chechs, the l:.qmpm'g has used i.n;mn.ung soffware for
muinnining % books of scconncwhich has a fearure of recording vudic sesdl fedic lop) Bty snd the same bas
opswied Oroughour the year for all relevan tansacsens recorded in the softeare. Purtdser, dusing the courae
wf wmar andit we did net come acroes any isstoce of audit mail fearure bong tampered with mnd the same has
heen preserved an per sty roquirements of recond rerention.

FOR CHNE & ASSDCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS
[Fiem isrescion Mumber TO0E 9T OW-10003

Vijay Mebea
Parrer

Mulrnber:}dl:l Mumber: 106333
DN 241530 BECEPCHGHRS

Plece: Mombak
Dhases Auggasz 210, 2024




Annexun: [ o the [ndependent Asdiior’s Beport

(Referred todn Pargraph 1 andes “Bepon on Legal svd Begnlatory Requitsnenes" of Independent Audienss
Hepon of even dave to the members of 1L & F& Tamil Madu Fower E'I:I'I'EIP-H-I'I-}' Limiuecd {“lhp ﬂmnpﬂny“‘] e
ts aRasudalane fnancal statemeiss for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Aroonding 10 the information end explaratans provided oo us by the Company asd 1ls= hooks af seecunng ane records
ewartied by os m the normal course of aadit, we st thas

m

b

b

() TheCompeny hos mainwined proper recosds showing Full particolars, incleding quanticacive
detuils and snatdon of Property, Plant and Equipment,
i The company has maintained proper reeoeds showdng full partsculars of inangble ascn;

The Company bz o progmm of venfiension e cover all the zome of Property, Plant and Equipment
nnce i every 3 years which, m our spanion, is reasarable kaving repard 1o the size of the Compray snd
the panwe of it5 bosnese Porsuant w0 the prograo, cerain Property, Plant and Equipment aere
physically verified by the management duing the. vear and no matecs] discrepandies were noticed an
wich verifcision;

Fased on ¢rar examinacion we repnrt that otle deeds of il immereabile propertes [ﬂ[l‘ﬂ' than PFCIpEIiEs
wiere the comiparny i bessee and the leise agrecments ame duly executed io the fivour of lessee),
dischsed In note 16) of the Anancial saeomens and woording to the informmabon and explanatong
provided by the managerrens and ws per comfinmatons reccdved  From banks, the sde desds af
framemeghle propery are hehd i the name &l the Campany;

The 'Enmpa.ng,' has i reeslucd jis 'F"mpl:rq', Plani und liquiFnznr |j|1|:|udl?ng ri.ghl:-nl"-uz ELLI ancl
ircamyible assets during the year ended borch 31, 2024;

A disclesed inonoee no M1 w the sandilone foneciol smemeces, the Company does ooc kave aoy
proceedings inniared or perding for holding any benumd properry under the Benami Transacdmns
(Frobibaion) Act, 1988 (45 of 19868 and rubes made thiereander.

The managernent has cosalucted physical verbication. of Imrenteey o reasonbde invervaly dien the
yenr Inour opirion, the covernge of verificaton and the procedore done by the manyremenn s
reasonable and are adeguete. Mo discrepancies of 10% or ovore o aggrepate of each class of invensosy
were nonced on such physicall venboadon;

Thiz Company has been sancioned working capinl limio in excess of R, 3 crores, in aggregate, by bank
o, the basis of security of cusrent aisets [n our opinion, the quartorly staements filed by the Campany
with the bk ane orabertady in agreement with the books of aceount of the Compeny of the respective
qull:l.ll.'!:

fl Dunng the yeas, ehe Comgainy haa ol mede sny Bvseients in, provided any guarnies or sssency or granksd
gny loans or advances in the natuse of leans, secured o wimsssied, 0 compaies, Arna, lnlsel Halabiy

pannirships or iny other parges.

Hener reporting wnder clnuse 3{iila) wnd MEL) of the Cederis notapplicable,

A
=)

d)

The Casmpnny had odvaneed koans fncluding accrupd mewrest) 1o it subsidiaries, joint ventums and
wiher partivs amounticg to Bs, 658338 million in earlier vears which is cutstanding and recovenble s
on date. The nforemid amount is due for repayment asd company bas made spproprist: impoirment
prravigione againet the same,

Ay mentancd in cluose Jf@nic) above, the enre amount is overdue far mose than 90 {h'!.*ﬁ. The
cumpany has been mking reisonalils steps for recovery for the pringpal and inerest




i)

el

e}

frs)

e Mome of the kans o sdvanoes moibe natere of the loan gmanced In ewlier years has fGllen due dodng
the year, Hemee ropastiog chose Bk} of the Order is not applicable

1] Druring: the year the Compamy bas not graoted asy loans or acvances in the nanare of the losn either
repayalde vn demand or withowr specifying aoy erms ar pedgod of reprpment. lence reporng cluase
J{E [ of the Order is not applicable:

Murirg ehie yoar, the Company bag norgiven any nans, mvestmants, pearantees, and securiy which is coversd
uneler provislon of Seetdon 185 and 184 of the Campanas Act, 2003 Frhe Act™). Accordingly, reporting under
chause 3} of the Ohder is o applicahle;

“The company has reither acoepeed sny deposiss from the public ner sccepeed oy smnures which aee deemed
to bo depastts within the meacing of sectioms 73 m 76 of the Compames o, 2013 sl the nales made
therewmcler, to the eatent applicable. Aceoedingdy, the roguireonent to report oo classe 3070 of the oxler 3 oo
applicalle to the Compady,

Wi have braady ceviewsd the bocks of account muinixined by fdwe company pusssant o mbes micde by the
centrd pvernment for the manierance ol o recond under fections [SE01) of the compardtes Act MT3,
relued to the peoducton of eléctrcity, snd are of opicisn that the prima B, the specified sccounts; dnd
teconds hove been miaintmined. We have ane, boavver nade demiled ssamiration of B done

a)  The company is meypdar in deposisng undispured swtorone dues inchading Goods snd Serviess Tax,
provident fund, emplayess’ stae insurnce, incomedax, duty of customs, duty of cxeises, o snd any
wiher stwiutory dues lpp]in:h]r.' to It Accarding 1o the informanon and explrations piven togg, no
undisputed amaount payable in respect of provident fund, income mx, costoms duty, excise duty, pods
and service ray, coss and ather stattony dues were outstanding, at the year end, for 2 perdod of mere
tham six montks froum the dave they Beeome payaile

b According o the recocdsof the compasy, the dess cesnndng of incsmes o, on accosns of any dispune

are as follows:

Mame of the | MNawre of che | Amownt ||’Rs. F'lnm::'nl].'cn;mﬂﬂcb Founm whese
Stansie DPrucs milkan| thie armaung reates | dirpuse iz pending
Incame Tax &ct, | Ingome Taz X253 | AY 2007-18 | CIT {Appeal)
161

Ineame Tax Act, | Ineome Tax 212 | AY 201617 | CIT(hppesk)
196t |

Income Tax Act, | Income Tax T3 | AY 2514 f CITTAppeak)
1961

Income Tex At | Incrme Tas TEMRI2 | AY 22-23 i I Appeals)
1961

Goceds and | Service Tax ¥25.56 | FY 2013-14 t0 200 7-18 | High Coan
Service Tax Act |

A disclosed in note no 34 of the stendalone financiad scecements, thers are no transactions which st nod
recorded i the books of accoant and have been surrendensl or disclosed as income during the yesr in the tx
assessnenss under the Iiwome Tax Act, 1561 (43 of 1961);

4] A peferred in Mote 151 wothe swdilore Arancld - smtements, the company had defavlted i@
repayment of leans or borrewiogs to the Gnangial inspoucons, banke and dus o debentuze holders,
apgregwting 45 a the dare of implemenmticn of restruciusing pla armounong to Re 907053 million
2t Beprember 30, 2023, Inclading Rx2773,45, millions of repayments which fell dus during the year




k)

i)

()

{=)

{delay i such repayments being for mor more than 1748 days ineach individual caee). Thee [encer wiss
denails are mhulaial as wnden

Pagmiculars Amoanl of defale asat | Pedod of Defuali | Remarks
dare of M® Seprember
A2 Imiplementation
Date) (Bs in Mallinns)
Andhre Bank 67T
Hank of Banoeda 114171 | Ociaber 134 2008 | The HELAT
Bark of India 108235 | o Sepeember S0 approved  dhe dela
Canara Bank ﬂﬁ"l‘ﬁ‘ 203 Principal (e TN
Iredizn Bank G4 G | armeount due 'pTu-pn:-l] of diu":dlng
[AC of Trdla 118837 the outsinnding debs
Prirjals Maricnal Bark 108,59 iom Susalmable and
Llmion Benk of Inclia 210 Ungusealmable duebe
Purjab & Sind Hank CTT Board of Dirsctors
Sras Bank of Inda 122704 of rh:t Eﬂmg-;i
; Ipprove L
E:Jﬁﬂ: Kachmis — Pl 4
Thnicet Bonk of Indi 570,59 iﬂﬂ*ﬂl:g’;hl‘ ﬁ
SR g
T ™ R n
S T
2123 " | Sepeember 30 A2
al g | amth revised
B30 12 :TF"J- S8 | e ik
'Frn':lll-;::.;:ylhll: Thete tay-Hom o
defaule post
irnplamentaton  of
pestru g,

*hmnures are ksl on the schedule of matumy g8 per baan agreements and does not conmdes amounis
of depoges manered, which hase been adjuiee] by banks agaloat the leans,

s elbiclosedd in nate oo 34 of the standalone finencial satements, the Company i oot deckired wifl
cefaoleer by any bank or finmcal instacien o el lendes;

A dischised i noie 15 to the sndalone financiol stements, the E-n'rug:nn':,' has nor mken ATy term
b during the year, however, emm foans Jncheding Ines Corporate Diepositg waleen in peovioug
pechods ape sl oustundiog as on March 31, 2024 arronenting b Re 20, 71947 milionns (7Y s, 70, 382,30
mmllben). In the alwere of pecessary infommton, e ee unable o comment whether the respective
cerm Josans were applled for the pumpose for which they were ohanined;

Cha oo ewerall exsnsbradon of the simndaboe Anaselal staconents of the Company, funds magsed on
short- verm basls, prima Fedle, has nod been sl duting the yoar for losig-temm purposes by che

Company;

The Company bas not wken uny funds from sn conity or pesson an acctast of o wmeet the chligations
eFita subednnee, mracinme ot jpins venoares dunng sy year Accordingly, seportng on clause 3is){e)
of the Oedir le aoe spplicableg




{uil]

i)

fevii)

E

i The Company bad ralsed foans i past yeors on the pledge of seoomties beld in s subsidisrie. The
afaresaid hns bas been restruenired durnp the yess {mefer note 15 The Company bas oot defantbed
mn respect of such beans raised after the restructuring,

) The Company has mast taken any fueds foom an endee or person on weeowe of or o mest e obhgations
of its subsickarics, associstes, or joint vertures during the vear, Accordingfy, reponing on claise 3x00a)
of the Olrder is not applicable

(& The Company has ot rased any moacy by aay of inttnl pablic offer or fusthes pubic affer including
debs inserameqes) dusing the year &nd henee reparing under clugse 3(x)(0) of the Ordes ix nocapplicable
and hence rot commented opos;

fa)  There nre oo mstances of material fraad by e company ef on tee company, aoticed or neparted during
the yenr;

M) Mo sepoet vnder sub secdons [12) of the seciion 143 of the At bas been filed in the Pomme ADT -2 as
preseribed under rule 13 of the companies {Aondic Audimors) Bules, 2084 with Ceneral Goveramens,
during the year aml upeo the date of this repart;

el A representec b ws by the manpesend, thees s oo whistle bowler complaints recebed by the
campany daring the year

The Company i mot o Midhi Company and hence provisions of Clause 3] () v 3(xi{c] of the Deder is nag
npplecable;

Transacrions with the related pamies are in comgpliance with secton 177 and 188 of e Act where ipphbeable
and the detils have been disclased in the aotes o che sndslone Anencial statements, 25 requirsd by the
u|:r|:|II|:||I:|]= ALOORTHENE, starclads,

(@)  Inouw opinion, the Compeny b an adequacs neernal aucliv spsiem commensieene with slze snd nanare
of business;

(b We have considercd, inteenal sudic repoa foar che pear wisder andiy, ssusd wothe Company during the
vear and wifl date, in detemining the maruse, dmisg and sxtent of oer sudif procedureg

The 'Eum.pnn.r has noc envered inm ey nos-cash eransacdons with direstom o peTanms ronnectel] with
direcenrs ard hence provisions of Seedon 192 of te Actis s applicable;

{0y The Company & oot ropared b be repstered under scenon 45-18 of the Resarve Bank of Lndia Acy,
16534, Heview, rapaating andur claim 3oz} — Ameic) of the Order iznot applicable;

fby  The Grons e ans Crore Invessmene Company {2165} ns part of the Group;

The Campany has oot incusdsd any cish bese o the finandal veir and B the lnoedinmly preceding Rnancial
yEar

There has been no resignaon of smtutney audicos of the Company during the pess,

O the hasis of the firancinl mrics, speing and expeeted dares of realivation of Foosdal sssets and payment of
financial kabditses, acher infosmarion accompanying the finsncil saremonts and our hisoededpe of the Board
of Darectors end Marapement plans and based sn our esaminarion of the evidense supporting the assumptions,
outhing bas come w our accencien, wivch causes ue o bolizve that any mareris] weestainty exlet a2 on the




clate of ke sudit report Eabicidng that Company & not capable of meotag e liabditdes exmsng ar the daie of
balnpce sheet ns amd when they fall dluc within a p-:r.i:}r] of ane vear from the balance sheer dace;

We, however, state thee chis is oo an assamnoe a5 10 the fumee xnfnbﬂ:'r of the Enmpﬂny, We further scaie
that cur reporang is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report end we nether give any pearantes
nor iy assuranos that all liabdlldes Falling due within a perkod of one pear from the balance sheet dage, wil ge
discharped hy the Compeny as and when thep fill doe

= dAs discinsed in note 32 to the sandslone financial sstements, the Compeny is nar required oo ransfer
any unspent smevunt sub secdon (3) of section 135 of the Act oo o fund spedfied m Schedule VII oo the
fiet within s pedled of @y months of dhe eaploy of the Beapaal sear i complianes with the provision
af 135(4) nfthe Act, 45 they are in the process of filing spelication wiih WCLT 0 provids an exsrnption
fram the provison of Secticn 135{1] of the Compenics A reguirerment of spending 2% of its avesage
net profits from the dae of Mommrium ol the tme Debt Eesirecurnng & implemenced by the
O

[1=1] There i oo amount remnining umspont order Sectoa L3505 of the Act, pursuant to any on-going
gprriect ared bence reparting uriler clause 3(xx)(h) of the Cieder & not applicable

FOR C N K & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHAETERED ACCOMINTAMNTS
Firm Regisrmtion Mumber [0]W0 W 1000346

Wijny Metra

Pasenier

Membezship Mumber 106533
UDIMN: 241065338 CEPLCHBS
Phce: Muembai

Dhabe: Aunguar 21%, 224




Annexuge 11 1o the Independent Audites's Repost

(Rederred to in Paragraph 2(h) under “Repor o Logal and Regulatory Reguirernenis” in the Independent
Audivyr’s Report of cven date 1o the members of 1L & P5 ‘Tamdl Madi Fower Company Limited {("the

Comjrary™) on the standalone fnanscial stitements for the year ended March 51, 2024)

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls with eeference o Seandalone Financal Saatements onder Clanss
{i} of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (&the Act'™)

Wie heve andieed the interal financiad contrals with reference to standabone firencial statements of 1L & F§ Tand
Mada Paper Company Lisied {“the Compasi') a0 of March 31, 2024, 10 coojuncten with our sudit of the sandalone
fimandial smeernents of ethe Company for che vear ended o that dabe

Managements Reaponsibiliey G Totemal Finaheial Controls

The Company's manageinent is responilble for stablishing and maintming internal Arencial conools based on the
internal eontrod over fingncis] reporting criteri csnblished by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stased in che Guidanee Mone on Audin of Intemal Pisaacial Coarrols Cher Financnl Reportng {the
“Craidanee Mow™) tssued by the Instinte of Chartered Accountancs of [ndis {“NCALT. Thise tesponsibifiies inchade
the design, implementitdon and malnrenmnee of adequare intemnal financil conrols with reference o sandrkae
financig] sextements of the company that weee operating effectvely for ensaring e arderly and =ficent conduct of
its bustness, includiag sdherence to the company’s palicles, the safiguairding of Sie assen, the provenoon and detection
o frauds and crores, the accurcy and completeness of the scoounting records, and the dmely preparation of reliable
friancial mformation, as requined under the As,

Auditor's Responsibilicy

Cler respansibility i 10 express an oparecn on the Company's inwenal firencial conerts wich reference 1 standalions
firmncal seatermnents of the company based on oor sadit, We condiecied our sudit in sceerdance with the Guidmce
Mote msaed by the JOAL and the Saandands ot Audding prescribed onder section 143{110) of the Act, m the exsend
apalicable 1 an audie of internal financnl contno

Thuse Sandards and the Guidance Mo noquise that we comply wath ethical reguirernents and plan and perfonn the
andit o obbin ressorabie assarance shoor whether Bdegom intennl fiencial controls with cefermee o these
itarelabone Finnncial ssatemmends was sstablished and mainmised and i such contiols operved effoctvely in all matedal

PP

Dur audir fnvolves performing procedioes i obinin modit evidence about the sdequecy of the inteme fnsncial
cuintrols with reference o standalope finencial saements and their opernting cffecoveness. Cur aodis of mienal
fEnancil controls with reference 1o smndalone financizl suremens iscluded obtagning an wodersanding of ool
femanchl mntrals over fnancial roparticg, masessing the sk thut o minicral weakness esiss and LERLNg anxl n'.ulu.i.l:ln'g
the design and eeratieg effcetheeniga of Intemnl contrel bosed on the assesped risk, The procedunes selected depend
om the auditor's judgament, inchxling the sssswment of the elika of maiesial migmiomoent of the grandalone financial
stitemcnts, whether due to Fraod o emoar,

We believe thar he muliv evidence we have obmired i sufficient ad oppropedate to provide 1 besis for our aodit
erpiniivn on the Comypany’s interral financial contmls with referenee m sendalone fnancial statements,

Meaning of Internnd Financial Coartrods over Finencal Reporting

A Compasy's intereal financal control sver financial reportng, is 2 process desigred 10 paovide reazansble aspuance
regarding the sediakility of Enancial repaning ard thi proparston of smndalare fnancial staiements - For external
pamuases i aceordance with- generlly secepeed sccomniing prmefles. A Company's imermal Gaacelal eonteal v
fnancial repartieg includes these policics snd procedires that

&} Pertain to the mainterance of records that, in ressonable deesil, scowrately and fairly reflecr the transsctiong
amd dispusitons of the assms of the Company;




=] Provide reasomble assarsnce thar mnsactons g neeonded a8 nicessary to permiz preperasion oF sondslae
finnncial strements i aceordoned with generally nccepeed sccounting principles, and thar receipes and
expendinire of the compary are being made ealy in sccordance with aushorzations of management and
direciss of the sompany; and

t}  Provilo romonable asurance segeding prevention or dmely decction of unsuthonscd scquisition, use, of
dispresition of fhe company®s aseers thae eengkd have a2 mamrinl offoct no the standaione fisancial saremenis

Inherent Limitations of Tnternal Finaneial Controls over Financlal Reporing

Becsuse of te inherent limiutons of internal Grancial coatrol over Branoal reparting, inchsding the possibiling of
collsinm or impreper matagement awerride of contmls, mareral missarements due o esror or fraod ey coeur ard
nor e deiecied, Ao, projections of any evalmtion of the intemal fingncizl censreds over financssl repofiing 1o fuirs
puricats are subject vo the risk thar the ineensl control over fimancial reposting may bocome imudeguae beawse of
chisnpes in eenditions, or thas the degroe of compliance with the policies ar procedures may dereriomie.

Cpinion

In ouropinion, m the:bes) of ot infortaban and aococdig to the esplanations gven b as, e Company has, in all
matesial meepects, an adeguate internal Snancisl consrol over fnencial reportng asd ssch el Soescial conerols
with meferenes sandalone finuncis] sarements were eperating effectvely as at March 31, 2024, based vn the crireri
focmnrernal finnecial casteal aver fencial rporting seablished by the Company consicdering the essentin companents
af ittenvdd comoml dtated in the Guidance Mo,

FOR C N K & ASSQOCIATES LLP
CHAETERED ACCOUNTANTS
Fitm jstmton Mumber: 101951W W [D00AA

e

Wijay Mebia

Partner

Membarship Mumber: 16533
LT 241065538 KCEPCI0ES
Placs: Momibai

Dintes August 217, 2034




ILEFS TAMIL NADU PFOWER COMPARY LIMITED
MEFS Eneroy STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 1, 2024
Ml arouncs see o B aillion, ewcept shars deta and as stated
As at A% at
h.an:runu-: Mote no  March 31, 2024 SN Reyylr)
& |ASSETS
Hon-current assets
{a] Property, plact ard eguipment 2 38354 40 &0,321.38
(b Dihes inman GG dRsRE a oAz f1.54
(e} Faancial ssecs
i) Irvestmgnts ] 61258 f13.58
] Trade moessbies 5 A6 15,333,494
4iil] Ceher fnancial assets & TEE 5050
(0] Man-ourrenl [ax asaets (net) 15 EEL ok LN
[@) CEhar fen Surrant aeeis T 24 34 EE_.EE__'
&7 300, 7% TT.0F 4D
Current asseis
&} Invamones 2 E.EB.-IE 4. 350.62
| by Financial agsets
(i1 Trage mecenables 5 1206336 13.551.23
(i) Cash &wd cash equvaiens k.00 1.27
{1l Pank halsnces ather chan (i) pboes LG 15.111.&5 J4E.TER A1
rll‘:l Lo 11 = -
[w] Ceher fnarcial dssets B 5130 455,15
() CEher coirant assars ki 143 58 4760
41,2Z8.T 45 575 54
Total assets | 108530.51 | 2 .14
B [EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
Egusty .
{8} Equiy shane captal 13 003,08 2,503 08
(] Dher egaly 14 Elﬂl.ﬂ'ﬂ 10,050 81
Total enquity a4, 43662 0,058.80
Liasilinees
Hon-current labilities
[} Frrasncial hadiitien
{1} Bdrmnmings 15 I5,%14.58 T
{b} Ceher noo-current lubdmes 18 7.742.66 799470
34,857.24 7,991.70
Currant labkblitias
A} Fanancisl labdibes
(1) Bormassings 1% B LR e T E1,773.00
{1t} Trade pavalias L&
Total putstanding cuss of micra enierprses and small anmerprises 7 23.48
ToLy| putstanding ches of Cradebaes afwr Chan mecrd eriterprizes snd small enterprass E.E!!riiﬁ 4,781.83
[nl} Dihager Ninpnceal Linhilkies L7 Sﬁﬂ ForRaEE
(b Tt currann it ] 26983 26442
e} Prowmmns 19 186 A.80
i 29,435,065 99, 579.05
Total nbalitiay B4, 092,80 1,02,871.35
Total equity and Eabilitizs
ThE SCCCmDalfyinsy NoMEsand & inmges paer of 1he arandalane inanoal statamants
A per G repnrt oF enen dape’ Far.2ns an behall of the Board of Direoars
For C KK B Assonates LLP —%
Chamered Actourdants H\}"f C‘J |.-r
ica Aegstrabon No, 181961 WAW- 100038
ngl Kishors Cargoey Sath Pty Koshy Bin Koshy
;o Cérector Memaging Dinecior Drechosr
Hehts I - D A rang DR DRS00 [riWi-1B9d 3335
Farmner
Membership Mo, 10533
Place: Waimbal Blaog| Chesnal Placa: Mirmba
Dape: 15.08.2024 Date: 71 08.2022 Dt 31,00 1024
2|
L] rivanan Ranparathan Ay Hiskra
Chiaf Financial Officar Company Secratary
DEN D1 266560 |
Alaco: Muimiba Faoe: Chennal Blaca: Warames
Dipbas 1,08, 2024 Deve; 2108 2024 Dpae; 21002024 |




) IL&FS TAMIL NADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
HE[S e STAMDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED WARCH 31, 2024
Allampunts arg in ¥ million, excepl snace Jals ard &8 srares

B "

Waar anded Yaoar amded
S, M0 | Partsculars
heicatisg March 31, 2023
1 |Revenug from oparalians 20 48,307.59 23,452 87
I IR incgrme 21 1,854 .62 1,117.89
111 |Total ipcome [E+11] 50,Z5Z.51 24,570,706
IV |Esp@rsas:
Cost of materials consamed 22 ¥6.510.03 15.408.13
rher diract sypenoes 23 B2E. 34 2o &0
Employes benofits anpense 24 Hb2 853 23%.42
Finanos coss 15 4, BMLHS 133,20
Deprecistion, smortization and prosision for imasrmant iE oL 00601 1583, 91
Other ByOerses 17 Bk 3G 1. 718 .43
Total expensas [[W) -l-l_-lml.-ﬂ 0. 3IT0T5
W |Praft before excedional ibemrs and fax I:]]]-l'l.'] 537149 A, 20001
W[ |Exce=pticnal ihams 48 19,0049.84 =
VI ferofic Dafore 3a (VD) 2438133 4, 200,00
VIl | Tax expense: 9
(1} Current fax .
(2] Defarrad 3y . .
1% | Profe for the vear (WI-VEEL) m.-l.l, 4, 204,01
¥ |Othar compeeterive aoomel(ees )
0] Teemis that Wil nol b recleEsifed ta prafit or loss
a] Re-megsurdmert, (kEg) on dalmed banefit plans, net of Al 1.E0 10.52)
Tetal otfier (omprahirdme income 3,60 (0.52)
X[ [Total comprefensive mcome for e vaar D) E.?S 4,195.49
11 |Earrengs per equity share {nominal value per sharg 7 10)
- For cantinuing aperations
@) Basic 31 PAXITE P 2098
B Ciluteg R L L 21818
The accompanying npbes arg-an integea part of [he scandaicne Nrandal stabaments
A per our repart of even oate Far and on Behalf ol thie Board of Diractors

Far C N K & Astonates LLP 5

Chartered Actauntants {J l_]'
N Aegistrabion Mo, LOLSELW W- 100034
- rid Kishore Camess Seth -

L‘_ “-"n."g:-'";'& Direnar Hanaging Direcio
ay M = b | AIN RIS TS0 DEM:OFS457 0T
Partner

Membershig Mo, 1JERIZ

MUMEAT | ,/H

Place: Chering
Data: 34,00, 2024

Place; Mumba ) '-'_::.:;'

Dazm: 21.08.20049
s
.l..l""'-.'h.':.!'IJ '-;-L:;:\

In';é' 4 -u"' 1 2 anan Ranganathan
[ 2 | CHENN = Cirectar hie? Rinancial Qffcer
V= ] LRG0 8 EGSE0
i
e -3
H-:_I:, Y

Al
"'__Z'EE:’- Flace: Murmaa Placa: Thennal
- Date: F1.08.2034 Cate: 21.08 2024

Fe=hiy =hy Bin Eoeshy
Dirsctor
DIR:0R48F345

Flace: Munba
Daka: 31,08 3024

L

0 W

Ajay Mishra
Company Seorarary

Place: Varanasi
Date: 2108 2024
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STANDALONT STATOHENT OF CASH FLOWE FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH T1, 2024

ILEFS TAMIL MADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
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ILAFS Tamil Madu Power Company Limited
Motes te the standalone financial stateaments for the yaar ended Mareh 31, 2024
(AN ampounts are it Fmilion, unless otherwise stated)

1.1 Carporate infarmation

ILAFS Tamil MNadu Power Company Limited {"ITPCL* of the “Company”, having Company
Identification Murmber UZ?2200THIMGPLOOS0330) was Incorporated an June 26, 2006 a< a public
limited compainy. The Cormpany is the sebsidiary of [LEFS Enargy Devenpment Company Lid,

The Company was estallissed far setting up & thermal based power project of 3600 Mega Watt (MW
at a facllity in Parangipettai in Tamil Madw, The project was envisaged In two phases - Phase 1 of
1200 MW {in twa units of 600 MW each) and the remaeinder in Phase 11, Unt 1 of Fhase T, of 600
MW, achieved COD {Commercial Operations Date) during the financial year 2015-16, and Unit 2
achieved COD {Commercial Operations Data) during the financial year 2016-17, The Company has
entered mto & Powar Purchase Agreement ["PPAT) in respect of Unit 1 with the Tamil Nadu
Geéngrabion and Distribution Corparation Limited ("TANGEDRCO™, for @ perod of 15 years effective
Juna 1, 2014, and Unit 2 is operated under Madium and Short Tarm Pawer Parchise dgreerments,

The: financial statements were approved for 1ssue by the board of directors an August 21, 2024,

1.2 Significant developments at IL&FS and various group companies in FY 2018-19 and
subsequently

1.2.1 Significant developments at IL&FS

Infrastructure Leasing & Finandal Services Limited ["IL&FS" or the "Holding Company”] reporbed
cefaults an its borrewing obligations during the financial vear 20138-19. Further, the credit rating of
[L&FS wias downgraded to 'O {lowest grade) in Seplember 2018,

Pursuant to a report filed by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai {"RoC"} ender Secton 208 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Gavemment of India vide their Order dated September 30, 2018, directed
that the affairs of the Helding Company be investigated by the Serious Fraud Investigation Office
L"SF10"). SFIC commenced investigation of affairs of the Company. SFIO submitted an interim report
under Section 212{L1) of the Companies Act, 2013, an November 30, 201E.

The Union of India on Ccbaber 1, 2018 fled a petition with the Nabtional Company Law Tribunal
(TROLT") seeking an arder under section 242027 and section ¥45 read with section 339 of the
Companies Act, 2013 on Che basis of the interim reports of the RoC and on the fellowing grounds:

L. The precarious and critical financial condition of [L&FS and its group companies and their
Inalility o service Lheir debl obligatons had rattled tho meney miarket,

1 On a careful consideration of the Unton of India; it was of the cpinion that affairs of IL&FS
and its group comparies wers conducted in a manner contrary to the public Interest due to
its mis-govemance; and

L.  The intervertion of the Unien of India is nacessary to pravent the downfall of ILEFS and its
group companies and Ehe fmancial markets.

[t was felt that the govarnance and management chamge 18 required to bring back the ILEFS Growp
fram Financial collapse, which may require, among other things, a change in the existing Baard and
management and appoinkment of 2 new management.

Based on the above petition, the NCLT vide Es order dated Qctober 1, 2018 suspended the ersbwhile
Baard and appointed the New Board propesed by the Union ofIndia.

The present constitution of the New Board is as fablows;

L Mr.C5Rajan, Non - Exacutive Chairman & Director {October 03, 2018)
Z. Mr. Nand Kishore, Managing Director (October 01, 2018)

3. Dr, Malini Wijay Shankar, Directar {October D1, 2018)

d.  Mr. Gururmaacthy Mahalingam, Director (October 15, 2018}




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amowunts Se o Frildn, Vess ofherwisg staled)

The Mew Board ks pursy ing vertical level, 5P leviel and assef level resolukion pian. The AsSassment
of the New Board, based on analysis of the current pasition of and challenges facing Lhe [LEFS group,
= that an Azget Level Reselution Approach serves the best interest of all stakehalders to achieve
final rezolitian. Further, tha ctakshalders’ interests will be considerad.

The enfilies in the IL&FS aroup, have been classified inba [ndian and offshare entibies. Further, the
[ndian JLEFS entities have been classified by an independent third party, inko three categaries of
entities based an a4 12-month cash flow based solvency best wiz "Green”, "Amber” and "Fed®,
indicating their akdity to repay both fnancial and operating creditors, only operating creditors, or
cnly gaing concern respactively,

In this regard, ITRPCL is initizdly classified as an “Ambser antity, indicaling thatit i nal able ba mesd gl
afligations [(fimancial and operational). Howewer, the Company has implemented the NCLAT
approved debt restruecturing of financial and operational credgitors, Basis (he debt restructuring the
Company is servicing the financial and operational creditors and fulfilled cash flow sobvency best
actardinghy re-categorized as "Green” entity.

The Mew Board hos been following a three-prongad strategy - Resolve, Resbructure and Recover -
while adopting the approach of equitable distribution and balancing interests of stakehalders across
the ILEFS Groupg under B and Corporate Finance principdes to resolve the debt,

Taking into scceunt the vast challenges facing the IL&FS Grodg, incleding the complexity posed by
its structure, width of oparating business, scale and levets of group -wide consolkdated leverage, the
Mew Board (in consulbation with its advisors | has foermulated a unigue resolution framework &s
outlined in warigus pregress rneports and responses (" Resolution Mframewark™) which were submitted
ta the MCA for ibs consideration which imtum filed the same with Hon'Bble NCLT angd Han'ble BCLAT
as appropriabe. The Resolution Framewark covers a comprehensive process for implemanting an
“Assat keval Resolution® fior the Group. All siech steps have besn undertaken under section 241 and
242 of the Companies Act, 2003 and In consultaticn with theMCA,

The Resolutien Framework contemplates a procass which is fair and transparent and sseky bo balance
the imterests of varied stakehelders across lavels and is being undertaken under the supervision ef
a retired Supreme Caurt Judge as mandated by Hon'ble NCLAT. The Hon'ble MCLAT an March 13,
2020 approved the sald Resolution Framework inter alia approving procsss and procedures as

proposed,

Sincae taking charge on Octeber 1, 2008, the New Board Ras initated various measures to achieve
the rasolusion of the [LAFS Growp, nclieding:

(il Asset moneatisation {as part of the “Msset Lavel Beselution’ in accordance with the Resalution
Framewaork};

(akF Liguidity management {including the salvency analysis and enlity categorisation as wed as
cash build wp} and cost aptimisation measures; and debt restructuring effarts,

Hiil The Third Frogress Rapart an the 'Proposad Resolution Frarmework for ILEFS Group” dated
December 17, 2018 (Inital Resolution Framewark), the Adderdum dated January 15, 2019
thereto (First dddendum), and the Second Addendum dated December 5, 2019 (Second
Addendurm) {codlectvely, "Resolution Framewark™) have been filed with MCA which have in
turn been filed with the Mational Company Law Appellate Tribunal [“MRCLATY). The Hon'ble
RICLAT wida the March 12, 2020 Judgmeant approved inter alia the Resolution Framevark and
lxed the Cub-OFff Date as October 15, 2018 for crystallization of labilities of crediters. Tha
Resalution Framawork sets out the process to be followed for the resolution of ILAFS group
entities including ILEFS, and alse the manner in which inberest of all stakehoider shall be
managed in the process,

[avh Further, the reselution of the entbes in the ILAFS Group is being conducted uwnder the
Superyision of Jusisee [Retd.) DK, lain, appointed by the Han'kle MELAT to owersee the
resolution process fer the ILRFS Group in terms of the orders |:|i!55E:I by the Hon'ble MCLAT
on February 4, 201% and February 11, 2019, -
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ILEFS Tamil Madu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amownts are in #miion, unless ofarese statad)

Further, appications were made by the Unlan of India and others, to the NOLT and the Mationsl
Company Low Appellate Tribunad ("MLLAT') on various matters. The NCLAT, on October 15, 2018,
ardersd a stay wuntil further arders an the follawing matters:

I The tnstitution or continuation of Sults or any ather proceedings by any party or person or
bank or company against ILEFS and #s group companies in oany court of
lawftribunalyarbitration panel or arbitratios autharity,

1 Any action by any party or persom or bank or company etc,, to foreciose, racover, enfarce
2y securily interest crabed over the assets of ILAFS and its group campanies including any
action under the Secuntization and Reconstruction of Financal Assets and Enforcemsent of
Securities Interest Act, 2002,

11 The acceleration, premeaturs, withdrawal, or other withdrawal, Invocation of any term loan,
corparate lean, bridge loan, commearcial paper, debentures, fixed deposits, guaranteess,
ketter of support, commEment or comfort and ather financial ohligations availed by [LAFS
and its grawp commpanies.

I, Suspension of temporanly any term lean, corporake loan, Bridee ban, commendal paper.,
debentures, fixed deposits, and any financial llability taken by ILEFS and s group
campanias,

Y. Any and all banks and financial instititions frem exercising the right to sat off or llen against
any amount lying with any creditor against any gues whether principal or inberest or
pthemwise agatnst the balance Iyving in any benk account and deposits whether current,
savings or otherwise of ILEFS and iSgroup cormpanies,

Tha NCLAT has wide ibs order dared March 12, 2000 aporaved the resolution framework. This has
been dealt with in Mote 1.2.2.

1.1.2 Hesolution process proposed by new Board of Directors of the Holding Company

The MNew Board of Directors of the Holding Cempany (hereinafter, “New Board™); a5 part of the
resolution process, has submitted several progress réporks to the NCLT, Thes includes framawork for
a resolubon plan and precess, steps endertaken for monetization of assets, appointment of
consultants, and classification of group entities based on their abilities to meet various firancial and
aperational cbligations, measures for cost optemizalion and protocg] for making payments beyond
certain limits,

B stated Im Mobe 1.2.1, in terms of the RCLAT order, there s 3 moratcrium on creditoss from
proceeding against ILEFS and its group entities, except under article 225 of the Canstitution of India.

The resolution plan seeks a f&ir and transparént resclution for the Holding Company while keeping
in mind larger public inkerest, finencial stability, various stakeholders' interest, comp¥ance with lagal
framewark and commercial fFeasibility. [t is praposed to have a timely resclution process which in
turn mitigate the fallout on the financial markets of the country and restore Investar eanfidence in
the financial markets thereby serving larger pubfic interest. IL&FS being a halding company and
registased a5 8 Core Investment Company (CIC) with REL, depends on its group entities be confinue
agerating as a gomng concern, The resplubon plan and processes for varkous verticals are ungdsr way
and oplions of restructuring business, as well as exits are planmad, The plan of Lk management is
ta sellfexit from assets at the greup entity 85 B going concerm,

The [LAFS Group resolution involves resolution of 302 enbities, operating across more than 19
distinct businass verticals. When the new Board of Directars were appointed, the aggregate principal
amount of tha external fund based debt exposure of the ILEFS Group was in excess of Rs. 94,000
crace [in sddition o mon- fund based exposure of RS 5,100 crores]. The Maw Board have been
tasked by the Hon'ble MELT with the resolution of bhis multi-lavered group with sarious inber

linkages.
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ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
AR grrpurids are o Fmlion, onfess obhenwize stated)

The Mew Boeard i5 pursuing vertical level, 5PY level and asset level ressdutian plan. The assessment
of the New Baard, based an analysiz of the current position of and challenges lacing the ILAFS group,
i< Ehat am Acssat Lavel Resofution Approach serves the best interest of all stakehalders o achiewe
final resglution, Further, the stakeholders’ inperests will be considersd.

The entities in the [ILAFS group, have been classified inbe Indian 2nd offshore antities, Further, Be
[ncdiam ILRFS entities have been classified by an incependent third party, ko three categories of
entities based on a 12:mdnth cash Mow based solvency kest vie "Gresn”, "Amber® and "Red®,
indicating thair ability te repay boath fnancal and operating creditors, anly oparating creditars, or
anly guing concers respectivehy,

[n this regard, TTPCL & initially classified as an “Amber” entity, indicating thatit i not able to meat all
okliqations (financial @nd operational). However, the Company has implemented the NCLAT
approved debt restructuring of financlal and operational oreditors, Basis the debdt restructuring the
Company is servicing tha financlal and cperational crediters and fuiflled cash flow solvency test
actordmgly re-categarized as "Green” antity,

The Mew Board has been Fellowing & three-pronged strategy - Resolve, Resbructure and Recover -
whila adapting the appraach of equitable distribution and balancing interests of stakeholders across
the [LEFS Group under 1BC and Corparate Finance principies to resolve the debt.

Taking into acceunt the vast challenges facing the ILAFS Group, including the complexity posed by
is structure, width of oparating business, scale angd levels of group -wide consolidated leverage, the
Mew Board (in consullaticn with s adeisors | has formulated & enique resalution framework as
outlined In various progress reports and responses (CReselibon framewerk™ which ware submitted
ta the MCA for its consideration which in tumn filed the same with Hon'bla MELT and Hon'ble NCLAT
as appropriate. The Resolution Framework covers a comprehensive process for implementing an
"Assat level Resolutian™ for the Groug, All such steps have been undertaken under section 241 and
42 of the Campanies Act, 2013 and In censultation with theMCa,

The BEesalution Framework contbemplates a process which s fairand transparent and saaks to balance
the interests of vared stakeholders Beross levels and is being undertaken under the supervision of
& retired Supreme Court Judge &5 mandated by HonTile HCLAT. The Hon'hle NCLAT on March 13,
2020 epproved the said Resolulion Framework inter alia approwing process and procedures as

propased.

Sirce taking charge on Octaber 1, 2018, the New Board has Inici@ted vanows measunes to achieve
the resolution of the ILEFS Graug, ingluding:

lil Asset monetisafion (as part of the "Asset Level Resolutien’ in accordance with the Resalution
Framewark];

fri| Liguidity management (including the solvancy anabysis and entity categortsation as well as
cash budd up) and cost opbimisation measures; and debt restructuring efforts.

(il The Third Progress Repart an the "Proposed Resalution Framework for [L&FS Group' dated
Cecember 17, 2018 (Initial Resolution Framework), the sddendem dated January 15, 2019
thereta (First Aodendum), and the Second Addendum dated December 5, 2019 {Second
Addendumn) {collectively, "Resalution Frarmework™) hawve besn filed with M8 which have in
tum been filed with the Natienal Company Law Appellate Tribunal ["HCLATT. The Hon'ble
MCLAT wide tha March 12, 2020 Judgment approved inter aliz the Resalution Framework and
fixed the Cut-Off Date as October 15, 2018 for crystallization of liabilities of creditors. The
Resolution Framework sefs out the process to be followed Tar the resolution of IL&FS growp
entities including IL&FS, ard alsc the manner in which interest of all stakehaldes shall be
managed In thi process.

(i} Further, tha razoluticn of the entities in the ILEFS Group = being conducted under the
supervision of Justice (Retd.) DUK. Jain, appointed by the Han'ble NCLAT bo aversse tha
resodution process for the IL&FS Group in terms of the orders passed by the HonTle NCLAT
on February 4, 2019 and February 112049, o
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TLEFS Tamll Nadu Pawer Company Limited
Wotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(A amoonts gre iy Fmitan, uniess odhenwise stateo)

] It 1= to be moted that ILEFS Growp entities (which are incorporated m India) have been
classified inte "Green®, "Amber”® end "Red”, based on thelr abiity to repay their debt
obligations aver-a L2 month leak forward testing perod. This cabeoorization (along with the
principles pertaining to such classification) was fled by the Minstry of Corporate Affairs,
Linian of India with the Hon'ble NCLAT wide affidavits dated February 11, 2019 and March
12, 2019 and the categorization was 125t updated on August 08, 2015

ivil Han'ble NCLAT wide arder on Fedruary 18, 2019 had permitted “Green” entities (includmg
any entitias that may subsequently be classified a5 "Gresn") to discharge their debl
ahligatians as per scheduled repaymeant, *Ambar” and "Red™ entities are permitted b only
make payments necessary anly o maintain and preserve B gaing concern statos,

dviiy  In this regard, the creditors” claims management is undertakan by the Claim Management
Advisar (FCHAT). The Creditor clalms in respect of IL&FS have been invited, verified and
assessed for admigsibility by the CriA, with @ cut-off date of Dcoober 15, 20LE in ling with
MCLAT directions. This claims managemant process duly records the nature of securiby
charge specific to aach creditor,

(visif Ag af date, the new board has inibated / completed asset monetizabion plan in respect of
EE'-'EII'al investments / pssels and other properties, which are In various stages of sale and
resolution.

1.3 Bpplication of new and reviced Ind AS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs [("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to Che existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from Ome Lo time. As
on date of this Standalena Financal staternents, Miniskey of Coarporabe Affeirs bes not issued any
standardsd amendments to the accounting standards which are affactive from April 01, 2024
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ILEFS Tamil Hadu Power Company Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amounts are w1 ¥ millan, gniess obherwise stated)

1.4 Matenal accounting policies information

A) Basis of preparation and presantation

a) Compliance with Ind-AS

The Standalone financial statements of the Campany for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been
pregared |n accordance with [ndlan Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') notified under the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rulas 2015, read with Cormpanies {Imndian Accownting Standards) as
amendad, read with the relevant nabes below,

The financial statements are gresented in Indian Rupees [Rs, ] {its functional currency ) and all values
are rgunded off to the nearest millians of Indign Rupees, sxoept where otherwise indicated. Figures
far the previsus vears have been regrouped frearranged wherever consslered necessary to conform
ta Ehe current year classification,

b} Historical Cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared on tha hestorical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that ere measured at Fair valees at the end of each reporting period, 2s explained in the
accounting poficles below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods andservices.

Fair value Is the price that would be received bo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the messurement date, regardless of whether
that price is direclly observable or estimated using anothar valuation technique, In estimaling the
fair value of an gssel or a liabdity, the Company considers the charactaristics of the asset or Hahility
i market participants would take those characharistics into account when pricing the asset or liability
at the measurement date. Fair value for measurament and/or disclosure purposes in these financial
stabtements is determined ¢ such a basis.

c} Going concernassumption

Pursuant to the matter stated in Note 1.2, the IL&FS Group is evaluating sale of certain entities in
the group andfer assets of such entitles, Including in relation ta ITPCL, Perding the detesmination
of this approach as regards [TPCL and cutcome of the processes, It s not practically possibie 1o
determine the consequent effects of such process on the financial statements of the Company, These
factors indicate that @ material encertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continuee as a going cancamm.

These Fnandal statements have been prepared on tho basis that the Company 15 28 going concem
and do not inchude any adjustments to the carrying value of classification of assets and labilities as
ot March 31, 2024
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ILEFS Tamil Madu Pawer Campany Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amownts are fn #milon, uniess olerwise stalsd)

d} Significant accounting judgements, estimates andassumptions

The preparation of the Company's financlal statements reguires manggement 1o make jusgements,
extimates and assumphions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assers and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, end the disclosure of contingent Dablities, Tha
estirmates and assumptions are based on histarlcal experience and ather factors thet are considered
to be relevant, The estimebes and underdying assumptions are reviewed on an engoing basis and
any revisions therato are recognized In the pered in which they ore revised or in the period of
revition and future periods if the revision affacts beth the current and future periads,

Lncertainties about these assumgkions and estimates could result In sutcomes that require a
material adjustmant to the carrying amount of assats or [Eabilities affected in future perisds. The kay
assumptians canceérning the future and other kay sourcas of astimation uncartaingy at the reparting
date, that have a sspnificant risk of causing 8 malenal adjustment o the camying amounts of assets
and liahilities within the next financal year, are described below. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or circumstances
ariging that are beyond the control of the Company. Such chenges are reflected i the assumptions
when they oecur.

(i) Useful life of Property, Plant &Equipment

Proparty, plant and equipment § intangibile sssets are depreciated / amorbised aver their
estimated useful lves, after taking inte account estimated residual value. Management
reviews Ehe estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in arder to
datermine the amount af depreciation [ amortisation to be réecorded during any reporting
pariod, The useful lives snd residual walues are based on the Company's historical
experience with similar pssets and take into account anticpated technolagical changes.
The depreciation [ amoriisation for future periods is revised if there are significant
changes from previous estimales

{1} Fair value measurement of financial instruments

In estimating tha falr value of financial assets and firancial liabiities, the Company uses
market ohservable data to the esxtent avalable. Where such Level 1 inputs are nok
availabfe, the Company establishes appropriabte valuation techniques and inpuks to the
madel, The inpuets to these models are taken from cbservable markels whare possisle,
Dut where this is not feasibfe, a degree of judgemant is requered i establishing Fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as lquidity rek, credic Figk and
valatility. Changesin assurmpbians about these factars could affect the reportad falr value
of financial instruments. Infarmation abeut the valuation technigues and inputs used in
datermining the fair value of various assels and liabiities are disclosed In Note 40.5,




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AR amaunts are v & milion, unless othenelse stafed)

Ciiny Defined benafit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defried Beneft gratdity plan and the present walue of the gratuity
apligatien are determined wsing octuarial valuabions. 4n actuarial valuation Envolves
Making warisus assumptions bhat may differ from actual developesents in the futues,
These include the determinabtien of the discount rate, futwre salary Increases and
marlality rates. Due to the complexities inwedved In the valuation and its lang-term
nature, a defined benefit chligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions,
All assumptions are reviewsd a2t each reporting date, Information abaut the warous
estimates and assumptions made in determining the present value of defined benefit
obfigaticns are disclosed in Mate 37.

{iw} Impalrment

Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment: Determining whether property, plant
and equiprant are impaired reguires an astimation of tha value in use of the relevant
cash generating whits, The valus in use calculatian is basad on a Discounted Cash Flow
model over the estimated useful life of the Power Plants. Further, the cash flow
privjections are based on eskimabes and assumptions relating o tanlf, sperational
performance of the Plants, life exkension plans, market prices of coal and other fueds,
exchange variations, inflation, t=rminal value ebc, which are considered reasanabls by
tha Managamant,

Impairmeant of Non-financial asseta: Impalrment exists when the carrying value of
an asset exceeds ks recoverable amount, which 5 higher of its Tair value less costs of
desposal & o5 value In wse. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on
avallable data from binding sale transactions, condwcted at arm's length far similar
assabs or obsarvabie market prices legs incremental costs for disposing the assat. Tha
value In use |5 based on a DCF medel

(w) Tanes

Determining of incame tax labilities using tax rabas and tax laws that have been enached
ar suhﬂantlallv enacted requires-the management o estimate the level of tax that will
be payable based wpon the Cormpany's) expert’s interpretation of applicable tax laws,
ralevant judicial pronouncements and an estimation of the likely putcome of any open
tax assessments including ligations or ciosures themof, Deferred Income tax assets are
racognized to the extent that it i5 probable that future taxeble income will be available
against which the deductitle temparary differences, unused tax fosses, unabsorbed
deprecialon and unwsed tax credits could be utilized,

In respect of ¢ther taxes which are in disputes, the management estimates the kewved of
tax hat will be payabie hased upon the Company's f expert’s interpretation of applicable
tax laws, retvant judicial prenouncements and an estimation of the likely outcome of
any ogan tay assedsments including likbgations or closures theraof.

{wil Revenus
Revenue [rom operations on account of force majeure / change In law events in terms
of Power Purchase Sgreements with State Power Distribution Utllities, in certain cases is
accounted for by the Company based on best astimates induding crders / reports of
Regulatory Authorities, which may be subjeck o adjustments on receipt of orders of the
respective Regulatary Authorities ar final closure af the metter with the cestemers.

{wil}) Going concern assumption
Thete financial statements hawve been prepared on the basis that the Company will
continue as a going concem for the foresagable fubwe. (refer nole 1.e.80c) for
management's assedsment regarding geing caoncern, incleding related judomaents
invalwad)
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B} Current versus non-currant classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheat based on cufrenty nan-current
classification. 4n asset iz treated as current when It 1s:

=  Expected Lo be reafised or consumed in normal operating cycle

= Held primarily Tor the purpose of rading

*  Expected to be reafised within twelve months afier the reporting gerad, or

= Cash or cash equivelent unless restricbed fram being exchanged or used to sette a
llability for at least twelve moanths after the reparting penod

All gther assets are classified as nego-current.

A liability iz currént when:

1t is expectad Lo he settied in normal operating cvcle

It is held primarily for the perpase aftrading

1t |5 due ta be seitied within Dbaelve manths after the reporting period, or

There IS ne uncenditionsl right to defer the settlemeant of the Hability for at least twelve
manths after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other llabilities as non-curmant.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and lliabilities. The aperating
Cycle is the time Defween the acquisition of asseats for processing and their reallsation in cash and
cish equivalents. The Company has ientified twelva moenths as its oparating cycle.

C} Property, Plant and Equipment { PP&E)

. Land and buildireg hekd for use in the produection or for administrative purposes, are stated in the
balance shaet at cost less accumulabed depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, Fres hold
fand is not depraciated are carrled at cost less impairment beages, iF any,

it, Property, plant and egquipment are stated at orlginal cost gresssd wp with the amount of tax
duty benefits availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulabad impairment losses, I any,
Praperties in the course af construction are carmsed at oost, less any recagnised impalirmeant lossas,
Al costs, incheding borrowing costs incurred up (o the date the asset s ready for IEs Intended use,
Is copitalised along with respective asset. Cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and
egulpmant and borrowing costs Far lang-besm construction projects IF the recognition criteria are
it

iii. Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an iterm of figed asset and whose
wie B expected o be irregular are capitalised and depreciated ower the useful life af the princgpal
iterm of the relévant assots,

Iv, Subsegueent expenditure on fixed assets after Its purchase / comgletion is eapitalised anly if such
expendibure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyend its previausly
assessed standard of performance.

w. Capital work-in-progress: Projects under which tasngible NMeed assets are not yet ready for thes
intended use are carried ak cost, compeising direck cost, related Incidental expenses and attributable
interegt,

vl. The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of Its prapery, plant and
eqguipment recagnised as of apcil 1,2015 undér the previous GARAF as |ts deemed cost an the dats af
transition to Ind AS. T
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i Depreciation is provided for groperty, prant and equipreent 5o &5 bo expense the cost less residual
values over thelr estimated useful lives using the stralght line method. The estimated wseful ves,
residual values and depreciaton method are reviewed at the end of each regorting period, with the
cffect of any changas in esfimate accounted for oma prospective basis taking infs sccaunt cammercial
and technological ohsalescencn as weall as normal wear and tear,

The estimatad usaful life adopted by the company are mentionad below

A55al Uzeful Life {in years) Schedule 11 - Useful life
| (In years)

Data Processing Equipments - 4 [ B
Servar B Metworking
Lepsehold improvements ing, Owver the primary perod of lease | Ower the primary pericd of
Instaliations | lease
Diflce eguipmant 5 ' 5
Elactrizal Installation 10 [ 10
Furnitura & Fiktures 10 I 10
Plank & Machinerny 46 | %0
Transmission Llima Al 40
Buildings & Civil Structures 30 |30

| Hydraulic Works, Pipelines & 15 | 15

 Shulces |
Bridgas o | 30
Rallway Siding & Track Hopper 15 {15
Roads [(non-carpeted) and drans | 3 [ 3
Vehicles -~ Cars = & &
Wehicles - Cars used by 5 &
gmployess
Vehicles - Motar cwcles B 10
Temperary sinsciures at probect Fram the date of completion to
site the estimabed date of

cemmensement of commercial
cperations.,

The Company, based an technical assassment made by management estimate, depreciates certain
items pver estimated wseful lives which are different from the wseful life prescribed i Schedube 11 6o
the Companies A, 2013, Tha management believes that these estimated useful iives are realistic
and reflect fair approximation of the periad over which the assecs are likely to be used.

An item of properity, plant and egquipment and any significant part initially recognised s derecagnised
upon disposal or when no future econamic benelits arg expected from its use or disposal. Any gain
o loss arsing on deracegnition of the assst (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset) 15 included in the staterment of profil and loss when
the asset |5 derecogrised.

The residual vafues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of proparty, plant and squipmant are
revlewed at each fingndal year end and adjusted prospectively, if approoriate,

D) Intangible Assets

ind A5 38, "Intangible Assets” requires that intangible assets be amortised over their ecpected
useful lives unless their llves are considerad te ba indefinite, Intangible agsets acquired separabehy
are measured on knitial recognition ab cost. The cost of intanpible assets acquired in & buginags
carmination is their far value at the date of acquisition, Following iniblal recogniticn, Intangibhe
gssels are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumudated impairment losses.
Intangible assels with infinite wseful lifedeye not been amortised whereas it has been tested for

impairment an annual rests.
=

,|:'|

N5

— A e
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The cast of an intangibde asset comprises its purchase price, Including any impart duties and ather
taxes [ather than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing autharities), amd any dirsctly
attributable experditereg on making (he assel ready for ks intended use, Subsequent expenditure on
an intangible asset after its purchese | completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless
It is prababla that sueh axpErdibure will enabie the asset to generate future economic benefits in
excass of Its originally assesced standards of performance and such expenditure can ba maasured
and attributad to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added ba the cost of the assat,

The carrying amount of intangibfe asset is tested far impairment by compering th carrying value
with the asset’s recoverable amaunkt, which i5 higher af 05 value in use and its fair value less cosks
ko sell. Should the carrying amount exceed the corresponding recoverable amount, an impairmeant
charge equal to the difference between the carying amount end the recoversble amount is
recognised and raportad in expanse undar "Depraciation, amartisaties and impairment charges,

For fransition Lo Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue wikh the carrying value af all af its
Intangible assets recognised a5 of Agrel, 01,2015 {ransition date} measured as perthe pravious GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deeamed cast a5 of the transition date.

Intangible Asset Useful lifa

Compuler software (other than | DUring the year of purchase or ovar the
SAP software belaw) actual yseful life

SAP Software 3 years

E) Impairment of non-financial assets

fg ak the end of each accounting year, the Company riviews the carrying amounts of its PPE,
investment property, intangible assats to determine whether there is any indicabion that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss, If such indicatian exists, the szid assets are tested for impairment
£0 a5 to determing the impairment foss, § any, Goodwill and the intanglble assets with indefinite life
are tested for impairment each year,

Impairmnent bas i recogrised when the carrying amount of an assat excesds its recoverabla amount,
Recoverable amount 5 determinsd:

I:-!l In the case of an individual asset, ac the highar af the fair value less costs of disposal and the
value in use,; and

{it} im the case of 3 cash generating unit (2 group of assets that generates identifiad, independent

cash flows}, at the higher of the cash generating unit™s net fair value bess costs of disposal and the
valug i use, (The amount of value In use is determined as the present value ol estimated Tture
cash flyws from the cantinuing use of am asset and fram its disposal at the end of its useful life. Fer
Lhis purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) |5 determined based on the welghted average cost of capital
af the company suitaldy adiusted for risks specified to the estimated cash fAows of the assat),

Fos fhtis purpose, 3 cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable growp of 2ssets
that generatas cash infiows that are largely independent of the cash Iinflows from other assets ar
groups of assets.

[P retoverable amount of an asset (or cash genarating unit) 5 estimated to be Feas than It carrying
amauni, such deficit i recognised immadiately in the statemeant of profit and loss as Impalrment
loss and the carrying amaunt af the assat (or cash genesating wnit) s reduced to its recoverahle
amaunt,

When an Imgairment loss subsequently reverses, the carmying amount of the asset (or cash
generating wnit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverabie amount, but so that the
increasad carrying amownt dees not exceed the carrying amount that woukd have been determined
had noimpairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cesh géenerating unit) in pricr years, & reversal
of an impairment kase s recognlsed immed the statement ol profit and kogs.

I-'- He ':"I;:-_E
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F} Financlal instruments

& financial Imsbrument s any contract thak gives rise to & fimancial asset of one entity and a financial
lkability or eguity instrumeant of anather entity,

Fimanclial assets
Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initislly ab fair valoe plus, in the case of ingncial asseks nat
recarded at fair value through profit or loss, Tansaction costs thak are attribuisble fo the
acquisition of the firancey’ asset. Transasclion costs directly attrbubtable ko the acquesition of
financial assets or financial llabilities at fair walue through profit or loss are recognised immediatedy
in prafit of loss, However, trade receivables that do not contain significant financing carmponent
e measured at transaction proe,

Subsequent measirement
For purposes of subsequant measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

s Dehi instrurments &l e morlised cost

=  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive Income (CFYTOCT)

« Dbt instruments and dervatives at fair valug through profit ar loss CFYTRL)

= Equity instruments at fair value throegh profit or loss {*"FTPLY or at fair value through
othar comprehensive Incame ["FYTOCE')

Dehbt tnstruments at amartised cost
A “debt instrumant” s measured at tha amortised cost if both the fellowing conditiens are met:

a. The asset is Beld within a busness model whose abjective s bo hold assets For callecting
contractual cash flows, and

b, Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified datas to cesh flows chat are solely payments
of principal and interest {"SPPTY) an the princlpal amountsutstanding,

This categary is the mast relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequenty measured at amaortised cost using the effactive interest rate (EIR'] method,
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an acquistbion and
fees @r costs thak are an inbegral part of the EIR. The EIR amagrtisation is included In finance income
imthe profit or less, The kesses ansing from impaimment are recagnised in tha profit or lss,

Debt irstrument af FYTOCO!
A 'debt instrument’ is classifled as at the FWTOLL IF both of the following critera are met:

4. The shjective of the business model is achieved beth by callecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b. The asset's contractual cash flaws reprasent SPEL

Debt instruments mciuded within the FYTOCT categary are measwured initizlly as well as at 2ach
reporting date atb fair value. Falr valus movements are recognized In the other comprehensive
incame ("CCI7), However, the Company recagnizes interest iIncome, impairment losses & reversals
and foreign sxchange gain or loss in the P&L. 0n derecognition of the asset, cumulative gan or
lpss previously recognised in 2CI is reclassfied from the eguity to PEL. Inberest earned whilst
kolding FVTOC] debt instrument is reperted as interest income wsing the EIR method, Thi
Company does not have any dabt instrument as at FYTCCL
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Cenbat instrorment aF FIATRL

FWTPL |5 2 residual category for debt instruments. &ny debt instrument, which dees not meet the
criteria for cabegorization as at amortized cest or as FYTOCL, is classified as at FYTPL,

[n additian, the Company may elact to designate a debt nstrument, which atherwise rmeets
amuortized cast or FYTOCT critarla, as at FYTPL, Howsever, such election i allowed anly if daing 50
reduces ar eliminates a measurement aF recagnittan inesnsistency (referred To as ‘accounting
mizmatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as ag FYTPL.

Debt instruments incheded within the PAYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the PEL, The Campany does not have any dett inskrument at FTEL.

EQuily iMVEsHTents

All eguity invastmants in scepe of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Eguity instruments which
are held far trading are classified as at FYTPL. For all ather equity Instruments, the Cormpany
dacides to clas=ify the same either as at FYTOCL ar FYTPL. The Campany makes such electien on
an instrument-y-instrument basis. The classiftcation s made on fWitial recognition and #5
imevacable

1f the Company decides to classily an equity nstrument as at FYTOCT, then all far value changes
on e nstrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. Thera is na recycling of the
amaisnts from OCI to PEL, evan on sale of investmant, Hewever, the Campany may transfer the
cumulative gain or lass withinequity.

Equity insoruments includad within the FUTPL cabtegery are measured at fair value with all changsas
recognizad n the FRL The Company has classified its investmants in mutual fTuads a8 Investments
at FYTPL.

Derecogmdion

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights o the cash Mows from
the assat expire, or when it transfers the financal asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the aszset ko another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantizlly all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues ta cantrad the transferred esseat,
the Company recognises |ts retained Interest in the asset and an associated labdity for amounts
it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership of
a transferred financial asselt, the Campany carlinues to recognise the financial asseal and also
recognises a collateralized borrawing far the proceeds recehed,

on de-recognition of a financlal asset in its entirety, the difference Babween the assels carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recegnised in the Statement
of profit and loss.

Impairment of fnancial sssets

The Compbny applies expected creddt loss madel for recogaising Impalrment loss on financal
assets medsured o amorkised cost,

The Company fallgws "simplified approach” for recagnition of impairment loss allowance on trade
racevables. The application of simplified approach does net reguire the Comgany 1o rack changes
in cradit risk. Bather, It recognises impalrmant lose allowance bhased en lifetime ECLS &t sach
repocting date, right from its initial recognition,

For recognition of impasment less on other financial assets and risk axpasure, the Company
determines Lhal whether here has bDeen a slgnlncant InCrease N the Creddil risk since mdtial
recagnitien. [F credit risk has not moreased significantly, 12-menth ECL s used to provide for
impairment Ibss. Hawaver, if credit risk has increased gignificantly, Efetime ECL ke wsed. IF, in a
subssgquent periad, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
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significant increase in credit risk Snce initisl mcagnibion, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment iss alowance based o 12-manth BECL,

Lifefirme ECL are the sxpectad credit losses resulting from all pessible default events over the
expectingd [ife af & Anancial insbrument. The 12-month ECL = a portion of the lifatime ECL which
results from default ewents that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

A% praclical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix bo determine impatrment loss
aflowance on porifolio af ks trade recedvables. The provision matrix s Based on &5 histoncaily
osiserved dafault rates over the expected fife af e trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-
Ipoking estimatas. At evaery reporting date, the histarical abserded delbult ~ates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estemates are anabsed,

ECL impairment loss allowance [or rewvarsal) recagnized during the previous year |5 recognized a5
expenses in the statement of profit and loss (*P&L"), This amaunt 15 refected under the head ‘ather
expenzes in the PRL.

Financial liabilitios
Initla! recagrition and megsuremsnt

All financial Bahilites are recognised inikially at fair value and, in the case of financial llabdites at
armartized coct, net of directly attnbotable transaction costs,

Suhsequen! measurement

All Minancial labilities excepl denvalives are subsequently measured ab amortssed cast using the
gffective inkberest mbe methad.

The effeclive intersst maothod is @ method of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial Babilicy
and of allacating Interest expense tver the relevant pencd, The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimaled luture cash paymests (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, ransacton costs and other
premiurmns or discounts ) through the axpectad fe of the financial liability, or {where appropriate}
& shorfer perod, o the net carrying amount on initial racognétion.

Deracngnibion

A Minancial liability s derecognised when the obligation under the Habiliby 1s discharged or cancelked
or expires. When an ewosting fimancial Bability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on
subsstantially differant terms, ar the terms of an existing labdity are substantially maodified, such
an exchangé or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original labiity and the
recagnilion of @ new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts |s recognised In
the staterment of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instrumeants

The Company enters into derivative financial Instruments bo manage its exposure foreign currancy
risks,

Cierivatives f farwerd contracts are initially recognised at far value at the date the dervabve ¢
farward cantracts are @ntered into and are subspquently remeasurad o their fair valua at the end
of gach reporing period. The resulbng gasn or lass is recognised in profit or less immediataly.

Offsetling of financial instruments
Financlal assets and financial liabilities.are offset, and the net armeunt is reported in the balance

shaat if thare is a currently enforceahbla legal right to affset the recognised amounts and there is
an inkention B3 settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Eahilities simultaneously,
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Equity investment inSubsidiaries

[nwastmant In subsigiaries are carried at cost in the separate financial staternents as permittod undar
Ind-A% 27, Inwvastment in subsidiaries are acoounted under cost basis.

G) Fareign Currency Transactions

In preparing the financel statements of the company, transactions n currencies other than the
eAtiby's Tunctional currency [fargign cerrencies ) are recognised at the rates of exchange pravailing
at the dates of te transactions. Al the end of each reporting pericd, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are refranslated al the rates prevaiing at that date, Noa-monetary items carried
at falr walue that are denominated In farelgm currencies are refranslabed af the retes prevailing at
the date when the fair value was determined. Man-manetany items that are measured In tarms of
histarical cosk i a foreign curmency are not rekranslated.

Fartransition to Ind AS, Company hasavalled exernpkion under Ind A% 101 far the leng-term faseign
cureency manetary bams owtstanding as on the date of transition te be accounted wnder the
pravision of pravious GAAF, Hence the exchange Auctuations pertasing o the long-term foreign
curfency menelary ilerm outstarding as on the transition date s been capitalised if it is pertaiming
to the acguistion of assel and @ other cases accumulated n the foreign currency monetary ibem
translation resarve and annualised over the perdicd ol outstanding,

Exchange differences on monatary Ibems ara recognised in prolt or lss in the pened in which they
arise excapt for;

= Exchange differences on forelgn currency borrawings relating to assets under consbructicn for
future proeductive use, which are Included 0 the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foraign currency borrowings;

= Exchange differences on rantactions enbered mto in arder b bedge certain foreign currency nsks
{sed abbve [ar hedging accounting policies),

= Exchange differances on kng term foreign currency manetary tem outstanding as on the transition
date.

= For amcunks to be settled in foreign currency as on October 15, 2018 are carried at the exchange
rate prevalling an that dace
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H) Inventories

Inventories other tham by preducts are stabed al the lower of cost and net reafzable value
Inventories of by-products are vaised at net reglisable value. Met realisable value represents the
estimated =alling price for inventories bess ali sstimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale,

Invantories are valued at wasghted average basis,
1} Operating Cycle

Based on L ngture of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition
af assets and thelr realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has detenmined its operatipg
oycle a5 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and lizgbiities as current and non-
current

1) Fair value measurement

Falr value is the price that would be received o sell an assel or paid 1o ransher a lability B an
arderly transachon between rmarkel particizants al the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price s directly observable or estimated using anather valuation technigue, In estimating the
fair value of an assat or a llabllity, the company takes into accsunt the characterstics of the asset
or Bability at the measurement date. The falr vafue measurameant is based on the presumption that
the transaction tao sell Ehe financal asset or settle the financizl lability takes place ethar:

v In che principal market, or
& [n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagesus market.

The prinapal or the mest advantageous market musk be accessible by the company, & fair vahie
measurement of & nan-fnancial assel takes into accownt 8 markel parbicipant's ability to generate
economic Benefits by using the asset In its highast and best usa, Fair walue measurement and / or
d@isclosure purposas in these fnapcal statements is determined on such a basis, except for
measurements that have some Similarities o Tair value bul zre not fair value, such as net realisabie
value m Ind AS 2 pr value in use in Ind AS 36.

The campany- uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circurmstances and Tar which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimisng the wse of unobservableinputs.

all gssars and liabdivies for which Fair value is measwred or disclesed m the finandal statements are
categarised within Che f2ir walue hierarchy, described as follows, based on the owest level input that
is significant to the fair value measuremeant as & whole:

= Leved 1 — Quobed [unadjusted) market prces In agtive markets for ldentical assefis or
liabilities

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest lavel input that is significant m the
falr value measurement is directy ar indirectly abservabile

# Lewel 3 — Valuation techniquaes far which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair valve measurement i unobservabihe

At pach reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
FHabilities which ara raquired to be remeasured or re-assessed as par the Company’s - acoounting
palicies,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liakrilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset ar llabiiity and the fevel of
the fair value higrarchy as sxplained above. Alse refer Note 40,




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
MHotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN aroodnls &coe i §F milion, winkess ntferwise stakad)

K} Government grants

The Company retagnizes government grants only when Eherd 5 reasanable assurands thal the
conditions attached te them will be complied with, and the grants will be received, Where
Government granks reiates to assets, the cost of assets are presanted ab gross value and grant
therean Is recognised as income in the statemeant of profit and ioss aver the useful Ife of the refabad
assets in propertion ino which depreciation ischarged,

Grants refated to income are recegnised in the statement of profit and loss in the zame period 25
thie related cost which they ara intanded to compensate are accounted far. Ao refer Mote 47,

L) Revenue Recognition

Revenue 5 recognised af fransachian price when;

= The Compary satisfies a performance cbligation by transferring contenl of a promased goods
J serviges ko & customer ) and

= It is probable that the Company will collect the considaration to which it will be entitled to
in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferred fo the customer.

The Company satishes the performance obligaton by transfermng control of promised goods or
seryices 1o & cusiomer and coniral of the goods or services are transferred o the cusbomer at an
amount that refllects the consideration to which the Company expecis [o be entited inexchange for
thaze gosds or Services.. Revenue 15 measured bazed on the lransaction price, which B the
considaraticn, adjusted for discounts and ather Incentives, If any, as spedfied in the conbtract with
the customer, Revenue also sxcudes taves or other amaunts coltected from customears

The speciiic recognition ¢rteria descriped below must also b2 met before revenue is recognised.
i§ Revenve from Power Supply

Revenwe from Sale of Power s recognised on acorual basis based on the actual energy exported by
the Company during the relevant stcaunting peried, ot the tanfl/ rate agreed apon with Ehe nelevant
customer in the contract f agresment &and @ is probabde that the Company will coliect the
cansideration ba which it is entitbed . The transmission charges, wheeling and other charges recovered
from the customers for the anergy supplied is alse recognised as revenide and the matching areunts
paid / payable to the transmissien ubilty 1S recognised as expanses.

The Company's contracts with customers for the sale of electricity generally Include anly one
performance obligation. The Company has concluded that revenus from sale of electricity should be
recegnised at the point in time when electricity s suppied to the customer,

The surcharge on lake payment / owerdue recewvables and ather taxes which ara recoverable is
recegnized on accrual Basis, Dased om contractual terms anddor commardial considerations, at
transaction valye Basis.

I} Intarast income I5 racegnised en Efectiva Intarest Rate (EIR) basis,
i} Income from sale of scrap/By products is accounted for on realisation.
iy} Insurance claims are accounied on acceptance of clalms by Msurance Company.

vil Rental Incorme is accounted for on straight line basis based on the sgreament entered with the
fpssae,




ILBFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalona financial statamants for the year anded March 31, 2024
(A amownts are e § mion, unfess othenwise stated]

M} Borrowing Cost

Barrawing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction ar production of gualifying
gssebs; which gre assets that necessarily take a substantial period of Gme to get ready for their
inbended wse or sale, are added to the cest of those assats, wunbl such Hme as the assats are
substantially ready for their Intended use or sale, Interest income earmed on the temporary
invastment of specific borrowings pending ther expanditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the Borrowing costs efigible for capitelization, Al ether Darrowing Cosls are recognised In profit or
leis in the perod in which they dre incurred borrowing cosl has been compuied based on the
effeckive nberest methoed.

Effective interest method

The gffective interest methed s @ method of calculating the amortized cost of a delbt instrurmant and
of allpcating interest income over the relevant peripd. The sffactive interest rate is the rate that
eactly discaunts estirnabed future cash receipts [including all fees and points paid or recsved chat
farm &n integral park of Che afMective inberest rate, transaction costs and obher premiums or
discounts| through the expectad life of the debt Instrameant, or, where appropriate, @ shorter period,
tn the nel carmying amound on nitial recognition

M} Retirement and other employes benefits
Shart-lerm benalils

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected oo be seitled
whaily within 12 months after the end of the periad in which the employees render the related
sarviCe are recagnised in respect of employees” services up to the end of the reparting perad and
are measured st the amounts expected to be paid when the llabilities are sattied, The liabilities ans
presented as current ermployee benefil abligations in the balanee sheet,

Accumudated leave, which i expectad (o be utilzed within the next 12 manths, is treated as short-

terrm employee benefit, The Company measuras the expactad cost of such absences as the additanal
amount that it expects to pay as g resuit of the unuesed entitlement that has accemulated at the
reparting date.

Cther long-term employes Banefits

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carvied forward beyond twelve morths, as
long-term employe=e benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on Ehe actuanal valuation using the projected unit credit method at the pear-
end, Remeasuremant gains f losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and less and
are not deferred, The Company presents the entire leave as a curment fiability in the balance shiset,
since it does not have an uncenditional right to defer its settfement fer 12 manths after the repading
date,

I, Fost-employment benefits

The Company operatas the following post-employment schemes !

. Gratuity

Gratuity liability undes the Payrment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is a defined banafit abligation.
The cost of proviging benefits under this glan is determined on the basis of actuarial
waluation at each year-and using the projected wnit credit methad.




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 21, 2024
FAl amounts are n ¥ mlfan, drifess obfrenwise slaled)

Remeasuremsant, comprising of actuarial gains and lasses, the effect af the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts ncluded in nel interest on the net defined benefit lability and the
return an plan sssels [exeluding amounts incleded in net inbarest on tha not definaed
benalit fahility], are recognisad immedsately n the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit (o retained earmings through OCT i the pariod in which they occur,
Remeasurament s not reclassified to profit or loss in subzequent periods.

Past service cost s recognised in profit or igss on the earfer of the date of the plan
amandmeant or curalbment, and the date that the Cempany recognises related
restructuring costs.

Met interest is caloulated by appiving the discownt rate En the net defined benelit lability
or asset. The Company recagnises the following changss m the meb defined benefil
obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

- Sarvice costs Compriging corrent sendioe sadls, pask-service cogts and
- NET INTerast pupeEnse ar income.

b, Retirement benefits

Ratirement benafit in the farm of provident fund is & defined eontribution scheme. The
Company has ne obllgation, other than the contrioution payable to the provident fund. The
Company recognizes cortribubion payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure,
when an emploves reanders the related service

0} Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whensver the terms of the leaze transfer substantially all the
tisks and rewards of cwnership to the lessae. All other leazes are dassified as operating leases.

Rantal incarme from operating |leases is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Whers the rentals are structured sabely ba increase in line with expected general
inflation to corpensate for the Company's expected inflationary casl increases, such increases ane
recognised in the yaar in which such kenefitsaccrue

) Taxation

Income tax expensa reprasants tha sum of the tax currently payable and deferrad tax,
a. Curpent income Lax

Current income tax assats and liabilties are measured at the amount expected Lo be recovered from
or paid bo the taccation awthorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted ar substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the counkries where tha Group
operates and generates taxable ncome,

Current income tax rélaling to items recognsed outside profit or less 15 recognised cutside profit or
logs (either in obther comprebensive mcomes or in equiby}. Current tax items are recaognised in
correlation to the underfying transaction either in GCI or dieectly in equity. Banagement periadically
evaluates positons taken in the tax relems with respect to situations in which applicable tax
reguiations are subject 1o anterpretation and establishes provisions where appropnate

o, Deferred Eax

Deferred lax = provided using the liabifity methad on temporary differencas between the tax bases
of assets and llabilities and thair I:Ell"r"p'iﬂg amaounts far financial I'\'E'ﬁ{:lrli“ﬂg purphses at e Ftptlrﬂﬂg
date.




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
fAN amounts are v F milian, pnless atherwise skated)

Dalarrad bax Rabilities are recagnised for all taxable temporary differencas, excapt:

(] Whan the deferred tax lability arises from the initial recoanitien of goadwill ar an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the tme
of the fransaction, affecks neither Ehe accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

i} [n respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investrmants in
subsidiaries, associates ami inteérests 0 joinl ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be cantrodied and it s probable that the
temporary differences will not revaerse in the foreseeable future

Deferred Tax assets are recognised for all deductitle tempaorary differences, the carry foreard of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be availabls sgainst which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry farward of unused bax credits and unused tax losses can be wutilised, except:

i} When the deferred tax assel relabing ta the deductible temporary difference arises
fram the initial recognitien of an ssset or lability In 8 transaction that & not a
business combination and, at the time & the transaction, affecis medther tha
accounting profit nar taxable profit or loss

iy [ respect of deductiple temporary differences assocated with investments o
subskilaries, assooates and nterests in joint ventures, deferred tax assegs are
recognised arnly to the extent that it is probable that the temporary diffesences will
reverse in the foreseeabie future and @xable grofit will be available against whidh
the termparary differsncas can beutilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it = ne longer probable that sufficient taxable prafit wil be availabie to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be whillsed, Unredsgnised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at =ach
reparting dabe and are recogaised to Che extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the defarred tax asset to be racoversd.

Deferred tax assets and lHabilities are measured ag the e rabes that are expected b3 apply in the
year when the asset i realised, or the lability is setthed, based on tax rates (and tax laws] that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax refating bo iboms recognised outside profit or less is recognised outside profit or boss
[sither in other comprehensive inceme or in aquity). Deferred tax itams are recognised in carrelation
ta the underlying transaction eithar in OCT or directty in equity,

Deferred tax assels and delerred tax liabilities are offset IF a legally enforceable right exists to set
off cufTent [ax 355805 against current tax labilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority

Q) Earnings per Shane

The Company presents basic and difutad earnings per share ("EPS") data for its equily shares, Basic
EFS Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity sharehalders by the waighted
average number of eguity shares oufstanding durng the perod. Diluted EPS & determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to eguity sharebolders and the welghted average number of
eguity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive petential equity shares.

R} Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Compamy has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result
of a past event, it |s probatle that an outlow of resources embadying economic benefits will b
rizfuired to settle the obligabion and a reliable estimate can be méade of the amownt of the abligation,
Whan the Group expects some or all of 8 provision e be reimBursed, Tor example, under aningurano:
contract, the mimbursamant is racogn te assal, but pnly when the reimbursament £




ILEFS Tamil Madu Powar Company Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amtounts ave i ¥ mitvon, unisss otferwise stated)

virfgally cerain, The @xpense relating to & provision is presented o the statement of profit and loss
rel of any reimbursement,

IF the effect of the me value of money i matenal, provisions are discounted vsing a current pre-
tax rate that I'ErlEEIE, wihen appropriate, the risks speciic to the lakility, When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of bme is recognised as a Mnanoe cost,

5} Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, balances with banks, other shart-terrm, bighly
bguid Investments with orginal maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible o
known amaunts of cash and which ara subjact to an Insignificant risk of changes in value:

T} Cash flows statemeant

Cash flows are reported using tha indirect mathod, whareby profit ¢ (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
ol past or fufure $ash receipts or payments, The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
acbivities al the Company are segregeiod Based on the available information.

U} Sagment reporting

The Chief Dperational Decision Maker (CODM) moniters the opecating resuits of s business
Segmants separately for the purpose of making decisions abaut resource allocation and parformance
assessment. Segment performance ks evaluated based am profit and loss and Is measurad
cansistently with profit or loss in the finandial statements. Cperating segmants have been identified
an thie basis of nature of products | services, The Acoounting Policikes adopbed For segment reporting
are Im line with the Accounting Policies of the Campany. Sagment assets inchede all operating assets
used by the business segments and consist principally of fixed assets, trade recelvables and
inventories: Segment llabilites include the operating liabilities that resull from the operating
actlvibes of the business, Segment assats and Nabilties that cannot be aliocated bebween the
seqments are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and lahilties respectivaly, Income
Expenses relating bo the enterprise a5 8 whole and not allocable on n reascnabla basis B business
sagments are raflectad as unallocated carparate Incame |/ aspenses.




(S0'SET " - D900 1 Wbl G0 ¢E v msid i $inp peynde e
dwmd k] ) o ) S PR R [P0 C1E Ul P RO G e us we secueciou] SSRGS B USENE BIE] WED Hy [

VST S48 el B G BORES 00 SIS M
R el )
.H.-._..l.._!..___l.lti._.na._an._n!..?__ﬂai_
ol O IR AR LS BAF OOARL SUN [ B L W TS Bag] e B alga TR S g eren e Delor wg nng s w _l.1_- S R EICAE] NS G | O D0 Sy Rl B E!;!E!!I!Iﬁ%nﬂﬁ_ﬂlgr § [ReESR |O TE SEE @R, LR
KR B oD uEENA AL LR § GRS I mENER ) W) ST 0 R, B SeeDol 0 Sresaen DG f) SO PR I L e e e ) o GEIERL D ] iy B e e, e A 071 F i q...u!.....v&..n...u.&h_.ilrrrl P el TeaarsBeumg
AL £ B PR R CRTEE 1 B0 SRR v # B0 Dessioe sy duschusas o fi g wED e et e g102 (LDE ...: AR Tt 5 T B W AR ) WL 0 T b OO L v | k| Bl mng ey B ng B0
Pl dawhiery pUL LT -RTOE PR B 0T DA | ey DR L0 iR aig ae Lo ] e s mdny mao BT 6 RS | BEf) :Elt?....aﬁl‘.fuinn_ = [0 WINY s | | B D o [ oy mliag E:.:Eal;ﬂﬁ.ﬂa_ B B RISy .EEE”_E._.
LT FLE BT 3 PSS (B S8 L P LR
| i r | A DR AL B Byl Do Pk A
oy WS (Bl s Sag Banein gl £BaT)
._.w.m..w.u.mm i gy 0 Beusilemg By) e e Euwrn Beio
B _._mnn. e i st
U AR | I e
nerver e smR FriEvEy | ww vor | oeor SLTRIE | PUBLET ErOm | a0wE | Bewes 30 = DERSDE ST 'TE USSM 10 58 Junuin Buie o |
Hi L A BET EF L5 A f#ER £ =il FIEDEL orLTe'E G TRE ARl | ADREEY Lk = [T sk TEDL 'TC 423 18 =% jUneiir Busdiar 1o
Rl o Er | ELHE - LT L] THFEOCT | DERETT WFTRET [ TEEE [ GUwteT Tz L4 AT INE T T [CED
EFET - FIRE . .
o L E"E BT TTEE 't " 5T Li&E W WL TEETL i)
| EEOOFE TOGL L2 T S . [ HOWTE  ThTaseT BEOOET | 61T | sERLAT | TEw@E 3 EiNid]
HEAT =] - : :
WA o L B [ 3] ia ST LiaE i (4 EET iLel BOY
L TEFES £5'(T [ be e 10%E 6l Il moe'e FrREA PG Tl i EEA'E B SE "3
damua Bamy ST ; d i byl
(el R e TTE T ] pa aEn O EE-TL [BUF T
T EARASD | purwow | wwe | e | G woes | wostpemoerl | wBwpes |sfpun | e mpeo wERGE | (il pur ——
dpasa e Sy Aronl N
(ECLHANT | iFE [ TEEREEE | WL G =] ten'E | oEETET ETEER'N | iCoW | COLEGZ wFEOE [L§3 B ROIE FEOE TLL YAl OF Sy
= + = = : [LEIETS]
LAt I ol ] - - - ST P TR SRS - Sl et
fa. 0 | &L | L WL LET F ] = - EIT.
W R WCTE RORRE' 4 | B0 o'y TETE Wi | e AT TEe iTes | TOIEEY | BFEOE 33 | ETEAT TR EGE TN UTCH e
48] {iFEs - AR T D St o Budin - LTy
L anT ] | BRi agn irp oFD - . a = | QT
1321 k] K &8T5l B {2y~ rim iS4 B ES0'C B EIE UL 7 MRS Ferar e Rikor EEGE "Ed judy i Sy
. N Epra Bupdues oy
CaT | T = —— TR WETHA — ey 0
sy nmunymg pain | B Hamy Hinw, Sn| vl
IRE i s FIE yistia ER T ] L s L LI T N s sy B abEa u._._.-..-.__-: piaE I suninas | Posisin] ey Pr———
dumpity | mmnespiy mEN

umairlny o s Nesdeag ©oEICR
DEOEE S8 LN CWO AU ETh THEIRE WS P NTETREAE i
wehE "IE unan pepoe i =) 0y

T A_,.u,u._._ Bl i L L L PR UL SR D] SR
TAUIHIT AN 00 EMD O IEYL 94581




ILEFS TAMILMAD PFOWER COMBANY LIMITED
Metas to the Standalone Financial Statements
iy Ehe yedr anded March 31, 2024

All Qs arg in T mikon, except Shane dats snd a5 sated

Mobe A Capital Work-in-progress

HEES £oey

Reversal of impairmmgrn
Clesing balance &2 at the erul of the year

Particilars Ag af s it
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Capkal wark-in=prograss 231.82 33182

IMpaimment provision [rafer noe et [331.52) {33182}

Mote:

balance of CWIF amountirg to Re. 33§.82,

A5 at March 31, 2021 tha company caried CWIP of F= 13182 {net of impairment prowisions il that date] in the Nnaacial Siaterrsents
TEprEsEnting Cous iInCurred Dwdrds constructan of @ jetty near the Company's power plant n Tamil Madu, Durirg the fnancal vear 2020-21,
based on the stabus of the project, funding requiremencs and orher Fe0oors, (e Comgany has recognised a provsian for imasirment far $e entre




(TLEFS TAMILNADL POWER COMPANY LIMITED
|Motes to The Standalone Financial Statemends
|fer the yea ended March 31, 2024

| &1 amounts are in T milkon, sxoeot shag Sats and &5 sLated

|Note 3; Dther Intangible Assets

[L6FS T

Eﬂ:mputnr Software
Az at s at
| adEadam March 31, 2024 Manch 31, 2023
| Gross carrying value
Balanoe at beginning of the yaar 124,38 123.38
Adidtions = =
[hspesals 7 -
| Batance st end of pear 124.38 124_28
Accumulated deprecistion and impairment ke i nE
March 31, 3024 March 31, 3023
Balance at baginning of yvear 123,84 123,74
Eliminated on dspasats = =
A TiEalion eupsnae E 0.10 |
Balance st end of year 12395 123.84
Met carrying amount at the end of the year 0.43 .54

N
i\'ﬁ
' r'.l

=y



|ILAFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motes pa the Standalone Finascial Statements
far the year ended March 31, 2054

Al anpunts are i ® milkon, except share defa snd as stated

Mote 4rFinandial Assets: Investrmants

EES ©o=rs

Particulars ity A
March 31, 2024|  March 31, 2023
E)Ineestmenis in Subgidiaries
Wsfucted Investmenks
IvasERDnEs A Equalty dlraraddds & Cagl
4. 35 FA63E {BOFY - 4,32, P26 | ahares of USS 1 sach Eully pead wp i JLFS
faribme Offshome fte Lbd, Smgapare [reler nobe 41] L,328.10 S
Eesn Provisans fr Impaoement [refae apbsa] b [ 1. 742688 (L 741 B4}
[Total Inwestments in Subsidiaries Bll.46 B13 46
IT] Inwestmasts in Jainl Yenkurs
Ungquobed Trveestments
Fvaaimants ur ot wartuna al Cps)
1760002023 - 17,800 jaquiy sharas of T 10)- Fully pasd up m Cuddalore Spler Poger Prvate Lmited .18 018
Lage, Priveibass o T perimsn | £, 15 f.18]
Total Investments in Joint Ventune - .
I00 ) Obker Tnyestments
1Imm i Gawgramenl socu ke
1I'-I-|!t|-:r|ul Savings Cerbficsle i n12
Takal Other Invecrtments 0.12 ﬂ._a.L
Tatal Men-Current Investments ﬂm:
Agaregane amaunt of Unguobed [rvestiments {Sast) 2,355.40 2,355.40
Aggregate amsount of impairment in solus of @ sestments 1, 7420 1, 742,82
&12.55 £12. 58

Fugy | graunt ol farcyive vaie of inyestments
r Wobe 1% for charge cresfed on mvesiments 0 seouwices of subsderies




TLAFE TAHTLNADL POWER COMPARY LEMITED
Seles 1o the Standalons Financial SEstements TMEFS By

Fer Ehw ymar ended Harch 11, 2024
A arfaunts goein §omilbon, except share Qain 2no a5 shaed
tﬂ!. Trathe Mecwvaklias
Partinistars i AR EE
Harch 31, 3034 March Bi, 2
Tepale RecE vabibes
Stured, consitered gond 3
N SE0UnNED, D00 & B0 (Q0al 2713037 2731841
Unbiled resenie - mnsicered pood 20001 1, 5AR, 34
e Agnficent iscresce nooedi rsk &
Cranl impucad {Refar noke 5.4 snd 54 betow] 295642 §,475.5]
Lest alowance (BOL] - credit impaicgd Rt neng 5.4 Doioew] _ A S5EE (54755
I - — - L
Currest ] 13,351.23
=LufrEnl FAT0AE 15,393 44
Ageing scheda e
Chistardisg fror Ay bnwenag perigects from i date of pyemant
As at s i
Partinsdas h 31, 2024 Mitech 3 Hiil
b Updigguilad frade Aeceivaibes
Bl Congigered good
Kot cun 1,254,068 [ 13- L]
LEas han & Menis 4.575.63 1, dB5.42
i Monthe - | Tear .50 21,8557
1-2 Yeary LAI%a. 5M a0, 39095
FIERTT LR L ] 2.00F &k
Mare tnan 1 year 135005 [ ]
Taodal 25.02557 AT FRE Ga
B Linhiles
LN 207445 1. 565 24
CI Signficant nCrasse in mede ne - -
i) Credit Impaired 5 H
[} dssputed Tradn Aecebrables
Ay Conskdered good
Fadl dua - 2alk T3
Lesg than & Montie - LM
B MosiFg - 1 Fear 23043 JAa8) F1
1-2 Fears 4,00y 1,447,017
29 yrara T EEEy 1532
Mo chise 3 pears L& 553,03
b} Wintsiled
Rt aue *
1 S rofd e micrease i onedit mak -
d} Credit [P s et = 3
T1,083.43 E,000. 43 |
Toge (whil) 34,1%5.13 %a 3el. 60
Lews: (oo alowgnce {4,058 2y LNATE BN
Tok recewatile T TET) 2988467 |

EL.The averape oedd perahd g sale of phwr ringes Som 10 5o 1S clays, &= per bhe Aticle 8.1.% af Long-Tem Poeer Punchase Agredment (PARR) Wil
Tarmil Kags Genersban and Deirgunon CPpeeton Lmaed " TANGEDCD' ), 00 iefesT B Paedid o hade ratiivables fer the first 30 days. Tharealer
Hetd prisaMient surcflrpe ik payahls attha rrte squal in SRIPLE pad andum apss e peiriog 03 06, 3032 awd Mam Mo Oota 03,06, 2022 a5 gar tha Bodriciy
[Late Feyment Suichenps and Refated Naters] Rues, 2022 o By Moy ol Pewer (ROP)

BEIPLE mepnd the prome pEnded role pey eewium 2d Bxed from thne o bme by e Sete Bank of Inde, Tn ©w sosence of Sech rele, SRIPLR means anyg
miher errangement thet sybstibutes sych pnme lerding rebe a5 mutusily sgroed £ by B Pamies. SEIPLE fer the vaer was 12, 90% oA, apt G506, 207
[Pravizers wear 12.05% to 12.30% p.ap and

Trom ffe O1.06. 2027 of the manpinal cost of funds Desed on lerdng ol for one vide of tha State Bask &f Inda, 4% spiEiceble on ghe 18t Apnl of £
Hrurcad weiae in wirich the perod kee, phe 5008 snd m e sbeoace of marginal oot of funos basoed lesdeyg rabe, by sBr erangament thak susa b
&, which the Cenmmal Gavirnmint say, by natficeion, in the (ics Garette, mecfy snd e rabe of (e Feyment Surcharge for the mioorssve months af
deipall shall increwse by 0.5% for every month of deiay poviced el the Late Payosnl Sucharge shill gt be mena than 1,00% kighsr than the base
iz ot ardine, Frovided thal the rabs, abwhich Lete Fayment Swcharge stall e gapdlie, Sl ral DE NQRET Dwan e Fle OF Lotd POt S Clarga
EperiTied o e agraesant, il e Rk al late papment surchamge from 31,06 2077 was o e range of 12.00% to 14.85%

AR D ArliTa 248 & Madicrn bermn PR mith STC Indls Lmiged (PT07), in the et of delay beyond such pevnd, Ete paynent sircha gie ahal Da papalik
aC s Al dqual 1o 534 alkiwe the bark: rete, Tha nbemest rabs foe the TY 2022-37 ssnin the rengs o 3254 0 9 65% g0

Thie Compary loflews praticd. espedent Oy OOmMDuling edpeching creckd iowd allsmancs o bracle recetvebies based an poetomer speofic peroision, This
i s g Lk i edoourd Fesborital oedi i lorwsnd Inaking misematon:

M Irigle or otfer recenvabie gre due from drectars or o offiers af e Comany el Seviily 0 [efly wilh @np obsr pirson nor soy Brade or
other recsicable Bre des from firme or privats compenes s recnect el in sndch sty O Bcnee 5§ arlese, 3 O sl bed ar § Mk,

Fre charge crealesd on sgoesexil os, tofhar somg 15,
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ILRFE TAMILMADL POWER COMPBANY LTHITED

Hotes Lo the Standaloas Financlsl Stitemenss ILEFS  Coeir
itr e vaar snded Harch 30, 2024
|l @rroury iy in ¥ reiflgn, pecepl shore date and a3 stated
.2 Reconciliation of Frovision/ Imgaireent for recesvabies

Ax at An A
PHEDDENS March 31, 2024 March 31, 3033
Cpenng balsnoe s ot the begnnng of Me pear T 47502 A, 255, 40
Creabsd dufing U il B TELLH] 190755 |
Rpvorged dunng the e EJ.IEH.E gﬂ EI:lg
| Cipking Eafance ag al the gnd ol the pear A, 530,62 54T 55

5.3 0redit cancent-ation
A5 ot March 34, DOEd, oo of Ton Drde receva e G2 S35 [Akal Toet Marh, 1031 - E1.91%%) pelitdira §0 closs frem Stale Detriliaton Comgasy unger
Lang Term Pomly Purcthase trdsvagst “DPRA), 33.50% (46 4t 1191 Panch 30TT - 31 B85 fras PTC fedia Lok dind 4508 (86 88 S1ak PMach 1025 .
£ 21 %] froen Shart berms PPA and pthars,

5.4 Expoctod Credh Loss (ECL)

Marty of the Campany's receyabias mises G0 gomer JUppdy 00 Soane Elecinoky Disinbubion Comoany shiin & 1 G Tement underaiing

Eigailid £oadit 1588 priaiien of B3, 5.510.4] teng the fifferenoe betivesn ol corbraciual cesh fows bhat are dee bo the Compeny v accordance with Ihq
contract amd al fhieced Noss that e Company et 0 et (Lo, 8l Ceah dthortfal), dicousted al e @iy interesd rabe. The Cemparng
estimates cazh flows by consdermg # contractutl temms ol ihe Tnancal insreress fvdugh he @specbad §he af e Mnancial nsrumesd

S durtnminr balancas which rageaadats mors than G% of totsl balance of trads iecsivabis

{risd ol preisions)
s At B at
:""‘“"“"" March 31, 3034 March 31, 3I0IF
TARGE G 62 0H% 61,91
PTC [NGT4 LIMETED 33,51% FLEA%

5.6 Lindesputed amsunt;

TANGEDTD hiy communicated i the company that i has socenbed Lade Fayment Surcharge (LPSCY schene aoiified oy the Ministry of Poweer. GOL en
hang B3, DOJD pawiets setiiamat of long pendng sutsksndirg amscurs m 30 ingaimenty baginnng fram Auguet 3033, Sceorcingly the imounk receskla
RS 12,10549 a5 an IL 03200 and resiszhle srousily As 518807 foe' Fha niest Tmi piars and Balancs amoedt of NS, 17009, 35 & i fhad paar

5.7 Digpubed amount

{i & amount of A=, 4,821 12 reabing b0 Capacty changes Gilked b TRHGEDDS, WTRC 175920 wWid &s, 100300 chimed kam PTC Inda ikd,, (FTC] i
EnmpnEibon for thie pansd ar shigh sower gupely was regulptpd far Brer non-pppant obdees, Inorespect o the above clsima, the Comosoy hi fed
Ireg paititel i1 wilth CERC @l Ui Hisinng i unider geing. The Ceormparry hios made sporoprees BCL provaion.
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Hpies in the Stendaloee Finascial Satements 3 i
P e g dmicisdd March 11, 2034 ".IFI-'S Et |

AN amoisis arein Bl secopd Sace daca 30 o Saied

Bk B Ernvanknries |
|-| Hheiih Az at Al ak
a5 March 31, :nu.| March 31, 2028
la' Fua|

Cosl iwclufing génds. in tranak of B 21 76,71 (geods in rans® gy o Manch 1L, 10275 ‘S BE6 A7) 25Ta 78 1,5B6.FL

Liget Eesdl ol mduiling poods in el ol B nd (gosd= o §frangd sson Harda 3, A123: A= ninl 021 30,10

Lime Stoowr inchucing goods i ansit of Re. nil [gesds m ransdt s on Mech 31, 2023 Ry ndl 16,47 1258

(8] Shres gnd spares rciiliee gosds o Geeest of 5y, vl [goods in fransi es o Manch 31, A0E3; R ) rg2.97 62153

TGRS A 358,

85 Rpfor nabe L5 fer Jaiasbos pHnoae i Ry for Babiiien

B TRére W noowebedomn of nveniones

Fte O Cash and cash sguibdalangs

Fyr the purposes af tie shatement of cash floss, cosh Bnd cash equvalenis inclofe cash oo hand and v banks, chogques, ats op hand #nd dos not incods
FHarcen asth hanks in sarmrsrknd arcnuats [refar nooe L0 Cach and cash adueualents a1t end of the cpgorting peciod a5 showss in Ths Saement of oicn
Fies Can B necafetdind e Ehi rfeles Mams in (hi Delane aheel an follpees|

Particulprs: Bemech 21 Hﬂiﬂ-;l MEroE 3t '*"”;;

8] Defences miEh Danks

(1} On Current 32 coun % 137
i} Cash on hang ™ e s] =T}
o.na 1.27

B 1. Mackzsure of changes m Dabdibes anging Inom Dapncndg SCHRRES, INCRESF DO OPanges arsng &om cxsh A I 3nd nofrcish Enges are given DEiea:

LT Chasges in Othars (men-tagh Az ak
r—— ] X st cawh Mo .
CurrEnt DuTomings [T EETT 33,374, [EE 07692 18,01%.84
IO~ CLT e, BT i N 1 4B 0La tE T8, 91490
[T rrabe 15,1} ] * et | : ]
i [ ®i773.01 | (33373.4%) (31,396.80) E.MJ_Ljﬁl_%
Particutars o T — Sxchangel — Cthars [res-cash An ut
3351 March ROIE!
Corrent parmangsy B].758 1A FIE &1,773.01
Totsi [ I

e,
T il ledm than 001

Figbe 80 Bamsh betances wiler than cash ond cash equivalenksd

Partculares Az at Az at
&) Rslanoey mih hanks
= In Espos pooount AR SBCENDY apert of dng TEYm Enoss BATE1A FITHEET ]
=1-In depoak accaunme (egh srgined maburiky penoed of marg than 3 mantng
A e nakeiby Mg of B 1] menthi ) #38.25 i0.154.25
£l Depots with eriginal maturts of e thar 7 menths® SO0 ta 434,08
h Balance i the curent accauni™ 1.27 ks
m——-—-—m

FThe Comparg has an esonds accouml with Punjel Metinal Bank {Large Corporala Branch) escrde dgan!, on el of &) o term leah ko of the
Carmontram. A part of the sqreemen], ohe Gaanors sbh e psinie BO000 WD BErEnl 3 péel of e Setiinly Snataie s favaur af Eanders 2l hesds s wape s
riibrih el b payménks s approved by Be lenden,

*The Cempeny Fas placed fieesd oeporit of Bs 855.03 (FY Rs. B59.03] as mangin ioedands Dank guarante: and Dot Serdos fesenee Account [DSAL]

Depreit with originel mefurity of legs than 1 monihs sill be onedibsd 2o the Esrow aooount an maairhy, hance, odrmidered ot oank balande aiher than cash and
pah ampdvmiante

Bk v RBL negulabmny, Company o have sngle Psrow account, scoordingly, Be cumrent aoooant ene nod oo eesbed

Mote 11, Loans

A ﬂ Aan
Farsicu Bimrch A1, March 11, 2037

Al Amortised Coxd
Current
¥ Loons §F repied porties [refer nose ek )

- Lhparcnren], Cormichered gocil c H
Less: impa i ment afosence P deubiful lcans ¥ L

» Dottt #A10.27 a,410.27
Lags: Imparmment alnasnoe for griom ivans 1, 410.27] [, 810273
B Acarued imterest nn inan (rafer e e |
« Do tful LATRED ATEIN
Less: [mps rment afosance Tor doulrifu lrames [&17300 [2, 17310}
Moo

The Coemoamy hidd Qiven 3 MFEIDn curmanty (oen of LSO G0 milan 1o k5 mPelly o gubmeldey camving & rae & Wl idsr 79, gk, Tha Lagd incluSng soesemd
rrienest veas repayEtte o maturky [ve, st Harchk 2005), The lgan Hes nat been pped a5 of debe and the eckies hetence Fas been impared during the peas
cided Mach 11, 2001, &b refer ke 41

Mata 13 Tax sacets, na

1 An wt LLE

i | March 31,2034  March 31, 2033
Taz amsens
Addvanivs Pas {wictuibag e decoben 3k i il

37 15317
34372 182,17 |




ILEFS TAMILMADGU POWER CONPANY LIMITED ]
Mores To the Standalone Firandal SLatairsnis -”:I-:FS DChmangy
o thie wadr nded Hardh 3, 2024

Al mroonts are m ¥ madlca, =wcept shane dats and as staped

Hata 1 1
|nmmh“ As at As at

March 31, 3024 March 31, 2923

AUTHORISED EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Eruily Shdrmn:
5.00,20,00 000 Equiy Shames of # 10 each (March 31, 2023 - 500, 10,00, 000 sty sharss of 10 each | 00016 o b 500

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PATR UF CAPITAL

20,02,07, 768 Bquity Shares of & 30 sech [March 31, 2023 - 20,02,07, 784] 2,002.09 2,007 .08
2,002.08 Z00%58
1¥.1 Reconcilistion of nember of shares and amount cutsmnding
Encancilintion 2033-34 2223
Hp af Shares inr Mo of Shares Inr
Etpuity Sharas of £ 10 sech fully pad
At the begnaing of thi ear 20,02,07, 764 2,00,.20,77, 840 20,00,07, 264 2,00,20, 77640
Allmignt of shanes dunng e ear - o £ L
4t the end ol the year 20,02,07,764 | _2,00,30,77,640 10,02,07,784 | 3,00,20,77,
13.2 Detarls of shares held by each sharehodder hivdding mors than 5 peroest of sgueity shares i the campany:
Mo afl sharas heid o at
Vi s R T Wwwh i, 389 Wareh 31, 3093
s, T Nes i L - Si—
1LEFS Energy Deyelsprment Company Ld 1507,87 509 el 16,07 57,508 B0.31%
;‘jff:ﬁ";;"“p'" B i ok 1,51,72.256 7.58% t,51,72,25 7,56
E‘T::fﬂm&:'g!‘"ﬁ:;"’ A Pt e 24137999 12.19% 2,42,37,99 12.11%
13.3 5h dimg af pr -IMIWHEMMWEmmHMM1
A% at Mareh 31, 2024
P of s Glhiarehakler m'
Mo, of shares hetd| % of wtal shares it o
ILAFE Ensrgy Deselopmens Compary Ld 15,07, 07,509 Bl.31w ]
Infrastrsctire Leasing B Fineccal Sarvicas Limitad (JLEFS Lid) 243,37,99% 12.11% Rl

| A5 @t March 31, 2823
i of change ddirimeg

Name of the sharehoider

Wa, of shares hebd| % of total shares i
ILAFS Erargy Dewtlogerenk Compeny Lad 16,07,37, 809 B0.31% 7]
Infrmatructure Lesaing & Financal Gerdices Limaed [I5BFS Lid) 242,37,999 1311 R

134 Terins attached Lo Bguity SHamas:

Thia Company hag msued anfy prs class of eguty shares having a par valys of F I0 per stare. Each bolder of Bguty Share s enéitied (o one »obe per share,
The (mgany declams dividands in Isdign Rypges, The dividerd poposed by the Bosrd of Directors 18 suSject bo the approval of the ssarehoiders af the
Anauil Saneral Mestng
In the avent af iquideton of the Comaany, ihe helders of equity shares wil be ertitled to receive remaining assebs ol the Comoany, afior distribution of ail
prafemnbal gmopnks The detnbubon will b= = proportion o the number of equty $eves held by the sharehoiders




far e yeae Bnded March 51, 20024

Mote 14 Other equity

ILAFS TAMILMNADL POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Hatsa bo the Btandalons Financial Statemenis

Al o nEs ang in ¥ millon, except share data and as stated

MEFS e

T e — s Bt s at
: March 31,2024  March 31, 2033
SecuUnties PFrEMLIT resarve i 3762652
Dbenture Redermgiban ceiireg 473,83 16.95%
Fptamed Eamings 4,331.85 (15 586953
ol 243358 1805681
Partculars s Bt As at
March 1, 2024 March 31, 2033
|8} Securities Premium Account
Qpenes] balance A7.626.82 37 625 02
Ang  ARSEIDN |;|-,,|r|n|;| L wear " e
Less . Lbhpes dureng the yeal . A
Clazing balance 3782682 7, 636,83
(b} Dabantune Redamplion Reserve
Cip=ning badanice 1858 15,85
A [Cresdion dunng the yvear $TERT -
Less © Reversal durng the pear L1685} =]
Chasing balanca ﬂEa 16,95
[e) Ratainad Earnings
Opening Badance 119, 58E.96) 125786453
Add : Prafit far the vear e 4,240.1]
Luss: Tradsferred fromito DebSniUre redempiion mservi [45E.38] =
AdD | Remeasursment {keshigan of defined benefit plans, net of G [3.5 - {0.53%
Closing Balance 4,331 .89 {15,580, 98]
Tatal Dcher aquity 42,434.54 | 18,056.81

Natura pnd purpese of Teserves:

Sacuritios Pramium Besaree;

Securiies Premium. Reserve = used 10 regand the premum on issue of shares and is ubhsed in acoordance wilh the provsinrs of the Companies
Afk, 2011,

Debenturs Redemption Resarve
The company i required 09 reste o Defignbure Rademipbon Reserse out of the grofits which & available for gayrient of dradend far the purpose
of redernptinn of cebentures: This esecve i nek svalable Tor dstrbubon as dividend to the share hoddars

Retaemed Earnings:
Retaned Earnings are the profits af the Company sarned tll date net of spproprations.
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ILEFS FAMILMADL POWER COMBANT LIMITED
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Matss ta the Handaione Fmanoal Stataments ILEF oy
far bk psar ances March 31, 7004
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Hoie 17 Ober fimpnciad lpbilkles
Current
Farticulary A al LEaE
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ILBFS TAMILEADL FOWER COMPANY LIMITED
Haotes to the Standalone Financial Statements
far Ples pedr Bnded March 31, 204

All amounts 3@ in £ mdlion, excegt share des and an seted

MOTE 200 Ravenue from operations

AISFS T

[t Otfemr apeespbing fewsaoses
sali ol By picadact

Farr heailars Yaar endad ¥Vear snded
March 31, 2024 March 31, 1033
[a] Revanye From operabons
Sale of ppaer 47, 55508 A0963.74
Change in law claims - B22.50

[ agBesoL| 2178624

10280 28,50
« WEargst on dvardud receivabies 47715 L;389.37
- glared incoma 248,004 JE£E.E
A2 30780 13, 453,87
Timang of Revenue Retognitive:
Parthculers A% ak 5 &@ at
Goocs and Sarvites Draasher el G1a gonLol line 43, 148,85 21,2 51
teoock and serdies transierned cwmr 3 penod of tma 249.04 23E.3E |
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Moz Tl Lbili rorvsd i ioformaiam abinst reoereables, conbract sssess and contract lstdities fam the conrames siir Qusiooms
Particulars Az A% at
i, 2023
Trade rocevalias A% 243 5 20,884,637
| Covitract Bsbilites (advance fram customers) =X :E] 563
Heconcillaton of the ameunt of revenue recognisad in the stetement of profit and loss with the contracted price:
Particulars varch ‘T ""‘| "2'";
Aryenue as percortracked prce 471,671 55 J0.507 64
LA e TS
Chacaiuing mlkossiid - =
Bavenus from contract with customers = A7 ,6TLES 0, 09354
Braak ug of reverue from oparations;
Partizufars A= at Ag ot
_Harch 31, 2023
Reveaae from operabons
fn [acdia 43,357.B5 2345287
Teitads Irndla - .
Wotm 31 Other income
- Year anded ¥ear enced
Pairticul
ECL March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{a) Inberast income sarned or Gnanchlal asseis thal are oot
designiated a5 at fair vakes tienugh peafiv ar nss
O Dot 131448 1,110.98
on Incomie Tax Refurs . 457
1,514.48 1,115.5%6
(b} Gt novi-aperating income 240.0% 233
e Fr i juived (net of ECL provided during tha sear) 1531 T
1, 1178
Mote 33 Cost of matesials consumaesd
Partieislars Year ended)| Yauar anidad
March 31, 2323
(o} Caal and limestons HA07.21 15,103 84
(b il *». 93 59
{E] Stared, spares dodd mmmumahbles 65,59 21160
Total 26,510,903 18 408,19
Maote I3 Other direct expenses
Farilolars Yaar adiad Yaar arndod
March 31, X034 March 31, 2023
{s] Oiparation & Maintenance 47LAR 465.94
(] Riadvedy Freight & ceienbon changes 466 4,95
fz} SR DO Charges, rebabe snd athers 34780 17,18
Tatnd B16.34 88740




ILEFS TANILMADU FOWER COMPANY LIMITED.
Motes o the Stardalone Financal Statements
far e e arded Maref 31, 23024

&N amounts are in 2 avllion, exdept share dats anc s sTated

6FS coes
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= T Wanr evidad Wigs ervded
March 31, 2024 March 34, !P...].E-
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() Contribubon 1o Provident and Omer Fursds ] 15.BET
(2] Seall Wiollan epiikis 7z TAa%
Tatal 262,53 239.47 |
Mata 3% Francn costs
; Year enced Vear ended
Particulars
March 311, 3024 March 31, 2023
1] Intanest costs Crefer robe 145]
[m} Debentures 147
(b} Temm nens and casn credil 4,440.42 =
§11] xhesr Darrdrvers] S0O505™ 221,268 133,20
457085 133,20

pannEction with barosmgs.

*Citfer bormwag 08ty moudes commitment charges, ban precesing changas, guasanies charges, loan faolitetion changes and other sncilary costs mcurmed ©

{Mote 26 Depreciation, amortisatios and pravisien Ter impaicm el

fenpe!

Poerterulsss Yeur erded Yo mncded
March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Depredation/amorbsation an
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[o) Intangide s2als L1l 0,10
£t L L
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Ramms and Tames 1,15 L.06
Communasation Expetses an2 22
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B oS an PPRign DuTERty Transachidet A Erenslabeon [ et L2 1.55%
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Impairment of Financal dsset 1774 >
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MisceFang s Expancas .85 r.ay
CITET L
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Particulars

Yeusr anec
March 31, 2024

[i] Intesaer costs

F¥ 2039 and FY 2040
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inaet of retenbon mioeey and capial advanca}

[a] Arzrual of ingenest on smolemeniation af resoluton plan « Ooober 2018 to SEpiemes B20
{hi Arrrual of svteness on smakenenianan of resoluben plan - Ootekar 3020 bo March 20325
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10,0148
11,348 AN

{31396, 50)

2, 1298
(6, TFF.34)

Yenar snded
March 31, 2023

{16,008 53]
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ILEFS TAMILMADU POWER m;ﬂ'l' LIMITED
Motas o the Standalons Financial Statements eSS oy
for the pear pnded Harch 31, 1024

Al armounts are in ¥ mallios, sdeept share data amd as ated

Make 31, Earnings per Share;

2. Bagic EFS amouwnts are calculatesd by divding 1he prolic fare (he yeir girdotable Lo equbty Polders by the saighted aversge numbes af Eguity shares
exfntpnding during the year)perscd

b Diluted EFS amounts am caiculabed by chviting chs profic anributabe fo aquity Hokdem of the Gsoup by the waghlbed sreraje nomber o Emsty shares
oiknbanding dusning the year/penod plus the wmghied avernge number of Egudy shares chat would B sSoed o covrserasn of abf the dlulme potantisl Eguily
sharee inio Equily sharis

Traz Pellgsvrry riaflecis bl incoma and share date uesad in the besic and @lited EPS comautations:

Partieulars Yoar anded| Yaar anded
March 21 P034] Hacch 3l 30EI
Hamic Farmings per share 121.78 #n.08
Diluted Eamings per share 110.14 1818

Mote 31.1 Basic Earnmings per shars
The garnings v waighbed aversgs nuimber of aguby shares vsed m the cefostaton af Basic earmings per sharg are as folloes.

Particuks Year ended| “Year ended
culars Mareh 31, J024| March 31, X023
Profit after Taw 24,381,313 4, 3041.01
Earmimgs waed i s paliudatson ol bésic &sTings per share £4,38L.3] 4 2001
Mumbe af equity sharss of 10 each DuEsEarding &2 Deginiiing 200,21 2021

Adel: Equiry shares lssued i ’

Mumbee af oty Sharae of  ® 10 gach putstanding 22 17 ang ] e 200,21
Waighted &verdgo numbar of Boulty Sharas 200.21 2321

Mote 31,2 Ddluted Camings per share
The garminge and veghtad asdrags nembar af gty shares psed in the cakplgban of diuted ssrmengs per share.am ss folows.

Particulars
Earmings used in tha cadculanon of base earmings. per share

Adjustmerts: [ntereal an Fuly convertide debartures

Earninszs yiged] o0 (e caloiatan of giuled parmngs per shpre 24 391.33 4,501

Tha we ghted avarsps nuimoes of squily Shares For Che purpases of dikfed @acmogs s dlien reconcles b Ehe weghted averoge morder of ety shanes veed
in Ehe cadculaleim of G myrmings per Shere= a= folloss:

Particulars Year enced)| Year mmded
March 31, 2024! March 31, 2023
Weighted aversge numsess of equity sheres wsed = the calculannn ef hasic exMings par &g 200,21 021
Briarbal Equily dearse i b o
Ity canvamibd 2125 3.4
Wenghtad secarags mumbse of @guiy shdrad pastd m tne caloulation of diuted sarmings per shgre 277144 330.%3

= The deberiber=s are anh idluged Snd the seghtad syerage numbsr of Slutet ety shares reman the =ame




TLAFS TAMILMADL POWER COMPARNY LIMITED
Maotex to the Standalons Flinancial Statemsss "_EI-S E=atsiy
fgr the yedr andeqd March 31, 2024

Al groures.ace i T millon, SxKceg Snsne A and as sLaca

Maote }1. Details of C5R Expenditure

Particulars ‘I"-l'll-ﬂld Vear ardecd
Bareh 31, 2024 March 31 2023
| ;
{v) sy amound regured B e SRt during tha paar 1654 168 L7
] Amnguil St duriag thie year on: 14.50 2R.06
(=} Constructinndacquisition of any asset 1223 1240

{9} On purposss cther than (1) abave 278 1558

i) amaunk of shedfal it the snd of the year out of Ehe amount recerad $o Bo spont '

[iv] botal of prawvings years® shoetlail .. .

1) reasan & shortfall i i

{9i] deEalls of retafed party Lransaclaors 1 3
i'«llla wher= 5 pm'.-urun IS IMEOE Wi PRSI [ 8 IdDalily WG urel ﬁr Erll_ErH'l-" g 4 comkEraciogl :ﬁ|nﬂ|:|ﬂ1- - =,

In terms of Section 135[1) af the Aoz, the CSR proviEane a6 gpicahi 1o ihe dompany.

Howewer, the Company s undér the Resolution framewori of Nalogral Sompany Law Appeliate Trburel (SCLAT] Smce 15tH October 2018, The Company has
imiesfeniiad (Be WCLAT spproved Oetit Resolitan Plan dunng the year. The Debt ®essubon plan imeolvs Resrucnemg of doee af Finansal and Dperaboral &
Capey credibors. Accardingly, the eiamst Habilty for the gy Oetaber M8 te Merch 2003 & atcounbed as Funded Inkerest Term Loan dening the year as per
the Regaligion Mgt

Lintd the smsplemnpniatn of Dot Hesoluten Mar, the C5H obigatons are estimated wsder section 198 cangidanng thw intarest labdity an Mg dutstanding dabt
bagd fre ongnal sanction terms of lenders, resulting o manqingl § nil abhgatiens, Upar smplementation of Debt Resolution Man dunng the year the mierest
habilitag s niveoriosd for the pears 2018 - 2023 and reouting in C5R aabikties for 202324

SasRd on e abowe fAcs, the CSE Commuttes advsed the management of the comgeny oo file an appicanon with NCLT sesong exempron from che soplcaniiy
of CER provisors of the Compankis Act, 3003 Ma tha FY 01810 m o FF 202524 uh (R gl el om May 20, 7024, the commeties recomemendation was
concuriad Dy (he feand m o the mesbng held an M2y 29, 2024, The managemsant i 0 e procass of Mng Me apalcatian with e HCLT sseking scamatocn.

Howpeer, Company's fende al seSpondiliity mwards the commuenty snd maingain enviranment balince i which iF opdrates, bas heen Rafdled Tirgugh
undortaking certain maim e Comimu ity Devakagem el sctnily fer the anoel geod of She communiby s the viciniby of the business it operates

Mote 33 Auditor's remuneration

Particulars : r - Year ended
i Ao =
Audit Fae LT 154
Tam awdit Fen s -
krn other cappoty
Fae for cestdicates and other services o L (35
Ot of pocket pepenses m n.3 I.
.36 433 ]

Aerrunesation Inclaies apalicabia rases




TL&FS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED ;
Motes to the Standalome Finamnsial Staterments Ilfﬁ Cremuy
Tou Chee year envded fsrch 31, 2004

Al gmaunts a0 0 T rmlion, secept share date s as siatel

Tote 34, 0perating lease arrengdments

{a] Company as Lessse
Tha Comipany hias Lok el praminis oo nparpting leese,

{b] Payments recognised as expense in the statement of grefil and oss

Particulars Ve anded| T el
March 31, 2024 March 31, 11113_%
Rental sxpenzes 13.86 15.66

Pt 35 0ther statutory information
(1) The Company doss nat have any Benam prooerty, whare any procesding s besen inGiated or pending against the Compsny for hoiding any Benams proparty.

11} The Company bas not rraded or invested m Crypio currency or virtes CUFTRNICY TUFng tha Finanigl peer
(i} o Bank o Ninaniad insiiulion o other lende- has deciered the Sorporatian 26 willul dadsllar

{rel The Company hag not adwanced or loaned or rvested funds boany De-sane o ecfites, acluding foresgr enbihes | Itermedianies] weh che
uniérsianding that the [mlermeadiary shall:

11 directiy ar roeecty lend or ineast @ othar perscas ar antties dantified i any manner whatsnawar
by o an Genat of [P Sorrpany (UIibmats Benelicenes) or
F) provade Any quarantess, sacorty oF e ke on Bengif oF the UEiraty Bereficinrien

(¥} The Company has nie recened sy furd fram any peasns or entibes, incliding foresgn entibes {Funding Farty} with the undeessanaing {woslmes
raccEds i wribmg o othermisa) that the Comaany shall;

] girgcky or indirecty 8 e mvest 0 other gemsans or ertites ident®ed in &y Masnar miE i
i o 0 behalfof the Fundng Party [ Uimate Beneficianes] ar
0] pravicde drvy gusrantee, secutyor Ehe lice on bahalf of the Lifsmabs Bedefosnes

tvil Compharste mith nurshes of layers of comipanies &5 per Chanse 57 o Sacthion 3 of the Companies act, 2003 reed weth Companies (REETCTAN 0
nuimber of Layers] Bules, 2007 & air Apgh caliles

fwil] Thare ase ng pesdirg arpliations mith ey autharity for &-schems of arramgement in berms of ssctaons 210 b 237 of the Companies A, 2013

fwmi) The Cpmpany coes nct have any fransaction whech 18 ngt recordsd in the books of accounss Hhab bas been surrencered or disdoasd &3 inetmes durng the
Yeur i the fae aRsREamanic nbes (he jreame Tax Ak, 1981 {such a5, search of survey of @y nines refevant provisons of the Income Tak &t, 1961).

(ix] The tormpany fes crested chenge on B85 aseals Basell on Che sdgnal sanctmn from Lendar's dunng 2006 Durng the yaar MELAT apprived bhe debs
restruchuring prapo=sl af dedding 1Re sutstanding debt [secured B Ursecured finandal sredfors [exchading FOCD which 1S sompuisonly convermiblein b3 Equity])
nf Lath Qe 2008 and the uopad nterest for the porod [[Oc301 8 to Sep 3020 & Q2020 ke March 2023]} nbo Sustainabie and Ursustainatile debi basis b
Tachno Econoaic Valuation [TEW) repart by consutbant engaged by lenders’ constrtivm and avaluated by Twn Indapgrdent Credit Robing Agencies, Further o the
rastruciuniag, the rmodifcation of charge s pending on account of dppeirdmest of seoursy brostes for s2nior seoured Lendoe's

(¥} The Compeny has noany transactcns with companiss sinsck oF undarSoction 248 of the Comganiss Act, 2013 or Sectier SEO of Camparsies Act, 19586

The prmary repoming of the Compairy Nas D ka8 an Dhe basi of business segment. The Company has Diiy 608 DuBMess Segment a3 definsd i (nd A5 108,
mhtich 1= the generahnn & sunply of sledricty. Aceordingly, the sfiiaurle appeencg o these Anencial slatemants relatn D thes premary. busines: §egmsnl.

since, 3l the pegment agiets dre in Indin, thene are no separate geographical sagment details requined b B disdased,
We do nat identify or aliooste sssets by operaticd SECMent, mof does Bhe chief opersting decision makar svaluate nperating sagmetts gy distratd s

infarmatian. Wn kaue ng materal isersegrnent revenue. The acocounbng poficies of the segmants are (onsisten with thase desenbed 0 summary af signdficant
poumbrsy poiceEs arg praciioss,
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ILEFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Standalene Financial Statements [IeFS Evee
for thee yoar ended Harch 31, 2024

All amcunts are in T milkon, except share dale and &5 ated

Hatae 38, Employes bonofik plans

A. Defined contribution plams

The ':ﬂmﬂﬂﬁh' makes Prowidend Fungd and 8PS conpributans which ara dahmad canlribution pass, e quatfing amployeas. Under the Schemes, the
Camgpany & required to contribuge a spadfad parcentage of tha paywrl Costs [0 fumd the Benefies, The conlroulions savables e Lhede glans by tha
Comgparny are st rakes specki=d in the rules of the schemes,

During the yaar the following amounts hewe besn recognizes in the Profe and ass Statament on acoaunt-of dafirad cantribugion plass

Barticulars Year ended Year ended
| Employers contribidion to Provdent Fund 1106 10.54
Emplayers contribifion tp Natanal Pension Scheme 161 .45

B, Dufived henefit plans ;

Grataity -

Iinger the ragyily pan operalad By e Campany, avery erplayes who has ompleted at l=ast fve ymars of service gets a Gratuity on departure at
15 cays gn Last drawen salary for each compkeled vedr of servece a5 par Paymant &f Gratuity A, 1972 The schame 9 fundad wih an Asurance
camaary iIn the form gf qualifving egurancg policy, The Follgwing [ale summdanaes He camporents af rel Denefl expanss récogmsed n e
Stacament of prolt & (Bds and the hrded status and amaunts recogrised in the Bolanos Shept,

&8 Ehange in defined benefit obiigation
Gratielty [Fundad )
Particula B e e
% i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2013
Pressnt Value of obiigations at the beginning of the year 3592 113
Current sarvics cost S 574 Sk
[mimrest Cost _-'_-':__3_-_1_ 4.0
Re-measgremnent {gains)lases ) —
b Actuansl inisns f [pamai} arming From sxpersncs adjustment 367 .44
Banefits paw _ {e.38) (310
Praaent Valiie of ﬁﬁll&ﬂl.lﬂdu at Ehe end of Bhe ye=ar 41,20 35.!1
k. Changes in the fair value of planned assets
Particulars HMarch 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Fair valua of plan asseis at hllﬁ“‘ll‘lil‘lﬂ I!f '|:\EIF 4 61 g
RELLT 0N OlAN 35505 |- 3zo 273
Eurmthut-ur'ﬁ fraem th dmpiepar AL 5.ED
Benafits Paid (&30 (3,105
Re-measuramants:
-Actiarial {losses) £ogais on plan assets | 0.0F [0.08)
Fair Yalue of plan assets at the end of the year 47.06 44,61
. Amounts recognizad in the Balance Shaai
Particulars Harch 31, 2034 | March 31, 2023
PFrojected benefit cobgation at the end of the year 41.30 35492
Far value ufplurl- ESes b mng u1'1:'1= y=ar i = I:_ﬂ-Tl-"iﬂ [_44--'51.I;
Funced stabus of the pl-hrr: - [Anu‘hj rﬂ:uwunl in the balance sheet { {!.ﬁi-l
d. Comporents of defined bonefit cost racagnised in profil or loss
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Currenkt spryce cast 274 542
fet [terest Expends o e |
Interest cast on DOO — T3A r.od
Lesg: Interest income on pian assets _ [2.20 i2.79)
| Met Lozt in Profit or Loss
2. Components of defined benefit losses/ [ gains) recognised In Other Comprahensive incoms
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 11, X023
Egirsasprement on the net gefined |:ll.'|'ll!!_ﬁ|‘.||ﬂtl'||L'|'. 3.67 G4
- hetisirisl caing and losses sriceg h_:!m eaperisrce adjustment
Resuirm o pian assets [ Gan .08
Mk lossess(gains] in Other Comprehensive Income 3.60 k.52
T,
—ix] oty
¥y H\"'\-é 4
'.I Lo |
x]
[T




ILEFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Standaione Financial Statements NeFS Ewear
for the wear evded March 31, 3024

All amounss are in ¥ milign, @scapr share dala ang as stated

1. Sigmificant actusrial assumptions

Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 302%
Digoount raie - 5.0 T.16%
Expected rate of salary ncreases 500 5.00%:
Expected ratg of aqrnion 10.00%) 1000 %
Avaiugd age ol fpmtars 9.3 3EE
Averape remaining working IFe A G ey e . L2
Moriafity rale i n acoordanos with rJ'|E_l_|_'Ld|nn Assured Lives Mocality {20012- 14} utimate tahln

The Lompdany nad investhed [he plan asssts with thenearer managed funds. The irsurance Company Nas invesiad the plan assars in Govarimant
Securibed, Debs Funds, Equiby shares, Mutial Fundes, Mangy Market Instruments and Time Dapedite. Th expacted rake oF teturm on plan ssset is
besad on expectatian af the avarage ong benm rate of retipm exgsedied on Fvestmearns of [he fond dung the estimated term of the oblgatian.

Sgnificant -affuadial assumplions for the determinabon af the defined bensfit obilgatan are @scourt race and aspected salary increasa, The
SIRLIVTy anslyss Deltsy Meve been cel=rmirned based on ressonably possible changes OF the SEEUMBLKONS Goourmy @l e end of tha reparting
panitd, wivle helding all othersssumiptons constant, The resulbs of sensitivby anaiyes is ghaan Deks:

Particulars March 31,2024 |March 31,2023
Dsount rare
- Q.50 % inprescs 40,12 34,85
= 0,50% gecraage 42.55 V.05
Salary growth rate
= DL50% inreahe q4z.64 T3
- D50 % 0 C rind el 40.02 24.77

Fiesse nate thot the sensitieity anafysis pracanted aboave may ral De represeniative al the scbisd change in the defined bermiit chligative as it =
Hmllluelv thiat the change in asssmoTans woidl 0cour in Solation &f one anacher 25 soma of The assumplioed may e correlated

Furtharmang, n prasentng the sbove sensithdy araresis, the present vakie af tne defined Banefit chiganon hat Deen caloalamd using the projeciad
unit crecit method 8t the and of e reporbng pedad, which B e same as that agpled 0 caliulticg e defined benefi abligstion Gabiity
recogrsed in the balsnce shest.

There was ra change = the methods of Essumptians Used in preganng the sensitheSy analyss from - pror years.

Tha Company Fas purchased insurance podicy, which is Basically & vear-on-year cash acumolaton plan in which e ipterest rpde (& declagsd o9
wRarly basis and & guarantesd far a period of one year. The insurance Company, a5 pat of the policy ndes, makes pavmant af all gratuity sutgoes
happening curing the yesr (Subject o Sufficercy of hinds unoer e pobicy]. The. palioy, thus, mitigates tha [quakity risk, Howaver, Dging a cash
scourmudation plan, e durstion of sssets i chorter compared to the duration of Babifties. Thos, he Company is expeasd U6 rmpesmend mmberst
rixte (i particular, the sgnificant fail in irterest rates, which shauld result in a increase in labiline without cormesponding incregas in (e 458t}

Effect of Flam on Entity’s Future Cash Flows:

a) Funding arrangements and Funding Policy

The Company has purchassd an insurance palicy b3 pronice for payment of geatuity ©0 fhe employses, Every yean, [he durance compamy carrie
cul 8 funiling watuation based on the @oest employee data provided by the Company, Ary Sefiil in the assets antsing &5 8 resuT of such valuation ig
farsceg by the Company.

b Fxpected Benafit paymants in the folloviing years:

Year 1 451
Year 2 5356
Yrar 3 7.59
Ypard Ef-)
Yoar b 3B
Fmut SYears 18.51

€. Leng Term Compensated Absancas
Thi assameiions used Tor cemputing he long term accamulat=d compensai=d absenoes an actuvanal basis are a5 foliows:

Agsumptiong March 31,2024 |March 31,2023
DesCouri ribe B6.37% 7.96%
AER R e 10.00% _ iB.H%

ected rate of salary Incroscss 5 00k 5. D05




JLBEFS TANILNADL POWER CONMPANY LIMITED
Hotes o the Standalone Financlal Statemants
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Rofe 39, Related party transsctions

List of redated parties and relationship

& UWarmate Holding Compsany

Infragtructorg Lading & Fruncul Servcan Limibed [ILRFG Lid)

B. Halding Campany
[LAFS Enfngy Devalopment Company Lirveed [TERIL)

o, Subsidiaries
[LEFS Maditeme DiTshora Pig Limited [IM00) - Wilally Oened Sidseiary
[L&FS Dflehdre Mamural Resdurcas Fre Lavitpd (EOWRL) - Step Cown Subsdisny
FT Bangun Asia Farsede (77 BA4P) - Siep Down Subskdiary
PT Wanbumin Cosl Moing (FT MCM} - Shen Dimen Sobsidiary
Seren Factor Comporation (SFC} - Step Down Swbsidiary

4. Fellow Subsidiaries

ILEFS Financiad Serecas Limife

ILEFS EvvpinDtrmnal Dnirdsiruium Seraces Lrnned
ILAFS Marfrme Infractricture Compesns Limibed
ILEFS Educatony snd Technohogy Services Limibed
ILAFS Enginesnng & Coarstruction Comzary Lid
Forto Mown Martmes Limited

ILBFS Clucigr Doedl gwnasl Inibslraa Liniad
1551 Sartempnt & Transacten Servces Lid
ILAFS Travigortagnn Networks Limiked

IL & F5 Tochnoiges Lentap

@ loint Maniures
Caddiineg Salar Perar Srivate Limaked

|f. Koy Mamigamem Personnel [EME)

Sanpmay Sath, Wanaping Cirector (wos.l 25-01-200 8%

Laravanan Baparaian, Chiet Fimancal Ctfcer | F 3017 -203 2)

Ay Mmbra, Compuery Secretary (woel 20-12-2023)

Harshiastha | Lalmsni, Compeny Secretery {oeessd b be KMP L7 408-2023)

G  Ron Execidive direchors
Feby Koshy Bin Eoaky fw. b 8 Deg 02, 2000)
Kaushik Focad s f My 13, 300 2]
Fand Eakiore s d Rggust 18, 3003|
Meemay Yakreent Lapesi [ceased to be Direcior woe f Mlay 25, 20032)
Pelglini ¥aary Shankar (ceased o be Direcior woef buby 18, 2022}

Mature of transaction with related parties

Sushil Ksmsr Agerwal, Chie! Fmancal Officer (ceased o be EF0 . 30-08-2023 )

NEFS By

IL B FS Energy Dewd 0 pong g Coenipany Limbed

Earticulars As m As at
March 3, P0cka| Harch 31, 3033
Tediim of Shaea Caprral
Infrastriscturn Loasing & Fisdecaal Saeees Limitad B
| BeEcuwity Prevmaim on conversion of Debentures
Enfractructueg Laasuy b Frianoal Sevvices Limited
Comvorsdlon of dabasturis
Irfrastroctling Leassg k Faancal Sarmoes Lisnel F
Inboe-co porale Bocrrovwisgs repsy mant
K & FS Erwrgy Cevelcpment Company Limded =L
[5] Rupsss Tarm foan 27364 R
{t} Fended Interest Term Laan (FITL] 21420 -
Particulzrs e Poul
Hizoslaneols Incove
1L B FS Eronpy Devalopment Sompany Limibes 48
Ranfal pxpenses
1L & PS5 Emergy Deewdl)priend Cienpsay Limibed a.52; {55
Inimrest expense on nter-corporate borrewings
13758




ILEFS TANTLNADMI POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Mgies o the Standalone Financlal Statenenls
fizér 1hia ial erdad March 31, 2024

Al arvoards are n @ rrellion, sxcept shane daks and ag satsd

MeFS ©ous

Barticolar fa s at
Remuneration o key management parsconel psid duing the year
Talary including ponpissies
Sanjser Seth 1017 15.1%
Saravansn Ranganaitan 487 1.51
&jay Mishra 0.a0 =
Harzhlatha | Laksnni 0,23 0,432
Sershil Kurmiar Agsawa - 3.59
Sdliny e piid 5 non whole OmMe Drecioss .97 251
Balppos pusstanging wiif relased parties:
Particulars As AR at
Year-end payable balances
(il [L B FS Evergy Development Company Liminesg 12 16991
Less Libiley wribe-back [rofer node 38 {ivh] LILZ I J
fdg aukslarsding L L 16391
[1] Iefractrotiving Lessing & Financal Services Limsed BPBAT HiA.A8Y
Less: Labiley wrie-back [refer note 28 (W] LSHT k) 3
Bt aiibsmanding 28115 HFA.47
[&1) ILAFS Firarcal Sarioes Liditad 5580 255048
Less: Uabiloy mea-back [rafer rete 38 (4] ﬂJ:.'-'IL'H:Ih
Ret pattanding A4q.59 IE:‘i.EE ]
fovd IL&FS Marthme Infrastructure Company Lirmiied 1,736 48 1,736.88
Less: Lishiity write-back [reter nate 2B [4]] [3,166.53) 3
ML caR=tan g Sr0.3% 1, 736,28
{wh [LE&FS Technolages Limited [ 8
s Lisbility write-back [refar nate 78 {iv)] {007 n
ML cutsanifiing 0.13 o.ig
(] ILEFE Emarenmpntal Iefrasiradiung b Sennces 519 L L]
Lass: Liabilily wrild-back [refer nobe 28 {ivi] 1347 £
Rt guistarding Iﬂ 515
{wi) Portn Mewe Mantrne Lemited 553 5553
Year-end receivable balances
Forta Sowa Marme Limitesd LM 1.34
TLEAS Martime Ivirasbrachore Comgasry Lameted P 2.8B
Sharne Capital
IL B F5 Energy Deveiopmient Campany Lemimed 180759 £507.98
& 5 Coal Resaurces Pro Lamged _:5,1.':: 151,72
Infraseructie Laasing & Finaangial Saraies Lmied 24318 24758
Secwrlty Fremivm on Comverskon of Deeniures
IL & F5 Engdgy Covalopahssy Compaoy Lirsitml 22,187.84 33 L87.84
A5 Ceal Resiminges Pre Limited 05,79 96,74
Enlrasiramyrs Leagseyg & Firancel Seryices Limited 304690 9,146, %0
Inter-corporate borrowings outstanding
IL & PS5 Energy Deselopment Coimpany Limitad
] Rupes Term bran (ncluding |noenes) 1054, 75 7 B%T.42
4lx] Funded [rearest Tarm Lean [FITL) #L.BD C
Lo Fully Compulsanly Conwertible Debertunes. (FCTDY 4. 7435 87 & MIHET
{1 Mon Camuetibbe Dabentures - NCD-C 3,240 65
Less; Adpastrent for faer valuation s per BN AS, of RCD issued against the wisusainahie 13,003 .48)
CESE recleamablE n the FY 2239 ano FY 2040 v
Het halancs of NOCD-C 23720
TAvesimiants (et af impeiresent )
ILFS Warinme Gffshone Pre Limited G145 1146
Pinancial As=eé-Loans [nek of (mpadrment )
Infra=structure: Leesing & Financial Seryices Limgod [HEL £a3
Orlser Fimancial Liabshitiss-Intwrast acerued
[LAFS Transpomation Metworiks Lmibsd 1236 22,26




ILAFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalona Financial Statements HEFS coweas
far the year =nded March 31, 2024

&l ampunita are i F milllkaon, evcept share date-ard a5 stoted

]Hn‘bl 40, Financial instruments

Mote 40,1 Capital management
The Company's cagital management 5 ntandad o masimss the wlom W shamholdes for mesting the dong-term and short-tesn goaks of the Company
mrough the aptimizacon af the gl ard equity ba@nos,

The Company determineg e amowt of capital required an the oasis of annsal sang ong=term aperating plans and strategic investment plars. The funding
refaraments are met through eguity and keng-termyshoet-term bormwings: The Company meniters e capital stroctene on the bagis of el dehi 15 equity
false and maturity profile-.af the owersl debt parfolia of the Comaany,

For the purpose af capital managesect, capital mcludes issed squity capitsl, securfbes premmium and @l athier reserves attributahle to the souilty
sharghalders of the Company, Met debd seludes all lorg ang short-tere borrowings as recuced by cash and cash eguisalents.

T fisibawensg lafle Summarses the capital of the Company:

fs at A5 Bt
Particul.

g 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Equity 44,436.52 20,055.89
Dbk 46, 382.56 B1.773.01
Cash ang rash squivalents {ﬂﬁ} {1'._23]
Het debt A4, 382506 B1,771.74
Total capital {equity + nat dalst} 80,819.17 1,01,830.63
Nek debt to Total capital {equity +Net debt) ratia .51 ]
Mobe $1L3 Cabegories of financial instruments
Particula As at AR at

artrculars 31 March D034 31 March 3023
Financial azsets-Mon Cusrent
&t ararised cast
(1 Inwesiments Bl11.58 &12.53
{il) Trade Receivables [refer fald 5) FA7%. 15 15,333 44
(i} Crhe financial ageals 745,75 96,50
Financial assets-Current
ak amaised oozt
[i} Trade Remsivables [refer rote 5 22,063.35 13,551 23
{ii} Cash ang Cash Equivaiants .0 137
{ii} Bank balances gthar 1han (o] abowe 1511165 26,758.91
(v} Dhes Froanciad agsets 6190 46615

Financial Liabilitiss-Mon Carrent
at amprticed cost
(i} Borrowings {refer nole 15} 26,%14.553 3
Financisl Liabilities-Current
ot amortesed cost
(1} Boromings {rafer rata 15] 15 457 98 81,.773.0L
(i) Trade Pavables 955214 4 R07 &4
(Hiy Ceher fingrioaal Listilites 13584 2.135.77




TLEFS TAMILNAGLU FOWER COMPANY LIMITED
Wotes to the Standalene Financlal Statemants TGRS Enegy
for the yese enced March 11, 2024

Al armots gre it T milion, exoepl share date and as steted

Mobte 40.3 Financial Risk Managamant Objective and Polides:

The Company's rick manzgemenl aclhvbied ane subject to the management dractien and contred under the fmework of Risk Managemant Folity s
Approved by the Board of miredors of the Compeny. The Hanaghment ensores agpmprisle rise governance framewark for the Company theomgh
spproprigte polices snd procedures and that risks are idimtiled, missured ard managad in accamdance with the Companys polioes &0l rigk alyjgctives.

In the grdnery murse of business, the Cosmoarry 1S exooced Lo market mEk, credit risk, and louldity ssk.

HMarket risk
Market ridd i the rek tha tha far value of hoture cosh flows of & Anancial irstrement will Nuctusbo beceuse of changes o market prices. Marksr risk

compirtses iree Mepes 4 rgk; interest rate rsh, ourtency misk and comimaadiTy rigk,

a) Interash rate risk 4

Imterest rate fisk 15 the sk that the far vakie or hutdre tash Mows of 3 finanoad ingtruesent will fuctuste because of changes I market iNterest rA0es. The
Company’s expoiure to the risk of changes In Marken Sgenest rates refales primaty ©o the Company's ong-tenm debt adligatiens with floaking interest
rates

The senssivity analysis nave been carneéd out based on e eaposere fo intenest rates for Instruments not Redged agenst mi=rest rate fluctuation af the
el of Ths MEpRINgG pesiod.  THe saiil analysis hes been carmed an the ameuent of foating rase iong tenm iBoiites sutitanding at the end o the reperting
pErad, & 50 basls pont incresse o deCrEISE FEpresants Managendnit's assesiment of the ressonably possible change in interest rates

In casn of Mumuaton in interest rabes by 50 basis painks on the exposure af ¥ 30, 168,15 25 on 3T<E Mareh, 2024 ard F 65 262,14 as o 31 March, 3033
and all other vanabios vare field nstant, the Company's prafit for the yaar would increase o deirésss as lolloas (alse refer note 15):

Porticaians Yoar ended Year ended

Impact on Frofit or Loss far (he pedar '

b ) Foreign currency rish

Forelgn currency nsk 15 Ehe rgk thak the fair value or future cash fams of an exposurn will Muguaie becavse of changes in fansgn exchange ratss. Tha
Cosmpany's expasure (o thio sk of CRanges o foreign @xchenge cat=s relates primaniy @ e Company's operating ctvicies, Powever the Company & not
hiauing hidging ke 8 warking capital facilby hence raneacions are mcurred oo prevelling market rates;

Foraign currendy risk management

The Campary 1% exposed ta forzign exchange visk on scooant of fallewing:
1. Purchas= of Cosl

7. Purchase of sfores and spanes

The- Campary I8 undor NCLAT Resclufion and She process prescriosd under e Inselvensy ang Bankrugicy coge would be Eopicabie w Company. The
cubstarding lahilties és o5 150 Ociober 20010 induding Farsign cucrency Hatdlipgs ang ¢onveried i 19 INA 8L e excharge rate af 130 Oct2018. On
Besciuban, the rystaised for=gn labilites will be paid 0 fomign currency egquivalent to the [UR. Hence, the forsign currency [@@iities ana AOT rastEabed an
tha [malanpe sheek date,

©] Commedity price risk

Thie company Operaling actibss requers the on-gaing purchase of coal ang gther fual. Ths @ afected By the prios valatity of certain commeditias, The
rampany is hedging the same by procuring the coal in the CUMenD Marat and Keeping 4 ks tap af the proe wieh the cost af generatian theseky ensuring
s does nat mesult in negative opEratng manging.

g}y Cradit risk
Ceaet rigk i tha rige thal cesmterparty will nob meet 5 obkgations under o fingrgial instroment gr customres costrect, =sding to 8 Nnancial loss. The
Carmpany (& Revng majirity of recsivatles from State Electriciny Boards which are Goveniment undertakings and henoe they ane eecurnd fram credit keseg
i Ehe futune, Thaugh there are delays in payments theva i no risk with pegard to certeirky of callection: Refer Note 5.3 for cred® congantration,




|Ihl.!!i TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Standalene Financial Statements S lEFS By
Tor the yesr ended March 31, 2024

Al armpunts pre 0 ® milkon, Seospt share dals ang g sbated

Maote 20.4 Liguidity risk management

The Company érdeavaur b3 manage lquisly risk by mairtareng adequaty reserves, banking facifies and ressrvn borrawing facilities, by continusush
muonitoring forecast and actual cash figms, and By maiching the maturity profiles of fnancial assets snd labilites, Cansnquent o Maters described in Mote
1.2 above, the CoMparmy's funds management Nas undergona & chargd. Currently, the Company solely Sepends en its sbilty o collect money from is
tP“H sale customers which in Lem effects the proourement olan and this cen hieve cascading effect on dadaning availsd)ily and generabion o power

The table below pravides detaild regarding the comtractual mamrities of franoal labiities based an contractual wndiscsonted payrments as at March 31,
Z0z4:

Particulars Carrying up te 1 pear 1-5 year More than 5 year Total contracted
aAmount cash flaws

Borrrasinigs 46,382, 58 1848798 17,511.25 9,4003.33 46,382,.50

lmade Payabies 554,14 &,554. T4 2,999,339 = 0,554, 14

Dahar Fimaricial Lishiie=s 135 B4 135,64 = - a4

Tolal 54 158.58 L 9,403.33

The tabie below provides details of finpncial ascets as 2t 31 March 2024

Farticulars Carrying

[Trade recevabies 25,247 52

ather financial assels 16,531.8%

Tatal l!‘??l.l-l

The tabie beiow orovices detals regardng the contraciual maturibes of financial liabigies based oo contractudl undscounted paymants a5 at Mach 31,
033

Particulars Carrying up bo 1l year 1-5 year More than S year Total taniracted
amaiinl cash flowes

Borroeangs B1,773.01 B1,773.01 - ) B1.773.401

Trade Fayzbies G HO7 B 48074 - 4 B07 54

Criner Anancial Liabslimes FrERET T.F25 T . - FAES 7Y

Tatal 42 G, 0042 - = 54,306.42

Tha fabie betow pravides detsds of finanoal assets as at 31 Marck 2023

Particulars Carrying

Trade racanables IH, Eua. 57T

Other financial agzets 18,4354

Total 87, 320.08




ILAFS TAMILMADGL POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MotEs o the Saedalone Financlal Satemests 1 “_”;5 Enigisy
for She ymar anded Marcy 11, 2034 )

F mrmunts are o § milion, eacept share dete and ag saped
Feate 0.5 Fmancial Inmbrumenis

Fair Waluon:
Thi faliosing R0k Aresenis [Pe Carang eeounhs ang fer valye o' esch cotegory of ranoisl asseis end labilities,

S B A ak
31 March 22E 31 Harch 2023
Particalars Falr ¥alue Fais Valus
E"_' g throwgh Falrvalese |Carryimg vakie Birough Falr value
pradik or loss profEt g keas
|Fimaneial nssets
Francal essets ot amorised ot
- Trade recaivsbies 29,242.52 3 242.51 B8, B54 47 - IEAmaGT
=l ared Cash gsithvaliris 1, 00 - (18T} 1.27 LT
- Rank hplineess phker chise cagh and L3ch Syl 15.111.85 15, 31185 5. 5891 I8, TR B
= InvEmmeds &12.58 - H1Z.58 L2550 E EEL5E
- Dther hngncil sty 20765 = )] 1B A - 000 B4
Annt &y wt
11 March 2034 Al March FOE3
Prrticulars Fair Wnhae Falr Yalue
”':__"""" through Fair valus "'_f'm""“"' thermgh Fadr valye
ProfiL o oes prufif or loss
Pmancial lishilitios i
Finaercal liatilities @t acrd e (o8l
SBarroEings 45,383 .5 = 40, 392,40 21,1701 3 BL77.01
Frade payabiss 5554, 14 & LTI 4R - 410764
Ditver Anmncul liskil Ews LA B4 135,84 AL S FFA%7

The manapsman el ral cigh #d Gah egquivalenis, ctber bark balances, trase mesuabies, Lane, other financal scoes, orar tem banmsvings, trade payadles
and prher owrent Sinapcial liabilbes approsimaie Chair cannsg amoerls Wrgak dud b9 e P e mature e &l s ingirrents

The fair valus of the francial assels ang labilies s inclinded o ther aroent al winch P inetrument Souid s exchasged in @ curest besemacton betwean wilng gortess,
atfer Ehad o & ferged o ligudahgn e

P 1. Inweskmunts i and loarm dee froem TUFS Maritime Difshore Pe Lid (THOL)

A5 B0 Fach 3o, J0Re, M@ Cietgaiy Chiriee Dreesbiesde oF Ba 617 46 (Mach 30, 1030 - 81Z4460 and loans (net of provisiens] of Es. A (March 35, 2053 - il a
feubsigary af D Comganny, [MOL = pramanty @ belding compsmy sith ineestments in oy subsiciang 7T Mantimin Coal Mining, Intonesa [PFTMCW], shich 5 ooty
developing & cosl mire in Indoresia

In warler ymars, hiwing rgand [ The ITEEsHmSIEs Msle B0 ME GPES0NG SR OF IMOL 0Rd PIMCF, MEagereil J thad aggragaimg By B,3260]
[represarting 93,1 5% of the pokal wglue ressterents inand loans 1o IMOL are impained aad hencs, Censadamd Nt redtverabis, Asserdnghy, Bhe Comparty mans oo pizm
of Ag 6,533 37 o respect af kang doe froom ML, and A 1,242,649 in nespect g Invesimerts in sheres of MOL

Mote 42 Comneerclal arrangements and classs rocesved

[5 The Cormans hed ralsed funds By may of Prdabe pacEme OF W insstuied, LNNSDEd, WoseEmabie M -Convartibe Delwinlumes [“NCDC] Rang e webss of
By, 10,000,000 mach, agmegating A= 5000, bpcied by corarace guaranise by ILBFS Erargy Duvslagriant Cempery Limded (HEOCL] s an sndectaiaong by DLARS
PUrSUBTE [0 an Srraigeman willi ILRFS, fhe Company was meguired (o pay monfoning Pees to ILEFS i nespict af the showve -mentiond private placemant of NCDs
Sabsequent b the dovngrydes) of crsdi refing ol [LEFS after Cciober 20148, hokdem of MCDy of e Compamy have ingresssd indeesl rates on MCDS issued by the
Camgany. &s resslt.of the faregeing, management conziuded ihat the arrecqueent sath LS and 1001 became infructunes fromn Ooicber 15 2018 and agnl 1, 2019,
i ey, RECanSngy, noexpenses in this regart hove besn acoountesd Tor by the Dompany in e prewious yoees and Curmend year.

(1} The Comganeg had enceed 003 20 2 rima il wih Secin Mevn Maibme Limded PRELY mees hilly disoosssd in Mobe 405, [n respect of which, no wleres espergas
Faye Deeen prosided Mor By ha comsany. A the mhiwe, am ni af Ba 27400 hes besn clomed by PREL trenugh the csms process. Howeess, the Gaim
Manpjement Aduisor Clasifeed the claim as under dispute {refier nofe 30)

et A3 Ordir & MCLT Far fe iy @nd ing of finmncisd ststnrants of group compenise
The Katinnm Corfpany Lem Tribumal PHCLT), wice arder deted On § Janwery 2039, Fas aligeed petitan ik Oy 0o Uiion of Tk far nigpiming of the heaks of atcourds
ard me-ashng tha faancal diatemeals of Dfragbnmkure Lesing & Francisl Secvices Limked ILAFST), ILAFS Ferancisl Serdices Limees O TFIN'] ang [LAFS Transportatan
Paalegrd Limsbed [CTTHL' Y undir the provitions of Secbicn 130 of the Compansge &5, 2083 Isr She fnan s woprs fmm 201344 10 200713 The pracess ol Suoh & -Spenng
ord reE-casting of financis sEabemoms |e cusambly i progre,

Tre Commipany had @rbered inbg rangsobiong with ILEFS IFIN and [THL dunng the efermrmrirborsd years and the Bosrd af Cirecszrn of tha Coomgany e rgviesad thease
trinmactiors and has evaloatsd the imoact of this onder on the Dompany. Based on o sauation, aod favieq regard 18 D fact (hat mo sugh deesises for re-apining of]
Banks af JOCLUNE S A-Caanng Of findihal siatérsniy ol the Competry ha been issusd G008 date, management is of e wisw thai the ne-opening of books of accounes and
b aEhing of Shancia stebesanii oF |LEFS, (PR and ITHL dosc nné hawe any mpact an tke fnanngs ctatemenas of e Comgany & & and for the wiar eoded Hach 21,
2034 and Manch 13, 31023, There ang no iransacts antensd in by the Campany with |L&FS, 1FI pmed 1THL sunng the carrent Ananoal year,

Fota 44, Forsisic mudin of TLRFS growp entitics

The regonghiteted Baprd ol LAFS Fag inbimsd a Toiendic examinaminn far Dl piniod feaon Bpeil 3000 B Septambe: 2008 e certaon companies gl the Group including
ITACL, and Apgainted an et agency o perform the frensic Jude and repart to e Beard of 1LEFS. Wi hawe secivod [ ragort durng the pear andad Masch 51,
1021, Based an the mport, i Sormany el s shesy AUSE NOEICes [SCH] 0 Bves @in Dy ess, regaring poosraisl rrequisntes i Iransaclions @il vendas aca e
ol of Crasd amgkenane wilh ridpec] o thaee Bransactians in dne sith ILAFS Grous forensc swdit protocod. The Companyg his recered responses foen these individuale
and hawve terminated ther serdoes and mithheld tha final setisrsnt of Hess sreploviss. Somgarmy hm Arther Aied petibon with Honble NCLT unser seckion &6 of the
RS Gasdir R suiitelde ramed nfieovay,. Feiibeg aubesens of 1he matiar, the rreecal sloiement comseguesces of the stovs s ml cermenily debpmminabie

&5 ®an-Compli of Fawe and reguiations and lnas covanamis

En zaiiar financhal s, OHtEbquent Lo M sidigraban of decisn indepenrdent direchors, e Company & in non-compbiarce wific requisemenis of the Comoanes &0k 2003
regarding comsibabion of an sedt commitbes, and reabed egubtenens CE Mevember 18, 2009
Az 3 consequence ol the mates disinbed in Moke 13 &ad BeEe 15 and winois othe matbers docussed in these linancial sisiemenis, the compasy may not be i
comnplance with ooeta s and rigulatians, mchesing Buk not brniked be certain provisans of The Companies Act, 3013 Manpgemant b oin the procegs of sdalatng the
VEMIOUS -consequences ansng ram Such mon Compliances induwding (M limancal and opsvaticnal impsct, Pending bnal determinsbon and g=sessment tersod, no
LR RN ERE Bavy Been mde 1o these hrancal statpmenis.

A a et of If forerss mud it referred o noie 440 pbeve, noe-comph

fompany, hase Baee sfemilied. Bayng regeed in the commny's ongos
COrRtaed MaCERiddy 10 Mesk sl al sabemants, in bhat regarg

up o OTToTer 15, 2018, of, ceran CMRanis 0 cspRcE of Gans Geen by B
e 2l The s il 1.1, fn foribsr adpudnanbs e Beer

| =
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[TLBFE TAMTLNADY POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Hules = the Standasane Financinl Satements JIEFS B
e i pode fwded Maech L, 2034

Al amounts ane in T omilied, deoenl shand ddDand 4k ikt

Wobe 46, Accownting for amdunts due | reboyveralbie from ILEFS group compaaniay

a. Porto Wowo Aarabme Limived (“ramL )

The Compory enperved im0 a Lieise Agesaveeni dabed Sepanber 15 2610 with Tamil Aoy Mardiers Boand £ THMBE] on Sepimmi=r L3 2010 far bhe devoogeant and
ooeration of che Famnppets: Port in Tamil Madu, Inda {0he “Part”), far @ paresd of 30 yaars Tom Aupedt 55 20000 Th Compeay has rensfamed the Lgenos for port
dirrnprian and operation bo FAEL, s ILAFS gmus campany, sithput By cersserebicon, Thanesttar, the Campiny sighed & Homarandum of Sgresment sifi PHML datad
dpnl 12, 3503 b develog, Bnance, Fmpement and apeesis Ehe Pom aa e captmg poet lor fhe Comgony ond “Toke o Pay” Dadis

fiz er bie Memarerdum of Agresrant with FREIL, the Dompacy wae required To previde caeilal supgt of &5 6,550 ba PUML brwarsh sostnachion o the Park, gt of which
Erempamy poed Az 250350 to PNWL pabsges Moech 2013 o5 Fabiudry 20018, THa devalopmant of B port was dafarsd dus b seanous ressooe. Incloding delay
rrglemendahon of Fhase 11 of e Compong's pose plint Sobsegeenily, in July 2085 PHEL sefunced ReCL, 000 Aul oF twe 380050 roosived Drien e Comgsiny.

Tha Carripiey ansl PHML sckered mhe an smardment dsted Eaech 7, J00E o thie Mamaganden of sproement daced Apeil £3, 20171, in ceemb of which the Comnpam was
E:-ﬂn-md 10 @y & deyos] of B 32000 PR in bes of capftal Cost abmady inpurmed by PR 2nd PHML mas requared to refund the balance Rs 1093, 50 capisl suppoet to
the Compeery, The Compary M nog reosived e ol Supprt smoint sf i1 003,50 from PREL, and bised 50 e esnhial costibon of PRML, Ehe Comipasy provdegd

=ich swsuint ol Ax 1. 003 50, a< ar Aaech 31, 1110 |

Kabd 43 Government Gramts
The Comgany gualdes is & Mega Powsr Przjecl, o berns of the apolicable meguistions in this regand, and has obiaired 8 provisons Wega Poser Froject sabus cemiliceoe
e iho Mersbey of Pevar, Goveramaent af bndie {5217, In lemae of the provalers scheoma ot chy eelyvant fong, the Compaey had peaded of goamption frgm cistame :.E

swcepe didy. sggregating As SUBETET an M porchacs of equipaenil and scanes Jor the Comgarnye's preer prgject, wiich wem saogred by benk guéraebess and do
dispadits. The grart of hnsl mega pawer sistus of the Company & degendent on ks achiewng a2 wp for e supedy of power fo B5%: of 0§ insCaileg capaciy Dhough ¢
Inng-tenm: FPAX by wap of compebibun Bddng and the balanoe thnogh mguidiel markal sl Spulited Do (L, by Mooary 2005 Unde bnd AS eeermgbon of
custaiig and prose duky hes been fregted o grant relsbing b inoome amd accardingly, the amourd of grant has been set-up as defered scome and has been recgnses
in sEabement of pratil and hisk Sy e usefal 1118 of Bk Sicat for wheh grant was receyved, mith 8 corEspanang balance recggnised undes Property, Plent B Equiprent
CPANT 3] Maciinecy ).

A% inECHED in Fobe 1] abowe, in respect of Unit Lol e Compesy's pomer plang operations, tFe Compary M edoed (mha a PP iee 15 jodn with TARSEDOO. The
Company he obiainsd & megs nower erbficaie {prouisionsl] o e estect of 56.175% based on thae amendid Meps Poser Beioy 2009 aml. sccontingsy, bank guaanieds
pravded by the Campany 13 the 500 Br an argung o R 5,570 19 [progoriicnal o the botel wakss of tank gusraniess given] have besn relaaisi. Thers are mag further
oI gaDanS OF CORUMCee LTS [ e Odaan of T grail

Ay indicated in hote 1.1 abowe, in sespect of Unt £l the Company has repsesented 1o Mimshey of Fomier Ml if has nol Dsan abid b anter s a ng-tamm FP&, i neduoed
by theterrms of the (Ul weresrs sopiamed abiove, dus 10 8 ek af mesksr [repEsenten by fequess (0 piBpases| M0 oich powe supply Dems. Sikng of preaer fid
gved hurkfer panod ol 5 yesrs bl 30725 o compdy with condibion of fng tarm 2R4. Mansgament ala belksees that there are ro mher materis obligabons o condions;
pbtmcred Lo s Emderen g pocDid of Tha gl and that fs Dorrgiany weuld cortie taomeimin ds Plege Pemer Srpgect sksies in sespect of Uity 1oand 11 comdsned and,
pocandingly, Ao djustnsncs Raes been amle B e fmbsnal dateneits o especk o the non corrmil delermed goreemmendt granks o Ns. 4, L7198 (March 31, 2022 © By,
4, 17185 [ocluded in rope LE]

Feote 48 Restrecioring af Subt and effect of avent occurring sfter balancoe shest date but Belore Boscd approvsl

Hanpagrment hee received apnrresl from Brnkergfinenoal SEmIUDDNS D0 fETDeUChare e Balpa Dl ndrds Befl gal g inisnee on mspell al e Grodp's Borriaings fraim
resperciree hankaeininosl instiubiang, @it bo the aoproeal of Fe paee By The Honsle MELAT. Bephsaban for auch sepriuval wis mats or Janusy 08, 2621 Hot'te
MCLAT Pl hard the matfer ard pemssd the orders gy pnger;

L By irsorder dited 122 2031, Hen'bie NOLAT appeoaved ihe prapens rel S reabmc q ol dehts tpwards fnpncal cresdiioes [afan refer noje 99

2, By it arder dabes 1405 3034, the Hon'Gle STUAT aporesed tre pravess relybed 0o mestiuctuding oF dusk lomards sosnlional amd capes credilons.

The Compaty had seplamested the abce soders dering Ui year g B Anangiphd am geen gitect &y this extent (refer nobe 20 andd 459)

Mote 49, Restrycturing of dest s implementetion

Ay shapeq o Kot 201 The compan < unoder the RCLAT apprcess rasolofion framework. &5 ol (he resolebiss Iramaresek, an spphebion e D stk BCALT for
acnrgvs ol Bestominmg of debt (feancisd ormditom aod Opavatonal & Capes cniddar) ukslanikng @ om 15ch Dciokar 3010 {'Cut-off daie’] Svided imin Sustainslile and
Unuslanabie dedt snd plan lor distritubiondapoomanmesnt of Sustperabbe snd Lascectainable deot, The apphosnon was fied basic che finandial creditors aoproval oF tha
FESLAULILA g Bldn. The debl résirudiuriog jropésal wes in scrordgace with bree comylar debed June 07, 2088 (swoed by Aesene Bank of Indiy a2 “Heodentia® fremewark for
Aetofitpn of SEndcstl daseta®. In pivms ol the NCLAT oroer gn Morabonum gn oedinrs the campeny has not serviced i debt smoe the Cur-off dahe end gt accrued
inkeresst on the oebstanding soit o the aks
RCALT appevaed the asgplication of Debr resrotunmng ogass of the Qompany. COMeuentyy, D CaEpary sThllomanled D Dedd BEeeruduring Oy Ol the
tutatancing debi as an out-off date inba Susfeingtle & Unsustamable debt ieclding the ingRnesl pmasn patabie Mosdad imesasl e laan far e oot dala £8 March
AL, 0. SAch, v irglimerdslios of the debk restristurng the company & regulss in serwdng the debis 25 pe the debt rastructuring plan,
Coegequent, o implementalion of Ly debst reninactunng plan during the pesr e sulsianding debt hes been discloset a5 cument ang non-oyrrent: [, fint= nn, 1.5} and the
Tiancial impicaoone snall b relariad 16 nde nd 2
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TLAFE TANILMADL POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements flzfS craras
far thie year ended March 31, 2024

Al amgunis are in ® mdlion, sxcegt share dabs anil as stabed

Hote 50, Attachment of shares af the Company held by 4.5, Coal

Thie Compaey roteied 3 copy of an ardes of the Cirpchodats of Esfarcamant. Savemmird 6 lnda, dited January 03, 2021, saching the 14851 406 equiy shares of
thg Campany held By £ haghddgr, A5 Cosd Resoures pie,, Lbd, Singepore ("85 Coal), (oeards pleged non-comphances oy AS Coal ardior its sherebaldearis!, aff
the gromsgns of th Pessantan of Money Leunmdeneg Act, 2002, The Company, which & ramed as a defendant in these proosadings, hassobmebed & reply dated May
d, 2021, i other than Be=ing he bergel comgandy of the aleged pan-somplionces as siwied abave, e Comgasy s nal negkad noany wey m fhis matter
Accorchingly, Mansjement belewes that thes matter do=s not kave any cansequence an the Comipary, and no adjustments are reguind o ke fnancial sabemants in
ks regar.

Mobe §1. Frevious yepr's gumes have hesn regroupsd whensver secissary o coraspord mith the currant year's classdficanon J declogurs

Mot X1 Aoproedl of hinasigh dtatemeants

The Financedl Sralemems mig apgrovdd for adoe Dy dse board of dimciory on Syg 32, 200

A peraur repart of sven dabe

For C H E B Associlbes LLF
Charkered Actoomiants
gistratann Mo 10196 LWSW- 130036

forand on hehalf of the Sopard of Directors
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CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPDRT
T the Members of &I Tamil Made Power Compary Limived

Repart on the Audii of the Consolidsted Financial Satements
Quallficd Crpladon

We have sudibed the accomponymp consobdarsd firancal saemenn of TL&FS Tamil Rade Power Compeoy: Limized
ersimafier referesd to ag “the Holding Company™}, its subsidiaries: (he Helding Company and s suhsichares together
referred wooas the Group'), e msoclates and oot venmres, which comprse the consolidared Balence Sheet w at 310
Murch 2024, the comslidaied Swement of Profiv and Liss (including Ocher Comprehensive Income), the consalidaned
Sarerngnt of Changes in Equity and che conpalidares] Sucement of Cash Fliws for the year then ended and noces w the
consolidaed financiad stvements, including o summany of natedal accourting policies and other explanatory nfoamation
theszirafizr refermed ws s "the consiabdaswd Anincal sacemens™),

In cur opsnion 2nd to the best of owr infermation and accosding to the explarations given o ws, exceps for the effsirs and
possble effects of the matrer described jn the "Basiz for Qualified Spinicn” section of owr repadt, the sforesaid consalidaced]
firnacil stements give the information required by he Companics Aor, 2013 [the "Act™) in the manner so cequired ored
pivea thie afd fair view in confommety with the Indian Acounng Standands prescobed wnder Secton 133 of e Actnead
with the Comparics {Indian Accouming Srandards) Rubes, 3113, a5 amended{ 1nd A% ), and athee scoaunting principhe
peitepally aecopied i Lodia, of the corsolidased stare of affairs of the Caperup a6 ac 31 March, 2024, the eonsalldabed praf,
cogisilidated 1ol eoonprchonsive nceme, aomolidated changes in equiry and consolicdaed cesh flows for tha veur ended
an char daee

Basls of Qualified Opindon
We draw aitention 1o the mazters mors fully discussed in the followiy notes 1 the consolidated fnancid sttements;

aj The secoenpanyieg copeolidated finenonl statements indude Be 2821 87 millicen, Be 552048 mulliom and Be 34
(Provicos pear Ra 2B59.90 millies, Ra, 3175 milksn arad Re 004 mulion) of tors] assets, torad losses aid nies cxih
flpory, respecively, permaining o Congpany's subsdiaries, whose conpolidated finnncal statemnens have been
prepared by manggemene B have nor been audieed, We ane urable to comment on the consegosnrial effects, had
suck conpolichted frncial staemenes been anfired.

B Mone 3 woche conselidared fiarcid smements regardg determinadon of recovernble valse, and proviion of
mparment of Capitl woslg in propress ansoanting B FEL0T million Previcus year Re®11.88 milboa) in the
eatlier years. As dscossed in thar Wore, any fuenre changes o ssdrmaros, asumptions and dependencies o0 excernal
faceote, continued validity of the varows assumprions. made, congideration by management, may affecr the
seeoverable vilue of the related assess and consequentdy the provisian for impairment reeorded by the Groop, e
ary ongale e coftrnent on e corsegoential effects, that moy be requared in this regard, oo the consalidated Bnancal
sAramenis

<) The company bas not made provizion ameuanstng o Bs1 6944 million For the fingncial year 2023-2034 [previous
vear Re 168017 million, cupnalstive seant up to 319 March 2024 Bs 33861 milkon) rowards Corporate: Social
Linbifsty provisions undes séction 135 of the Compandes Act 2013 and relevant Risles, For the reasans mensioned in
nobe 3Z, to the consalideosd Arancial sarements, Accordingly, other expeses wouk] have incrosssd by Re 160044
million {peevious year Rs. 169017 milliond and net profic reduced by Be 16944 miflion (previoas yesr Bs, 16517
millkon) and shareholders” funds would have reduced by Ra.338651 miliom asat 319 March 2024 (previous vesr s
165217 milfon) respecively.

Misry Bhovan, drd Floor, Dinshow Vachha fead, Cha chigave, huwmbng 4060 O 23 6623 UGH)
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We condueied our sudic of the conrolidated finnndial stawments o accoodance with the Stndeds on Awditing (SAs)
ipecified under section 14310} of dee At Our reapanalhilises under those Standards sre further described in e Audives's
Respansililities For the Musdie of the consolidated finsncial stremenss seeldon of our repor. We sro indepmident of the
aroup, in ncoordance with the Code of Edaler lesaed by the Tostituto of Chartered Accountens of [adia (TCAD topesher
with she mdependence reqirrements that ase relevant o aoe sudie of consolidated financial staremencs under the provision
iof thie Act and the Raties made thermonder, and we hrve fulfilksd our ather alvieal raposshikte: in acoordance with thees
requirestenes. We belizve that the sudi evidence we hove obaired sufficient and appropeie o peovide s basis af aur
opirion on consolidaed finencinl smements

Emphaals of Matter
Wer e attentinn 1o

oy We draw atrenton to More 30, 1o the conaolidated finencial stanemenes, wherein the company hae disclsed reasuns
fior not recogmizing the claims made by fellow sibsidiary Porn Mown Mantime Tmited amouenting o Re.2415.28
millkan os ot March 31, 1024 FY Bs. 241928 million) which are alio sceepted by clim pmrapemient sgency a5
dimited clatms We bave relied Lt e SAE.

Dlur opireen b5 aof qualified m redpect of the abore mager,
Informazon Other than the Consatidagd Financial Stmements and Aadimr's Begror Thiereon

The: Bolding Company's Masagement and the Board of Direceoss is resporsible for proparation of the other information,
The ocher miormanon cosmgeisss the infobmaton induded in the Boasd's repor including annesares wo the Beard Reposy,
Curparate Goverrance Report snd Management Discussion and Amlysis Report bu does not inclede the consolidansd
financial stements and owr suditor’s report therson, The other [aformetdon as above bs mxpecied to be mede availnble to
ut after the date of this Auditors Repost,

Lluf éxpiisiedt un the consolidated fmencial seaternenis does not cover the ceber information anl we will ret express any
form ol sseuranie vonclusion thereon.

In connection aith owr audin of the consplidated firanoad stsements, sor responsibiling is 1o read the other mfarmation
idemnifed above when it becomer available ond, I dotng o, cossider whether the other information & mntesiakly
isgomaistent with the consobdaned Rnsncial FEGHENE, o our ll.nm':lnd.ge obeained I'.IIJ.F]I" the ourse ol ous avelit of
ebcrasay nppeaTs be matenally missmeed, When we read the ather Informetion, if we conchade thar thers s 2 mateial
misetacnent therein, we are sequired o communicaie the maier 10 the tose charged with rverrance.

Responsibilities of Management and Thoss Charged with Governance for the consolidated financiol starements,

The Halding Comparnys Management and Board of Dirzcrors is responsible for the nmtters saved fn section 1345 of the
A wirh respeet to the peejraration and prosentation of thess consaliduted firancial sasments ik v o e and far e
of rthe conselidared financial pimiten, commalidated finencial performance incodng othes camprehentye msome,
conselichated cnsh Boos: ond commalidamd clanpes 40 equaty of the Group in accosdence with the ncoounting principles
gererally sccepred in India, including the Indian Accoonsing Standards Ind-A5) specifiod under secrion 133 of the Act. The
reepective hoaed of directors of the company iscluded in che groap sre responeihle for maintonance of adegeat aocoownting
recards in wecordonce with the provizions of the Aot for caRpuarding of st of the Group and for prevecting and
detecing lriavds and other frregularices; selection and applicasivgn of sppropriase sccnanting policies; making judgements
and emirnared thae are rospomsble and pradent; and the design; implemesiasion and malnenanes of adereate imernnl
fnancal contreds, that were spemting cffectwely For ensaring the accuricy and camjdetensis of the sccenintdng records,
rebevant in the preparsion ard presentation of the congalidated financial staremenrs that give a mae ane fule visw and ae
free from material misstavernent, whether die w2 fraud or ermir; which heve been used for the purpase of prepasation of the
enesalklited Briincal starements by she diseetars of the holdisg company, as aforesaid

In preparing the consolidaed financial satements, Managemens and Board of Directors of the companics indudsd in te
Groupare tesponsible for assessing the shility of the Group 1o continue a3 a going conexen, disclosing, ns applicable, matters
telated te gring concem and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
irberacs tas ligquiclate their respective entities or 10 ease operations, of lns no realistc abermative bt o do s,




“The respecove board of ifirectors of the companiss incladed o the groop are responsible for evemermg the Group's
finmngial reporang proceas,

Audiver's Besponsibibitics for the Al of the consolidated Bnancial statements

2 objectives are o obtin easoncble asunance ohout whether the consclidaed Oranclel serements as & whoele ane freo
fram materal missmeemens, whesher due o foud of goroe, and o Bees i audivos’s weport shat inchades oar opinien.
Reasumable assurance b a high level of sssomnce buis sor s guarancee that an sadic condusied bn sceondance with SAs will
nbways detsst 2 manerial mlssracement when s exises. Missntoments cap arise from Gaed or eeer snd e consideced material
if, Individually or in the aggregaae, they coukl reesvnably expoywed o inlbaence e eoopomic decisiors of e tnkon on
the basis of these consolidaed financal soemens.,

As parr of an sudic in sccordance with SAs, we oserclee professional judgmenr and mainmin professionl seepticism
thingarphout the ausclit.

W nleie

- ldensfy and aspeas the daks of matesiad misstrement of the oonsolidated firancial erarsmenis, wheiher doe o frand
G eEn, dr.ngﬂ arud Fn-l:un'u audin procedares responsive fs those mdke, asid aibiain asdit evidence ther is sufficient
nnd ‘sppeopiinee 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The msk of aee deveeting 2 material missmtement resalting fram
fewae s higher then for nne resudiing From eeror, e fraud may imvetve eollusion, fergery, inrentomd oimisions,
pismepresenmatons, or the overeds of imema eeaeml

" Clbmin wn wadesanding of inteenal financial contral selewnt o the sudit i oceder o design sudit procedures that
are appropince in the croumatences. Under secton 143300 of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also msponeshle
for caprasming our opirion on whether the Halding Company ks sdequare meensl financinl conerols with referenes
i finansinl staterments in place and she op ¢ elecivencss of such comirals

= Moealusce the appropriscencss of nccounting polioes used and the masenaldeness of scoounting estimares and nelated
disclnzures made by manmagemene.

] Crnchude on the approprintensess of mangement’s s of the gudg contem lusls of accownting and, besed on rthe
audic eviderce homed, wheher o maseris] uncertunty sxista related o events or condidions tharmey o agrifom
disabt on the Greap's abiliny e contnue asa going wores. [Pwe eooelude thae o maseria] ancemmingy exists, wo are
regpaiceed o drme atienbion in our awbioes epat 1o the sdaced disclosures 1o tho consolidsned finencial atzments
or, I such disckmures are Inacleguare, o modify our opinios. Our conciasions ars based on the aodic evidenee
eberine] wp bo the dae of sur awdiors repore. Hoeerer, fatare veonce ar condisans map ceuse the Group to cess
e gEnEHALS a5 L el CONeE.

L] Preabeare the oversll presention, serucmne and content of the conmlidsied feancial satemens, including cthe
disclosises, and whether the oonsolidaced finandal satoments reprosens the wnderdying transactens and evests in a
mianier thas achleves fair presecingon

We cmmuonicate with those charged with govermance of the Holding Company, regarding, among other miners; the
plinned scope and tming of the mudit and sipaificant sudit Bndings, including any sipnificant defoencies in intersal comieol

that we idermfy dudng our auchs

We also provide those :I'rl.rg-u:l with FovEmence with a sinternent hatwe hove complisd with relevant ethical reguirdtents
regarding independence, end to communicate with thern all relaionships and edber mattens that may resondbly be theught
tew biear an oar mdependence; and where appleable, relared safeguands,

Bepaet on Diher Legal and Regmlatory Requirements

1 Aa required by Secion 1430 of the Acr, we report to the axtent apphicible thar

{a) We have sought wnd obsdined sxceps for marers descobed i the Basls for Chaalified Chpinion paragraph, all
the miocmation and cxplanations which o the best of our knowledpe and bebief were necessary for the
parposes-of our audil; ——




fe)

id)

it

G}

Esxcepr for the paosaible effeces of the smoers deserbed by he Basds for Qualilied Opinlon pasagraph, o ooar
wpinion, proper botks of ncoount as requined by lew have been kepe by e Cormpany so far a5 b sppears

{reen o cxnminnton of thase books;

The comsaiclased Balince Sheer, the conmolidaied Staremuont of Proff and Lose including the Staimmant of
Cirther Cormpreheatsive [ncome, the liclaped S b ool Caph Bows and e lidate:d & t af
Chnnges in Equity deah wich by this Repont are io agreement with the books of acooung

Exveps for the prssibic effects of the maners described in the Basis for Quealifed Opindon pamgraph, m oor
aprimican and w0 the best of aup Information amd acconding o the explanations given o, e foresod
consolichicd financial ssmemens comply with the Indian Accourting Saandards specified undes Secrion 133
of the Act, read with Compardes (Indian Accounting Stmodirds) Ruales, 2095, ns amended

O the bagis of the witten representations roecived from the dreotors of the Haldng Compary as on Masch
3, 2024, mken wn record by the Board of Darccscas of the Holding Company, none of the diseciaes is
disqualified a5 an March 31, 304 from being appointed a8 o director in wrms of Section 164 () of the Aoy

Asx per the Guidence Note on "Aodic of Tnreenal Fimncis Coattels over Financial Reparting” issued i
September 2015 by LCAL since there are po subsidiaries ingorporited in Inedis, oo reporing on the sdequsey
of the intemal financml controls w3tk reference tm Anancial srtements of the said subsidiares amel the
operating effectivencss of such contmaly & requred, 'With respect oo the adecuscy of the internal fimncial
contrals with reference to fmancial stabements of the Holding Company asd the operating effectiveness of
such comtrols, refier oo o mpan in Aonesure [ of the standadene finaocis sienenss;

With respect ta the caber matters 1 be incleded in the Auditor’s Repoat i scconlanee with Ruole 17 of the

Companies (Aoudinand Audiocs) Rales, 2014, 25 amended s cur selinios and o the bast of aur information

and accoading oy the explanations gven o us

o The Giroup has disclosed the impact of pending liogauons on i consalidited fizancal seawmenes -
Refer nore 30 pe e comsolidase] Ananetal stitement

i The Giraup did not bave g kig-tesn contmes nclading dorivative contraets For which there were
any mancrinl foresecable losses

i Thene were nis amoanes which wese sequired 1o be tmansfecned 1o the Tnnsnr Edacadon snd
Procecrion Pusd by the mr:rrrﬂ.nin:n L|1|:|:-r|:.|:|m.|::l L Denediais

fir] al The respective managoment's of the bolding company and thet of #s subsdisdes has
represented that, dumng the year to the best of s knowledpe and belief, no funds have been
aclvanced o7 Ioaned or invested [either from barrowed Funds or share premivim o my sther
sources or kind of funds) by the holding compasy or any of it sabsidisies 1o o In any other
persanis) ar entigies), including fordgn entites (“Intermoediades™), with the aederstanding,
wlsether secorded i weiting o otherwise, that the Intermediacy shall, whether, direcdy or
mdirectly lend wr invest in other persens o entities dentified in any manner whasoever by ot
an behalf of the holding dompant orany of the such subaidsarics ['Ulttmare Bneficiaries™)
ar proside any gusrentss, scourty of the ke on betall of the Ulismbe BeneBeagdees

L Thie respective margemene's of the bolding company aod thar of hy subsidiaces, has
mpmmeanted thar, cunng the yoar 1o the best of its” knowledge and behicl, mo fends have been
megived by the holling compeny or any of ic subsidieries From sy persenliy oe estiyfies),
i11|:|l:|d.in5 [oreygn enmies ["I'ﬂ:.lrl.n:linulgI Parmiec™), wirh the um:ltrl.u.m,:img_ whether reesrded In
writing or atherwise, thar the holding company ar i of it schadiades shall, whether, dinectly
or indireesly, kead of invest in other persons or entities Idennficd In any marner whetsoever
by or an behalf of the Pundicg Parg (“Ulimace Bersficanes™) ar provide anp puannces,




%
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c} Based m such oudic procedises that we hive considered rmsonable and approprase I the
circomesmnee; nothing has come o osar podice thal has causad s o believe thar the
representations under sub-clanse {§) and i) of Rule 11{=), ae provided ander {8} and &) alaove,
oontin any material missttesnenl

i Theee were oo amounts which were declioed or paid during the year as dividend by the compary.

I e expinion, the maragernl remuneratian paid by the Holding Conpany to s directoss for the year snded March
3L, 20124 has been paidSpravided by the company o0 i diseerors ars in secordince with provision of section 197
read wirh schedube Y of the Aot

Bagexl on our examinaton which incheded 1253 checks, the Holding Company has wsed accountng sofrwase Tor
naineaining its books of account which bas o feature of recording sudit mil (edic lop) fadlicy and 1he same has
opurited thraughaue the yenr e all eelevant manincoons roconded in the sofiwsre. Fumther, duting he course of our
axditwe did nor ecerse accos sy instance of audit erail fearure beisg vnpered with and the same ha been presecved
85 [P SO EY teculnments of record mienoon

This repore does nt conmin a satement on the manes speeifed in paragreph 3ty of the Companiss’ (Auaditrs’
Repart} Crrder, 2000° MCARD 2020 Sssaed by the Central Government of Indi in temms of sub-section (113 of
Secticn 143 of the Aer 2z, in our opinion, and séeording w the information and explanstions given w v, CARD
22 is mot applicsale o fve campanies ncluded in these Corsoldated Financial Stacemencs.

FOR CMN K & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHRATTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Fim

Fariner

Mernbership Mumbor 106533

Lo

Plozes Mumbad

¥ Mchm

jsaratien Murnber 100 Sa W WE- 100036

T4 DGEISBKCEPHOLS

e Sul‘:i‘h.'rnhi:r 15, 24



[LEFE TAMIL NADL POWER COMBANY LIMITED
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HEES Criay CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31, 2024
M amaunt are.in ® million, except share daba and a shated
% Mo Particulars Hone As at sk
- March 31, 2023
& |ASKETS
Hom-current assois ’
Al Praperty, plant and equpmsat 3 SR, a0l R0 60, 13831
[hY Capital wark in prosgrass 3 S502G 453006
|} Cither incangible assets i r43 0.54
{adf Firancial assats
{1] Inyestrrants 5 D2 042
(1) Trade rapmatiog & A7 15,135 .49
[iil) Other iinamnoisl axzet: " AL ER 196, 56
(%) e Currenl [Ex Asarn (res) 12 43,70 163,15
L) Dohesr Non CurrEnl aidets a ;4.3: 6.7
B7,184.13 TE,9I8.97
Crirmenl Ansels
3] Iiwandares q 3,E38.43 £ 25042
(b1 Finamcial sssecs
1} Temda resivalies & Pl e 1355071
tih CasH and ash equiveerss 10 .14 141
L] Blank Daances offe Rl (&) Al 11 15,0165 5, a1
(v} Citesr linancial assots ¥ G190 G 45
[e} Ciiher currgnt assts & 16360 SaT AT
41,230.58 A5 577 67
Total aseeis hﬂlﬂ: T ll%ﬂhﬂ
B |EQUITY AND LIASILITIES
Equity
1] Equity share capital 13 ?‘,I:I:I-III,H. 2.002.08
o] O @Qquily i4 41, 76.55 L?433.58
0] M Ciorprling enest 14 I.ill-.ﬂ'l]:l-h 122.04q}
Tatal squity 43, 7E7.73 19,4362
Liaiilities
Mon-current |kvbdlities
{m] Financial ankilitan
I} Borrpwangs 15 251450 B
(k] CHher man-current lishikbies 18 : Eﬁ - 795528
; LR LE
Currank liakilies
[a) Fmanoal habikties i J
(1] Borrwmings 15 19,953,33 B2, 27500
(i) Trade naysiies 14 g
Total cutstanding dues of mcro enmarpnses and small grsarprmes 1805 23281
Total gutsianding dues of creditors pther than micno enterpnses and Smad anteprines i,ﬁf:ﬂﬁ'_ % 60595
{1y TOther Anancis Lisbilites 17 FELAEY 772577
{2} Gtk cuarvmnt linhilfies 13 A3 26443
{c) Prowisians 9 T B30
Il.,'ﬂﬁﬁ 45,107,734
Total liabilissas 64,636.97 1,03,103.07
Total squity and linbistive 08,354.70 1,23,506.64
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ILEFS TAMIL MADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED

'1

H_FI—S Ly CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2024
Al amaunts are in T rllion, secept share data and 35 stated
5.Mo| Particulars : Year ended Yesr ended
ik March 31, 3024 March 31, 2023
iLEwenue from opRraons 2 L] FRALLET
DENEr IrGme 21 1854 62 1, 1178
Tatal incame {1+11] 50,152.51 24,570, 71
Experses) |
Cast of rmaterialy conmamed Fr ¥, 51093 1540813
Ot B ct Sanaraes 2% 2634 EAPED
ihm benefits expanse 4 I G 243 .41
Finamnie {isis 1] £ E70 85 13120
Dwpreciatan, amorieslkn and prossan foc imearment A% 200801 L,.58391
Cethiesr =y pEnses 2F [ RLT 174413
Total =xpengeg (V] 4“_:&“..!' 20, 379.38
Prof Defre excepbanal ikems and tax | 1E0-0v) 5.361.16 419158
Excepbonal ilems 20 19,009.84 -
e e
Toe QEp@nc: 23
{1] Cumen: bax =
[2] Deferred tak i .
Prafit for the wear (VI 24,371.00 L e ]
Prof SErutan e o)
Craeiiies &f Liwe parenty 24,371 27 &, 191 55
Mon-con brol g inenest Z7) (028}
Cthar camprifssdnes incprme/ (ossh
i} Items that wil not be reclassifed b praht or loss .
4] Re-ressurement {logs) an defired benehl e, net of tas {3,50) {82
1) TeEms Lhat wall be reclassfiod to pealit o ks
8] Eechange diference on transiation of faresgn operalions {14,710} (10.86]
Todal affver ChMpranegve income [1iJI-]| [11.3R)
Tordl comorehEnsyve INCCEnE for il wéal [19+5] ﬁﬁ 4, 180.0:0
Total comoretensive inmeme attnbotabls ta:
Dwners of the parenis 2435287 4, 160,28
Hon- conirolling inkenest ; (27 (0.28)
Earnings g pquidy share {aommal vaiue par share ® 10
Fior Confineng aperalans
[a) BasL T P LEET P 205
b Balued 7100 £IEIS
The stcompeniing nobes are 2m inbsgeal part &f tha cansaldated finsnoal satements
A5 il Gur repad al even dape For and an behal of tha Baard of Directars
For T A K & AsGociates LLP 1 e’
Chartered Aozountans ""HF." = r_}--"
RBegistration Noo IO LSS LW/ W-100036 NJ__.’_,—"'J—/
Miand Kmhorg Sanjesy Seth aeivy Bin Kosny
Chresibar Managmp Drecior Direcioe
Mahta CHlie DEGT 502 (Rl Bk H ]l e Rk O
Pariner
Membarsimf %o, 106533
Ploca: Mumba Mace; Chennai Flac=: Mumbai
Due: 06.00. W24 Ciate: D609, 2024 Dipte: 06.09,3324
avaman Rangaracnan - Ajay Mshm
Fector Chiel Finanoal TiTesr Campeny Secmlary
CEMENE 266560
Flap=: Mambai Flaca: Crennaj Placei Channai
Cata: (6.0, 2024 Dabe- D& DY 03 Date: OE. 0920324
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ILAFS TRMIL NADL POWES COMPANY LIMITED
ﬂfﬁ T CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARDH I8, 2024
Al dipoerrhd dne on F omellieny, eaxcEnt chang fdata and s ftved

Vanr andsd Vi ereicd

Pasticulars

&. Cash Mows from cparating actiies
Prafit before snosptonal items Bh L
Adjuetrmante Tor |
Degracstinn anil amork=ation
Fimance cosis
Dafpera nooom v Gineermman granks.
[ikgsest income
Eupecied TRAIC 055 EroveEian |l ) { revaraed ] crented

536118 4,191.78

1983 <1
PREE
[24B. 36}
(1. 1L5.5R)
BELE, A3
A, 9,03 1870402
Gperaling proft before vworking copital chamgos 0,955.1% [T AT
Adpustmants for changes bn werking capital
Decraase in {rpce repenables 16145 4,550,392
Dacrdake § (e rasse] in smeerkeries i5s a0 [2, 37 45]
DEcrease 0N GERe SE48 (.21
Dpcrease S (racoedid) n&lhar Indancal sxseky IBEAT {121,08]
Incragse in irade payodie and ocher Tinancial Dodidiley 3,307 IS, 15
Ingrease § [decreasel = other labilbies and provisiens 4.3 (1,95)
4.005.97 2, 7450
Cash garsrated fram orembng ackrsdim 14,080.16 8,90 3.30
Socome e CPad) f Tax dadutind al sources (net ol refund ) i {m' 5] [21.53
Mek cesh flows from cperating aotivities iﬂ' BEB0.TT

E. Cash flows fram investing activities

Furchese of epaperty. pANL and dqiepmets & intanghle st
[ehading gkl wirk-n-pogress and capial Eivances and il of axtiangs (384) LES 3£
e

Fized deposts (mademonsed 1.|.an (Bl
B DAlNCES Caii bardd ad ofher thes cash and cash eguivalend 11,647 .05 (LBIT. 32}
INEEasl recsised 1,314 48 1,083,589
Wet cash Nows Nros |ivosticg sctivities 12E26.01 (B.778.22]

€, Caab flowy from fimancing sctivites
Fanantin chelk pani [, 12T (90386}

Frpayment af Barowings (induteg @l of exchanges diferemmes| EE|£H -
Mat canh usnd im fiesncing activites

!:I.tl.Li!-Il

Wet Cash Mews during the yaar (A+0+C) i T
RecencERRton

Camh sref cash myuiwabenbs 8 the pegnoing of the gear LA 182

LCirah aral cash aquraalents sk the end of the yesr LSS 141

|ll=l: (decrease] im cash afd Cash eguivalents _{1.37) (oAl
Moge;
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ILEFS Tamil Madu Power Company Limited
Hotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20324
(AR amounts are in ¥ millan, wniess cthanwise stated)

1.1 Corporate informatkon

ILE&FS Tamil Madu Power Company Limited ("ITPCL or the “Coampany”. having Company
Identification Number UP2200THNZ00EPLCOE0330] was incorporated on Juse 26, 2006 as a public
limited company. The Company is the subsidiary of ILEFS Energy Development Company Ltd. The
Company and it5 subsidiaries coflectively referred te as 'the Group'.

The Group was established for setting up a thermel based power project of 3600 Mega Watt (MW at
a facilty in Parangipetbai in Tamil Nadu. The project was envisaged in twao phases - Phasa [ of 1,200
MW {in two wnits of 500 MW each) and the remainder in Phase II. Unit 1 of Phase I, of 600 MW,
achieved COD [Commercial Operations Date) during the financial year 2015-16, and Unit 2 achieved
COR (Commercial Operations Date] during the financial year 2016-17. The Campany has entered
inte @ Power Purchase Agreement ("FPAT) in respect of Unit 1 with the Tamil Nadu Generation and
Distribubon Corporation Limited (" TANGEDCO"), for a period of 15 yeers effective June 1, 2014, and
Uit 2 is operated under Medium and Short Term Power Purchase Agreements,

The Grencial statements were agproved for issue by the board of directors on Septermber 06, 2034,

1.2 significant developments at IL&FS and various group companies in FY 2018-19 and
subsequanthy

1.2.1 Significant developments atIL&FS

[nfrastructure Leasing & Fingncial Services Limded {*IL&FS® or the "Hol@Eng Company”) reported
defaults on ks borrawing ohiigations during the Minancial year 2008-19. Further, the credit rating of
IL&FS was downgraded bo "D (lowest grade) in September 20185,

Pursuant to a report filed by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai {"RoC") under Sectian 208 of the
Companies A&ct, 2013, the Government of Indla vide their Order dated September 30, 2018, dirediad
that the affairs of the Holding Company be Investigated by the Seripus Fraud lnvestigation Office
[ *SFIO™). 5F10 commanced investigation of affairs of the Company. SFI0 submitted an interim report
under Section 2L2{ 11} of the Companies Ad, 2013, on Novembear 30, 2018,

The Union of India on October 1, 2018 filed @ peciion with the Mational Company Law Trisunal
{"NCLT") seeking an order under section 242(2) and section 246 read with section 339 of the
Companies Act, 2013 an the basis of the interim reparts of the Rt and on the follswing graunds

I.  The precaricus and critical financlal condition of [LEFS and its group companies and thair
inability to service ther debt obligations had rattied the money market,

[l. Onacerelul consideration of the Union of India, it was of the opinian that affaics of [LAFS
and s graup companles were conducted in a manner contrary o the public interest due to
its rris-govemance; and

IlI. The Intervantion of the Union of India is necessary to prevent the dawnfall of IL&FS and its
group campanies and the financial markets.

It was felt that the governance and management change Is reguined 1o bring beck the [LEFS Growp
fram Financial collapse, wWhech may require, amang ather things, a change in the existing Board and
ranagermnent and appointmest of o new managamant,

Based an the above patition, the NCLT wide its order dated Octeber 1, 2018 suspended the erstwhile
Board and appainted the New Board proposed by the Union of India.

The present constibubion of the New Board is as foliows!

1. Mr. 5 Rajan, Mon - Executive Chalrman & Director (October 03, 2018)
2. Mr, Nard Kishore, Managing Director [(Dotpber 01, 2018)

3. Dr. Malini Yijay Shankar, Directar [(October 01, 2018)

4. Mr. Gurumoarthy Mahalingam, Directer {Ocksber 15, 2018)




ILEFS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amourtts are i1 § emibion, unless obhensdse statad)

Further, applicatkans were made by the Unson of India and ofhers, to the NCLT and the Hational
Company Law Appellate Trbuna! (*NCLAT') on various matters. The NCLAT, on October 15, 2018,
cradered a stay until further ardars on the follewing malbens;

I The institution or continuation of suits or ary gther proceedings by any party or persan or
bank or company against IL&FS and il group companies in any court of
lzw/tribunalfarbibration panel ar arbitration autharity,

IL Any action by any parmy of perdan or bank or company obo., to forechise, recever, enlorce
any security nterest created over the assats of [LAFS and its group companies ncuding any
action under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Erforcement of
Securities Interest Act, 20032,

1L The acceferation, premature, withdrawal, or other withdrawal, iInvocaton of any Lerm kan,
corperata loan, bridge loan, commerclal paper, debentures, fized deposits, guarantees,
letter of support, commitment or comfort and other financial obligations awvadled by [L&FS
and its group companies,

(¥.  Suspension of temporarly any term loan, corporate loan, bridge loan, commercial paper,
debentures, fixed deposits, and any financial liabitity taken by ILEFS and its group
COMEpA rias,

W Any and all banks and financial insEitutions from exercising the nght to set off or lien against
any amount lying with any credifor against any dues whethar principal or interest or
otherwise against the balance lying in any benk account and deposits whether current,
savings ar otherwise of ILEFS and ISgrowp Companies,

The NCLAT kas vide its order dated March 12, 2020 apgroved the rasclution framework. This has
been dealt with in Mote 1.2.2.

1.2.2 Resolution process proposed by new Board of Directors of the Holding Company

The New Board of Directors of the Holding Company [ hereinafter, "Mew Board™), as part of the
resolution process, has submitted several progress repacts to the NCLT, This includas framewark far
a resoiution plan and process, steps undertaken fgd monetizabion of assets, appointment of
consultants, and classification of group entities based on their abilities to meet various financial and
operationzl chligations, measures for cost eptimization and pratocol for making payments beyond
cerkain limits.

#s stated in Mobe 1.2.1, in terms of the MNCLAT order, thers is @ morataorium on cred@ors Fom
procagding against ILAFS and Its group entities, except under article 226 of the Constiution of Tndia,

The resolition plen s¢eks a fair and transparent reselution for the Holding Company while keeping
inn mingd larger public Inberest, Anancial stabilicy, various stakeholders’ Interest, compliance with legal
framerwork and commerdal feasibility. It is propossd ta have a timely reselution process which in
turn miigate the fallout on the fnancial marksts of the country and restore investor confrdenca in
the financial markets thersby serving larger public interast. ILEFS being & Holding comgany and
registered as a Care Investment Company (CIC) with REL, depends on its group entities to continue
operabing as a going concern. The resolubon plan and processes for various verticals are under way
and eptions of restructuring Business, as well as exits are planned. The plan of the management is
Lz sellfexit fram assets at the group entity as a going concerm,

The ILEFS Group resolution invelves resalisties of 302 enbities, operating across mare than 10
distinct business verticals, When the new Board of Directors wera appointed, the aggregate principal
amount of the external fund based debt exposure of the ILEFS Group was in excess of Rs, 94,000
crore (i addition @ non- fund based exposure of Bs, 5,100 crores). The New Board have been
tasked by the Hon'ble NCLT with the resolution of this multi-layerad group with variows inter
linkages, o
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The New Board is pursuing vertical beval, SPY level and asset level resolubon plan, The gssessment
of the Mew Board, besed on analysis of the current position of and challenges facing the IL&FS group,
i% that an Asset Lewel Resolution Approach serves the best interest of all stakeholders to achieve
final resolution. Furthar, the stakeholders” interests will be considored.

The entibes in the IL&FS group, have been classified into Indian and offshore entities. Further, the
Indian IL&FS entities hawa been classified by @n independent third party, Inta three categorias of
entities basad on a l2-month cash fow pased solvency test viz "Green®, "Amber” and “Red",
Indicating thelr ability to repay both finencal and gperating creditors, only operating creditors, of
ehily gaing concern respactively.

In Ehis regard, [TPCL is initially classified as an "Amber” entity, indicating thal it is not abke to meet all
abligations (financial and operational). Howaver, the Company has implemanted the RCLAT
appraved debt restructuring of financial and operational creditors. Basis the debd restructuring the
Company is servicing the financlal and operational creditors and Muifilled cash Now solvency test
accorgingly re-categorized as “Grean” anlity.

The Mew Board has been Mlawing & (hree-granged strategy - Resolva, Restructurs and Recover -
‘while adopting the approach of equitable distrisution and balancing interests of stakeholdars across
the [LEFS Group under IBC and Corporate Finences principles to resalve the debt.

Taking inbe account the vast challenges facing the ILAFS Group, inclisding the complexity posed by
it= structure, width of operating business, scale and levels of group -wide consolidatad leverage, the
fiews Board (i consuliation with s advisers § has formulated a unigue resolution framewark as
cutined in various progress reports and respoenses O Resolution framewark”) which were submitted
to the MCA for its consideration which in turn filed the same with Haon'ble NCLT and Hon'ble NCLAT
s appropriate. The Resolstion Framework covers a comprehensive process for imphlemerting an
“mezet level Resalution™ far the Group, 84 such steps have bean wndertaken under sectios 241 and
242 of the Companies Act, 2013 and m consultaton with theMOa.

The Resalubion Framewark contemplates s process which b5 falr and transparent and seeks 1o balance
the intarests of varied skakeholders across levels and s baing undertaken under the supervishon of
a ratired Supremeé Caurt Judge as mandated by Hon'ble NCLAT. The Hon'bie MCLAT an March 12,
2020 ilrlljprclhed the said Resolution Framewoek inter alia approving process and procederes as
proposed.

Since [akng charge on October 1, 2008, the Mow Board has initiated various measures to achieve
the resolution of the ILAFS Group, incieding:

{ii Agsel manelisation (as part of the 'Asset Leval Resolution” In eccordance with the Resolution
Framewaork};
L Liquidity management (inciiding the salvency analysis and entity categorisabion as well a5

cesh buald up) and cost optimisation measures; and debt restructuring efforts.

(il The Third Progress Report on the "Proposed Resolution Framewark for ILEFS Graup' dated
December 17, 201E ([nitial Resolution Framework), the Addendum dated January 15, 2019
therete (Frst Addendum}, and the Second Addendum dated December 5, 2019 (Second
Addandum) (collectively, "Resaliion Framewark™) have been filed with MCA which have in
turn Been fled with the Mational Comparny Law Appeliate Tribunal (“HRCLATY}, The Honbile
MCLAT vide the Mareh 13, 2020 Judgment approved inter alla the Reselution Framewark and
fixed the Cut-Off Date as Octebes 15, 2018 for crystallization of Nabllities of creditors. The
Resolution Framework 5ets out the process ko be followed for the resolution of ILAFS group
entities including ILAFS, and also the manner in which interest of all stakeholder shall ba
managed in tha process.,

Givh Furthar, the resolution of the entities in the ILEFS Group s being conducted under the
suparvision of Justice (Retd.} D.K. Jain, sppointed by the Hon'ble MCLAT to overses the
resolution process for the [LAFS Growup in terrms of khe ardars passed by the Honble NCLAT
on Fabruary 4, 2019 and Feb 11, 2019,
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vy it 15 bo Ge aoted that ILEFS Group entities [which are incarporated in India) hawve been
classified into "Green®, "Amber" and "Red”, based on their abdity to repay their debt
abligations cver a 12 manth dsok forward testing perod. This categorzation (along with the
principles pertaining to swuch classification) was filed by the Minstry of Corporate Affairs,
Urtien of [ndia with the Hon'ble NCLAT vide affidavits dated February 11, 200% and March
12, 2019 and the categarization was last updated on August D8, 2019;

1wip Horble NCLAT vige order on February 11, 2019 had permitted “Green”™ entithes {incfuding
any entities that may subsequently be classified as "Green™) to discharge their debt
ohiigations as per schedulad repayment, "Amber® and "Red” entities are permittad to only
make payments necessary only to maintain and preserve The gaing concem statys.

(vit}  In this regard, the creditors” claims management is undartaken By the Claim Mansgement
Advisor {'CMA’L The Creditor claims in respect of [LAFS have been invited, verified and
assassed for admissibility by the CMAa, with 8 cut-off date of October 15, 2018 i Ine with
NCLAT directions. This claims management pracess duly recerds the naldre of secoriby
charge spacilic o each creditor,

{viiih  As of date, the new board Hes initiated | completed asset monetization plan in respect of
several investments [/ assets and ather propertes, which are in various stages of sale and
resalution

1.3 application of new and revised Ind AS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") nobifies new standards or amendments e the existing
standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from Hime Lo Lms. As
on date of this Cansolidated Financial statements, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not ssued any
standardsy amendments to the accounting standards which are effective fram Spril 01, 2024
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1.4 Material accounting policies information

A} Basis of preparation and presentation

a} Compliance with Ind-a5

The Cansplidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been prepared in
accardance with Incian Accounting Standards C1nd &S notified wnder the Companies {Indian
Accounting Stamdards) Rules 2015, reed with Companies (Indian Accowntng Standards) as
agmenged, read with the relevant notes below.

The financial statements arme presented in Indian Rupees. [Rs.] (its functicnal currency) and all values
are rounded off te the nearest millions of Indian Rupees, axcept whese otharwise indicated, Figures
far the previous years have been régrovped Srearmranged wherever considered necessary o confarm
i the current year classification,

b) Historieal Cast convention

Thasa fimandal statements have been prepared on the hestarical eost bass except for certain finanoial
instruments that are megsered at fair valees at the end of 2ach reporting pericd, as explaned in the
sccounting policies Belaw, Histarical cost is generally based an the fair value af the corsideration
given in exchangs for goods and services.

Fair value Is the price that would be recesved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement dats, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using ansther valuation technigue. [n estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group considers the characteristics of the asset or liabilicy if
marke: participants woukd take those charadberistics into account when pricing the assel or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and)or disclosure purposes in these lnandial
statements 5 determined on suck a basis,

€] Going concern assurmption

Pursuant bo the malter stated in Mote 1.2, the IL&FS Group &5 evaluaking sale af certain entities m
the group andfor assets of such entites, including in relation to [TPCL. Pending the determination
of this approgch as regards [TPCL and outcome of the progesses, it is not practically possibie to
determine the consequent effects of such process on the financial statements of the Group. These
Tacters indicate that a material uncertainty exists Ehat may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability o continue 25 a going Concer,

These fimancal stefements have been prapared on the basis that the Growd 1§ & gong concern and
do not Include any adjustments (o the carrying walue o classification of assets and Nabilkles as at
March ¥, 20&4.
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d} Significant accounting judgements, estimates andassumptions

The preparaticn of the Group's financial statements requires menagement to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amgunts of revenues, expenses, assets and
fiabilities, and the accompanying disclesures, and the disclosere of contingent lizbilities,. The
estimates and assumptions are based on historical exparience and other factors thal are constdered
to b relevant. The eitimetes and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and
any revisions therato are recogrized m the perod in which they are revised or in the peripd aof
revigion and future perlods If the revision affects both the current and fulure pariods,

Uncartainties absst these astumptions and sstimates could result inooutcomes that reguire a
materal adjustmeant o the carrying amaunt of azseks or llehifties affected in future periods. The key
assurmplions concerning the future and other key sources of astimation uncertainty at the réperting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carmying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financal year, are described Selww. Exiling dreumstances and
assumptions aboul luture developmants may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Group, Sueh changes are reflected in the assumphons whan
they oceur,

(i) Useful life of Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equeprient S intangible assets are deprecated | amortised over their
estimated useful Fves, after taking inbo account estimated rasidual valua. Management
reviaws e estimated usafal lives and residual valuas of the assets annually in order to
determing the amaunt of dspreciation f amartisabion to be recorded during any reporting
perad. The useful lives and residual valuss are based on the Group's historical
axperience with similar assets and take Into accpunt anticipated technoogical changes.
The depreciation ¢ amortisation far frture periods s revised IF there are significant
changes rom previous estimatos

(i} Fair value measurement of financial instruments

I estimating the fair value of financal assels and Anancial lisbilities, the Group wsss
market observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are nat
avallable, the Group establishes appropriate valuation bechhiques and inputs to the
madal, The Inputs bo these medels are Eaken fram abservable markets where possibla,
but where this Is not feasible, a degree of Judoement is required n establshing Tair
values, Judgements Include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit sk and
volatility. Changes in assumgtions abaut these Factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. Infarmation about the waluatian technigues and Inputs used In
determining the fair valve ol various assets and liahilities are disciosed In Note 40.5.
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[iii)

{iv)

{w]

(vl

(wii}

Definad benefit plans { gratulty benefits )

The cost ol the defned benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratulty
abfigalion are determined wsing actuanal valuations, An actuarial wvaluation involves
making various assumptions that may $iffer from actual develepments in the future,
These inclede the determination of the discount rate, future galary incresses and
martallty rates, Due to the complesties invalved in the valusbion and LS long-term
natere, a defined baneft abdigaticn s highly senkitive 1o changes in these assamptions,
All assumptions are reviewed ab sach repirting date, Information about the wvarious
estimates and assumptions made in delermining the present valie of defined benefit
cblgations are disclased in MNote 38,

Impalrment

Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment: Determining whether property, plant
and equiprmant are impaired requires an gsbimation of the value in use of the relevant
cach generating units, Tha valua In use calculakion = based on & DiEcounted Cash Flow
madel over the estimated uwseful life of the Fower Plants. Further, the cash Now
projections are based on estimates and assurnplions relating Bo tardll, aperational
performance of the Plants, life extension plans, market prices of coal and ather feels,
sxchange varations, inflatien, terminal value etc. which are considered reasonable by
the Managament.

Impairment of Non-financial assets: Impairment exists when the carrping value of
an assaf excesds its recoverable amount, which is higher of its Fair valee less costs of
disposal & its value in use, The far value 655 costs of disposal calculation is based on
avallabie data from binding sale transactions, conducted af arm's bEngth for similar
as5sets or abservabla market prices less incremental costs for dispozing the assat, The
value in use i based on & DCF madel,

Taxes

Cetermining of income tax liabilities using tex rates and bax Mwes that have been enacted
or substantially enacted requires the managemsenl 1o estimate the bevel of tag that will
be payable based wpon the Group's! expert's Interpretation of applicable tax laws,
relevant judicial pronouncements and an estimaton of the likely autcome of any cpen
tax assecsmenls including libigations ar closures thereaf. Deferred income tax asselis are
recagmized [o the extent that i is probable that future taxable income will be available
dgainst which the deductble temporary  differences, unused tax losses, unabsorbed
depredation and wnised Eax oredits could beutilized.

I respect of ather taxes which are in disputes, the management estimates the vl of
Eax thal will ke payable based upon the Group's / expert's interpretation of applicable tax
laws, melevant judicial pronouncements and an estimation of the likely avtcome af any
open tax assessments including bgations or closures thereod.

RevenLue

Rewanue from operations an account of force majeurs f change in law events n bermg
of Pawer Purchase dgreements with State Power Distribution Utilities, in certan cases s
agcounted for by the Groop based on best astimates inciuding orders § reports af
Reguigtory Authantles, which may be subject to adjustments on recelpt of erders of Lhe
respective Ftapulan:nr'r' Augthorities ar Mnal closwre of e meatber with the customers,

Going concern assumption

These financial statements have bean prepared an the basis that e Group will centinue
Az a gaing cancem for the foreseeae future, (refer note 1.4.4(c) for management’s
asseszment regarding going concem, inclugding relsted jetgments involved),
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B) Current versus non-current classification

The Graoup presents assets and Babilities in the balance sheet based on currenty non-current
classification. An assat is treabed as currant when it is:

Expected bo be realized or consurned in narmal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected ta be realised within twelve months amer the reparting period, or

Cash o cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used (o settie a
llakdliny for at keazk twirhse monthe after the raparting paricd

- o o o

All other assets are dassified a5 non-cument.

& liability 1% current when:

Itis expected (o be seftied in normal operating cycle

Itis hedd primarily for the purposa oftrading

IEis duie ta be settled within twelve manths after the reporting period, ar

Thers is ne uncanditionat right to defer the settlament of the liabdity for at least twelve
manths after the reporting pericd

The Group dassifies all othar liabilities az non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilibes are dlassified as non-current assets and liabifties. The operatng
cyche i the ime bebween the acqusitien of assets for processing and their regfisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Group has idantified taelve menths as LS aperating cycls,

C) Property, Plant and Equipment {PPEE)

I Land and building heid for use in the productson or for admindstrative purposes, are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulsted Impairment kosses, Free hold
land Is mot depreciated are carvied al dosl less imgairment losses, IF any,

ii, Property, plant and equipment are stated al orginal cost grossed up with the amaount of tax J
duty benefits availed, less accumulated deprecietion and accumulated impairment lesses, iF any,
Properiies in the course of construction are carried at cost, less any receanised impairment losses,
All costs, Including Barrgwng Costs inturred up to the date the assat is ready for its Intended use,
I= capitalised alomg with respeftive assel, Cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and
equigment and barrewing costs for lang-term construction grojects i the recognition criterla are
met.

ill. Machinery spares which can be used anly in conmection with an &em of fixed asset and whosa
use is expected to be Iregular are capitalised and depreciated aver the useful life of the principal
tiEm af the relevant assets.

iv. Subsaguent expenditure an fixed assets alter s purchase / completion is capitalisad onby if such
erpiendibure resufts in an increase in the fubure bensafits fram Such asset heyond its previoushy
asseseed standard of performance.

v, Capltal work-in-progress: Projects under which fangibbe fixed assels are not yet ready for their
intended use are carrned ot cost, comprising direct cost, related incidente! expenses and altributabie
irkeErast,

vi, The Growp has elected to continue with the carrying wvalwe af all of s property, plant and
equipment recogaised as al April 1,20:6-under the previous GAAP as ks desmed cost on the date of
tramsition to [nd &S i
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vil, Depreciation |5 provided M progerty, plant and eguipment so as toexpanse the cost bess residual
walpes over their estimated wseful lHves using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual vahies and depredation method are reviewed at the end of each repoarting period, with the
effoct of any changas in estimate accounted far on a prospoctive Dasis taking into account cammercial
and technolngical shsofescance as well a2 narmal wear and tear,

The estimated usaful life adopted by the Group are mantioned below

Agsat Lisaful Life (In years) Schedule 11 - Useful life
. i {in years)

Diata Processing Equipments - 4 &

Server & Networking

Leasehald improvements incl Oweer the primary period of iease | Over the primary period of
instaliations Izase |
Ciffice eguipmant 3 5
_Eleclrical Installation 10 1d

Furnitura & Fixtures | 10 10

Plant & Machinery L an 41

Transmission Line a0 40

Bulldings & Civil Struchures 30 30

Hydraulic Warks, Pipelines & iS5 15

Sluices |

Bridges 20 in

Railway Siding & Track Hopper 15 15

Roads {non-carpeted) and drams | 3 3

Wehicles — Cars A g

Vehicks - Cars used by 5 H

l:n‘uplqg.'_l_:_lﬂﬁ

¥ehicles - Maotor cycles | B id

Temporary struchures 8t project From the date of completion o |
5lte the estimated date of

| commencament of commercial
L operations.

The Group, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates cerlain
iterrs pver estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed In Schedule 1T 1o
Ehe Companies Act, 2013, The managemeant belkeves that these estimated usaful lives are realistic
and reflect frir approzimation of the perfod gver which the assets sra likely to be wsed,

A item of property, plant and eguipment and any significant part initially recognised is deracogrised
upan @sposal o when no fubure economic benefits are expacied from its use or disposal. Any gain
or boss arlsing on derecagnition of the asset (caloulated as the difference bebween the met disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset]) is included in the statement of prefit and foss when
the asset s derecognised.,

The residual values, seful lives and methods of depredation al property, plant and eguipmant are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectvely, if appropriate,

@) Intangible Assets

Ind &5 38, “Intanglble Assets™ requires that intangible sssoks be amestised over bheir expacted
uieful lives unless their lives are considered bo be indafinite. Intangible assets acquired separately
are measured on mnital recognition al cost, The rost of mtangible assets aciulred in 3 business
cembiration is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible
assels are carried ab cost less any accumulated amertisation and acosmulated impairment losses.
Intangible assets with infimite useful Nif Ye not been amoctised whereas it has been testad for
impairment on annual rests,
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The cost af an intangibée assat comprises its purchase price, Including any impoed dulies and ather
taxes (other than thosa subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorties], and any directhy
attributable expenditiers on rmakng the asset ready for its intended use. Suoseguent expenditure an
an intangible asset after [ty purchase / completion s recognised as an expense when incurred unless
it is probabla that suwch expenditure will ensble the asset bo generate future econmmic benefis in
aucess of ks ariginally asspised standards of performance and such expenditure can e measwred
and attributed to the asset reliably, In which case sueh expenditure Is added to the cost of the assat,

The carrying amaount of intangible asset is tested for impairment by cormparing the carrying value
with the asset’s recoverable amount, which s higher of its vaiue in use and its fair value less costs
ta sell, Should the carrying amount exceed the corresponding recoverabde amount, an impairmaent
charge egual to the difference between the carrying amount and the recowerabis amount 15
recegnised and reported In cxpanse under "Depreciation, amarlisation and impairment charges."

Far transition to [nd AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carying value of all of its
intangit:le assets recogrised as of April, 01,2015 (transition date] measured a8 per the previous GAAR
and use Chat carrying wvalue as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Intangible Asset Useful life

Computer $aftware {other than During the year of purchase or gver the
SAR softwars below) achual usaful life

SAF Software A years

E} Impairment of non-financial assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the Group raviews the carying amounts of Its PPE,
Investmeant property, intangibie assets to determing whether there is any indication thakt thaose assets
have sufferad an impairment loss. IF such Indication exists, the said aseels are tested for impairment
50 &5 Lo determine the impairment loss, if any, Goodwill and the intangible assets with indafinite lite
are tested for impairment each year

imgairreent Bgs is reoognised when tha carrying amount of an asset exceads its recoverable amount.
Rectveralile amawnt i determinad;

{Il In the case of an individual asset, af the higher of the fair value less costs of cisposal and the
value In use; and

{i} in the case of a cash generating unil (& group of assets that generates identified, Independent
cash flows], at the higher of the cash generating unit™s net Fair value less costs of disposal and the
walue i use, (The amount of value 0 use s determined as the present walue of estimated future
cash MNows fram the continuing wse of an asset and from its dispasal ab the and ol its useful life, For
this purpase, the discount rate (pra-tax) is determined based on the welghbed average cost of capital
of Che Groug suitably adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash flows af the asser).

Far this purpose, a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest dentifiable group of assets
that generakes cash inflaws that are largely independent of the cash inflaws from other assetls or
Qrougs of assels.

If recaverable amaownt of an asset {or cash genarating unit} is estimated Lo be less than its carrying
amaownt, such defict is recognised mmediataly in the statemant of profit and less as impairment
loss and Bhe earrying amount of tha asset [or cash generating wnit] Is reduced to its recoverable
amaunt.

When an Impairment e85 Subseguently reverses, the carmying amount of the asset (or cash
generating wnit) Is increased to the revised estimate of ts recoverable amoung, but so that the
Increased carnying amount does not excesd the carrying amount that would have been delermined
had no impairment loss i recognised for the-asset {or cash generaking unit) in prior years, & reversal
of am impalrmant loss is recognised ,I.-pﬁmatl'lal:ay_x the staternent of profit and logs.
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F) Financialinstruments

A financlal instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o.a Nrancial asset ofone entity and a financial
labdity of eguily Relrument of another entity,

Financial assets
Initial |'TE|:|:I§|'.'1.||"|'|:]|'F artd ridasurernent

All financal assets are recognised inkialty at fair value plus, in the caze of fnancial assets not
recorded at far value through profit oF loss, trassactson costs that are attibutable to the
acquisition of the finarcial asset. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss. However, trade receivables that de not contain significant financing component
are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent massuranmnent
Far purpases of subsequent measurement, Rnancial assets are classified In four categerias:

L Debt Instruments ai amortised cost

« et instruments ab fasr valoe threugh other comprehensive iIncome t'FUTI,‘_‘JCl']-

« et Enstruments and derivatives at Fair valwo through: profit or loss CFPYTALY)

o Egulby insfrurments at fair valee through peofit or loss (FYTPLY) or at fair value through
oEner compréhensive income [Py TOCT )

Delr instruments af amarised cost
A “dabt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost F bath the fellowing conditions are met:

# The asset s held within a business model whose ebjective is toe hold assets for collecting
cantractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are sokaly payments
of principal gnd interest ("SPP1') on bhe principal amountautstanding.,

This categary is the mast relevant [0 the Group. After initial measurement, such financlal assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate {"EIRT method.
&maortised cost s calculated by taking into account any discount or premivm on acquisition and
fees or cosks that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amvortisation is included in finance income
i the prafit or loss, The lasses arising from impairment are recagnised in the profit or loss;

Dbt instrumeant af FYTOCT
A “debt instrument’ is class¥fied as ot the PYTOCT if both of the following critera are met:

&, The sbpective of the business medel |5 achieved both by coltecting contractual cash Mows and
seliing the firancial assets, and
D. The asset’s confractual cash Fflows represantSPPLL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCT category are measured initiglly as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair valua movements are recogrized in the other compreéhensive
imgcoemee (O However, the Group recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and
fareign exchanga gain or less in the PRL. On derecognition of the asset, cumulabhvg gain ar lgss
previously recagnised in OCT is reclassified from the squity to PEL, Interest earned whilst holding
FYTOCT debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. The Group does not
hawve any debt instrumeant as at
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Deht instrument af FYTPL

FYTPL is a resldual category for dedl mstruments, any Jebl mstrument, which dees nat mest the
criteria for categorization as at amartized cost or as FWVTOCI, & clessified as at FYTPRL,

Ln adgition, e Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which etherdise mests amortized
ot or FYTOCT criteria, as at FYTPL. Howewar, such alection is allowed only if doing 50 reduces ar
eliminates & measurament or recogniion Incensistency [referred bto as "accaunting mismateh').
The Group has not desigrnated any dedit instrument as at FYTPL.

Dabt instruments included within the FYTPL cabegory are measured &t Fair value with all changas
recognized In the PAL. The Group does not have any debt instrument ak FYTRL,

Equuby nvestmenis

Al equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are messured at fair value, Equity instruments which
are hald for trading are classified as at FVTRL. Far all othar equity instrumants, the Group decidas
to dassify the same either as at FVTOCT or FYTPL, The Group makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The dassification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable,

Ifthe Group decides to classify an égquity instrument as at FYTOCT, then all fair value changes on
the instrurfent, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI There = ne recycling of the
amounts. from DCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may Eransfer the
cumulabive gain or Enss within equity,

Equity instruments included within the FUTPL category are measurad 2t fzir value with 2l changes
recognized in the PRL. The Group has classified its investments in mutual funds as Investments at
FYTPL.

Darscagrition

The Graup derecoqnises & financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flaws from the
assel expire, of when it transfers the fnancial asset and substantiaily all the risks and rewiards of
ownership of the asset to another parby, IF the Group nedther transfers nor retains substantially
all che rizks and reveards of awnership and continees bo contrgl the transferred asset, the Groug
recagrniges its retained interest in the asset and an associated Hability for amounts it may have ba
pay, IF the Growp retains substanbally all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
fingncial asset, the Group conbinues b recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
cllateralised Dorrawing for the proceeds received

On de-recognitian of a financial asset in ts entirety, the difference between the ascet's carrying
amoaunt and the surn of the consideration recelved and receivable & recogrised in the Statement
af prodfit and loss,

Impairmant af irnancial assets

The Group applies axpacted credil Bss moadel for recagnising impairmeant less an fnancial assets
measurad at amartisaed cost.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ fer recognitieon of impairment loss allowance on trade
recalvables. The application of simplified apprasch does not require the Group to rack changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs ab each
reporting date, rght frem it intial recegnition.

For recsqanition of impegirment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group
determings thal whather there has been a signéficant increase In the credit risk since initial
recogniteon. IF credit risk has naot increased significantly, 12-menth ECL 15 used ta provide for
impairment lass. Howeewer, IF credit risk has increased significantly, ifetime ECL is used, IF, in a
subsequant peried, cradit quality of the instrument improwves Such thet there i3 na longer a




IL&FS Tamil Nadu Power Company Limited
Motes to the consolidated financial statemants for tha year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts are in ¥ milpn, uniess otherwise sialed)

significant ncrease In credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognlsing
impairment loss allowance based an L2-manth ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all pessible default events over the
axpected life of & Mnancial instrument, The 12=month ECL is & portion of the ifetime ECL which
results fram defaulk svents that are possible within 12 months after the regorting date,

A5 a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrx [0 determine impairment bss
allowance on pertfolie of its trede receivabies, The provision matrix s based on it historically
observed default rates awver the axpected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for foreard-
lnoking estimates, At evary reporting date, the historical abtesve:d defaulk rates are updabed and
changes in the forward-locking estimates are analysad

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) racognzed ducing the previous year is recogrized as
expenses in the statement of proflt and oss {PEL'). This amaunt 15 reflected under the head 'other
expanses” in the PEL

Fimancial liabilities
Initial recagnitian angd magsurameant

All financlal lakilities are recagnisad initially at Falr value and, in the case of financial liabilites at
amuortized cost, net af dicectly attributable transaction costs,

Bubsequent Measureimel

Al financial liabilities except derivatives are subseguently measured ot amertised cost using the
effactive interast rate method.

The effective Interest methad is &8 methad of calculabing the amartised cost of a firancizl labibty
and of allocating interest expense aver the reksvant pericd, The effective interest rate s tha rate
that exactty discounts estimated future cash payments [including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or decounts) through the expected life of the financial fability, or {(where appropriate)
a shorter period, ta the net carrying amount on initial recegnition.

Darecogrition

& timancial labikty iz derecognised when the obiigation ynder the lizblity |5 discharged or cancetied
or expiras. Whan an existing financial lability s replaced by another fram the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing llability are substantially madified, such
an exchanges or modification & broated as the derecognition of the original Hability and the
recognitien af a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of proft or Bss,

Derivativa financial instruments

The Groupg enters into dervative financial instruments ta manage its expesurs fonign curmency
rigks.

Darivatives | Torward confracts are initially recognised at far value at the date the derivative
forward contracts are entered inte and are subseguantly remeasured to their fair valee atthe end
af each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised i proflt or loss immediately.

Offsetting of financial ingtruments
Financal assets and financal lizbilities are offset. and the met amount i3 reported in the balamce

ghest | there is a currgnily Bn agal right to affset the recognised amaounts and thers s
an intention to settle on a ret the assets and sette the lahbilities simolbansausly,
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Equity investment in Subsidiarios

Inwestment in subsidiaries are carried sk cost in the separabe financial statements aspermitted under
Ind-A% X7 Invastment in subsidiaries are accounbed under cosl basis,

G Foreign Currency Transactions

In preparing the Meancial statements of the Group, transactions in currencles ather than the entity’s
functional eurrency (fargign currencies) are recegnised at the rates of exchange prevalling at the
dates of the transactions. At the end of sach reperting period, manetary (tems dengminated in
farelgn currences are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date, Non-monetary items carrled ak
fair walue that are denaminated In fareign curréncies are Felranslated at the rates prevailing at tha
date when the fair value was determined. Mon-manetary ibems that are messored in tarms of
histarical cost in a foreign currency are not retrarslated,

Far transition tz Ind A5, Group has availed examption ueder Ind AS 101 for the long-term focsign
currency monatany tems gutstanding as on bhe date of transition ts be accounted under the
provision of previous GAAP. Henca the aschange fluctuations pertalning to the lang-term fargign
curfency manetary iterm oubstanding as on the transition date s baen capdtalisad if it is partaining
03 the acquisitien of asset and in other cases accumuiated i the forelgn currency monetary item
transiation reserva and annualised ogver the perigd ofoutstanding.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recagnised in profit or loss in the perind in which they
arise except for:

« Exchange differances on foreign currency barrowings refating to assets under construction for
future productive use, which ara Included In the cost of thoae assets whan they are regarded a5 an
adjustmant by mterest costs on those foraign currency bomewings;

» Exchange differences o fransactions entered into i erder to hedge certzin foreign currency risks
[se€ above for hedging accounting policees)

» Exchange differences an long term foreign currency monetary ikem outstanding as on the transition
date,

= For amounts ta e setthed in foreign currency a5 on October 15, 2018 are cerried ot the sschange
rata pravailing on that date
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H) Inventories

tnventories ather than by products are stated at the lewer of cost and net realzable valie,
[nventories of by-producks are valued at n=t realisable value, Net realisalle value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all estmated costs of completian and costs necessary o
ik (he sale,

Inwenteries are valued at welghted average basis,
I} Operating Cycle

Bsed on (he miture of produdts | activities of the Group and the normal fime between acquisition of
assers and their realisation in cash or cash eguivalants, the Group has determined Ibs oparating cyca
a3 12 months for the purpase of classlication of its assets and labdities as curment and nen- current

1) Fair value measurgment

Falr yvalug Is the prce that would be received to sell an asset or pald bo transhar a liability in an
orderly bransaction between market participants at the measurerment gate, regardiess of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using anathar valuaton technique, In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a Hability, the Group akes into account the characteristics of the assel ar
liability at tha measurement date, The fair value measurement i based on the presumplion that the
transaction to sall the financial asset or sattle the financial liablity takes place sither;

= [t the principal markat, or
= [n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagesus market.

The principal or the mest advantagecus market must be accesssble by the Growp. A falr value
measurement ol 8 non-financal asset takes into account a markat parbicipant’s ab#ity to ganerate
aconomic benefits by using the asset in ks highest and Best uge. Fair valus measurement and J ar
diclesurg purposes in thess financial statements |s determined on such a basis, except far
measurements that have same sirnilarities by fair vabae but are not Far vatue, such as net reaksable
value In Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36,

The Group- uses valuation techniques that are sppropriakte in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unabservableinputs.

&l asset= and lahilitias for which fair valee is measwred or disclosed in the fimancial statements are
categansed within the fair valpe hierarchy, desoribed as Follows, based on the fawest level imput that
Is significant £ the fair valee measurement as awhole;

= Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in actve markets for identical assets or
liabilities

+ Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest kevel imput that is significant to the
falr walue measurement is directly or indirectly abservable

= Level 2 — Valuatien tachiniques for which the lowest feval input that & significant to the
falr value messurement is unobservable

At each reporting date; the HManagement analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which arg required te ba remeasured or re-assessed as per the Group's - accodnting
palicies.

For the purpose of far value disclosuras, tha Group has determined classes of assets and lablbtles
on Che bagis of the mature, chardcteristics and risks of the aszet or liabilty and the level of the fair
vilue Merarchy as explained above. Alsn b S0,
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K} Gowernment grants

The Growp recognises govermment grants only when there s reasonable assurance that the
condifions atthched to them will be complisd with, and the grants will be received. Whkere
Govemment granis relates bo asseks, the cost of assets are presented at gross value and grant
theraon is recognised as inoome in thie statemant of profit and loss ower the useful life of the relabed
assets In proportian in which depreciation ischarged,

Sranis related W@ income are racognised in kthe statement of prefit and loss in the same period 25
the related cost which they are intended to compaenzate are accounted for, Also nefar Note 48,

L} Revenue Recocgnition

Fevenee is recognised at bransaction prioe whien:

= the Group satisfies @ performance ebligation by transferring control of a promised goods ¢
serdices to a cushomer; and

= il is probable that the Growp will collect the considesation to which It will be entithed to in
axchange for the goods or services that will be transfermad to tha customaar,

The Group satisfies the performance obligatian by transfering control of pramised goods or services
te a custemer and control of the goods ar services are transfarrad ta the customer at an amaunt
that reflacts the consideration te which the Group expecs bo be entitled in exchange for those goods
of services,, Revenuws & medsured based on the transactien price, which s the consideration,
adjusted for discounts and other ingentives, if any, as specified in the contrack with the customer,
Revenue also excludes taxes or othar amounts colected from customers

The zpecific recognition criterla described below must alse Be mel before révenue i$ recognised,
11 Revenue fram Power SUpoly

Revenue from Sale of Power |5 recognied on actrisal basis besed on the actual energy exported by
the &Group dunng the relevant accounting pericd, at the tarill f rate soread upon with the ralevant
customier in the contract f agreement and it is prozable that tee Group will collect the considaration
b whigh it @5 entitked, The transmission charges, wheeling and other charges recovered fram tha
custemears for the energy supplied & also recognised as revenue and the matching amaunts paid /
payable Lo the transmission wiility i recognsed &5 expenses.

The Group's cantracts with customers for the sale of edectricty penerally Inclede only one
performance obligation. The Group has concluded that revenue from sale of electricity should be
recognised at the podnt in time when electricity is supplied to the custaomer,

The surcharge o late payment / owverdee receivables and other kaxes which are recoverable s
recognized on accrual basis, bassed on contractual berms andfor commercial considerations, at
transaction walua basis,

it} Interest imcome is recognised an Effactive Interest Rate (EIR) basis.

iy Tncarme fram sale of serapfBy products is sccounted Tor on realisation
iv]) Insurance claims are accounted on acceptance of claims by Insurance company.
vi] Rental [ncgme 5 accounted for an straight Bne basis based on the agresment entered with tha

lessee,
R0 e
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M} Borrowing Cost

Barrawing casts directly atimbutabie to the acquistion, coastruckion or production of gualifrng
assels, which are assets thal mecessarily bake a substantial pericd of fime to gel ready fior their
intended use ar sake, are added to the cest of those assets, until such time as the pssets Bre
substantizlly ready for their intended use or sale, Inbterest Income eamed on Ehe temporary
imsestment of specific borrowings pending ther expeanditura on gualifying assets |5 deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitafization. Al other barrowing cosks are recognised in profit or
k5 in the period im0 which they are incurred borrowing cost has been computed based on the
effective Interest method,

tffective Interest method

The effectve interest method is 4 methaed of calculating the amortized cost of @ delbt instrument and
of allecating interest income over the relevant pariod. The effective interest rate |5 the rabe that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including af fees and points pald or recerved that
farm an integral part of the offective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discawnts) through the expected life of the debt inttrumeant, or, where spprogriate, & shortes period,
to the net carrying amaunt on intial recognition.

N} Ratirement and other employea benafits
Short-term benefits

Lizhilities For wages and salaries, mcluding mon-monetary benefits that are expected to be setthed
whinlly within 12 months afler the end of the period n which the employess render the relabed
service are recagnised i respect of emplayaes’ seraces up to the end of the reporting perssd and
are measured at the amounts sxpected to be paid when the Gabilites are setbtied, The labilibes are
presmntod as current amployees banafit obligabons in the balance shaat.

Accumulabed leave, which = expected to be utilized within the next 1F months, is eated as short-
term employee benefit. The Groep measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amaunt Ehat It expects bo pay as & result of the unused enbtlemant that has accumaiated at the
reporting date.

(ther lang-term employes benefits

The Group treats accurmulated leave expected o be carmied forward beyond bwelve months, as long-
term employes benefit for measurement purposes, Such long-term compensated absences ane
provwided for besed on the actuarial valuation wsing the projected unit credit method at the yaar-
and, Remeasurament gains / lpsses are immediately taken o the statement of profit and loss and
are not defarrad. The Groud presents the antire [eava as a current labdity in the balance shaat, since
it does not hawe an uncand|thanal right to defer its settlement for 1.2 manths after the reporting date

I Fost-empioyment Denafits

The Groug operates the following post-employment schames:

2. Gratuity

Gratuity hability under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 = a defined benefit obligation.
The cost of providing benefits under thiz plan is determined on the basis of ackuarial
valuation at each year-end using the projected unit credit method,
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Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and Ioages, the efTect of the asset ceiing,
excluding amounis Includsd in net intergsl an the nel defined beneht lakility and the
returd &n plan mdsets [exdluding amounts included in met interest on the net defined
Banefit liability), are recogniced immediataly in the balance shaak with a cormasponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the pariad In which they accur,
Resmeasurement is nok reclassified to profit or loss in subsegquent periods.

Past service cast 15 recognised in profit or loss on the earser of the date of the plan
amendment or curtailment, and the date that Lhe Groug recagnises related restructuring
costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rabe bo the net gefined beneft liability
or assat. The Group recoanises the fallvwing charaes in the net defined benefit
abligation as an expanse in the statement of profit and koss:

Service 0asls Camprising currenl Sservice codsts, past-service casts and
= Mat nierest expense ar income.

b Relirement bengfits

Ratirement benefif in the form of provident fund i5 & defined contribution scheme. The Group
has no obfigaticn, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund, The Group
recognizes contribuition payable to the grovident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an
empioyes renders the related service

0} Leasas

Liases are classified as finanoe leases whenever the terms of the laasa transfer substantially all the
riaks and rewards of gwnership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases,

Rental incame from opereting leases s generally recognised on a straight-ling basis cwver the term
of the relevant lease. Whars the reantalt are structured sofely to increase in line with expected general
infiation to compensate far the Grows's expected inflationary cost incroases, such increases ara
recognised in the year in which such benefits accruee

P} Taxation
[ncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tasx.
a.-Currenl income tax

Current Income tax asscis and labdlities are measured ab the amount expecied bo be recoverad from
or paid to the taxation authgnties, The tax rates and tas laws used to compute the amaunt ane Ehose
that are enacted ar substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Group
operales and generates taxable ncome,

Current incame tax relating Lo ibéms recogrnsed outside profit or boss is recognised outside profit or
lass [gither in other comprehensive income ar in eguity), Cerrent tax ibems are recoegnised n
correlation Lo the wnderlying trarsaction ¢ither in QCI or directly in equity, Mansgement perisdically
evaluates pesitens laken in Ehe BEx returms with respect to situattons im which applicable tox
raquiations are subfect ba interpretation and establishes provisions where apprapriata,

b. Defarred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method an temporary differences betwaen the tax bases
of assats and labilities and their carrying amaants Far financial reporting purposes at the reporting
data,
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Cieferrad bax labibthes are recognised for all texabe terporary differances, except:

] When the deferred tax lability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an
a=set or hability in & ransaction that is not a business com@ination and, at the time
of the trarsaction, affects maither the accounting proft nor taxable profit or foss

fiy In respect of Caxable temporary diffesences associated with invesiments =
sybsidiaries, associates and nterests in joint ventures, when the tming of the
reversal af the [emporary differences can be controlled ard it is probable that the
temporary differances will not reverse in the foresesable future

Defarred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences, the carry lorward of
unused tax oredits and any unused @y ivsses. Deferred tex ass5ats are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and tha carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax lesses can be utilised, oxcept

i] When the deferred tax asset rafating to the deductible temparary difference arises
fromy the initial recognition of an assel of liability w8 Fansection that is nat a
business combination and, at the bme of the ansacton, affects neither the
accounting pralit nar [axable profit or Hss

ii] in respact of deductibie temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and inberests in joint ventures, deferred fax asseis ang
recognised only be the extent that it ks probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the fereseeabie future and taxabla profit will be avallable against which
the tamgorary differences can bewtilised

The camrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewsd 8t éach reporting date and riduced o the
exbant that &t 15 no langar probable that sufficlent takable profit will be. availabla bo aflew all or pat
of the deferred tax assat to be ubilised. Unrecognised deferred tax asssts are re-assessed at each
reporting date ard ere reccgnised to the extent that & has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset Lo be recovened,

Deferred bax assets and lahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expached to apgly In tha
year when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on bax rates (and tax laws) Ehat have
been enacked or substantively enacted al the reparting date,

Deferred tax redabing to ibems recagnised cutside profit o (0SS s recognised outside profit oF loss
{eithar in ather comprehensive income or inequity). Deferred tax iterms are recognised in carretation
ta the undarfying transaction either in QCI or directly In equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labllities are offsat IF a legaliy enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax flabifities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entily and the samé taxation authority

3} Earnings per Share

The Group presents bassc and diluted garnings per share ("EPS™) data for its equity shares. Basic EFS
is calculated by dividing the profit or lass atlributable to equity sharehoiders by the weighted
average number of equily sheres outslanding durng the peried. Dilubed EPS is determined by
adjusting the profi or loss attributable b0 eguity shareholders and the weighted average numbsar of
equity shares outstanding for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares,

R} Provisions

Provisions are recagnised when the Group has a present obligation [fegal or constrsctiva) as a result
al & past evenl, it is probabde that an outfiow of rescurces ermbodying economic benefits will be
required (o Setthe the obligation and 4 refiable estimate cin be made of the amount ol the abligation,
When the Group expects some ar all of & provision bo be reimbursed, Tor example, ynder aninsuranse
cantrack, the retmbursemant & recagrised as asset, but only when thereimbursement i

-_.I'n.'!- ¥ I""'E )

o
[ L
-:..,/d—..‘_‘\\-

y -]

=]
= | GHENMAI
i .';.“\




ILEFS Tamil Madu Power Company Limited
MNotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2024
(AR arnaurts are in § milon, onless othanwize stated)

wirtually certain, The expense relating Lo & provigoen is presented in the statement of profit and loss
net of any reimbwrsament,

If the offect af the time value of monay 5 matenal, provisions are discounbad using a current pra-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriste, the risks specific to the lisbility, When discounting is wsad,
the Increase in the provisien due to the passeoe of time 5 recognised as a finance Cost,

5) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, balarces with banks, obher shart-term, hughly
liguid Investments with arginal maturities of three months or l8ss that are readily convertible b
kmown amounts of cash and which are subject bt an insignificant rfisk of changes in value.

T) Cash flows stabtement

Cash flows ara raported using the indinact mathod, whereby prefit / (loss) befere extraordinary iterns
and taw is adjusted for the effects of transactipns of non-cash natere and any deferrals or accruals
afl past or fubure cash recmpts or paymeants, The cash flows from operating, mvesting and financing
activities ol the Graup are segregated based an the available information.

U) Segment reporting

The Chiaf Dperational Decision Maker (COCM) momilass the aperating results of s business
Segments separately for the purpose af making decisions about resource allocation and parfarmance
assessment. Segment performance Is evaluated based on profic and loss and 5 measured
consistemtly with profit or ks in the Fnancial statements. Oparating segments have been id=nkified
on the basis of nature of products [ services, The Accounting Podicies adopted for segmant reporting
are in line with the Accounting Policies of the Groug. Seament assels include all aperating assets wsed
by the business segments and consist prinopally of fixed assets, rade recetvables and inventories.
Segment liabilgies mclude the cperating Nabivties that result from the operating activities of the
business. Segment assets and Habilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown
gz part of unallocated corparate ascebs and labilities respectively. Inceme ) Expanses relating ta
the enterprice s a whals and nat allocable on a reasonable basis ba business segments ara reflacted
as unatlocated corporate income § expanses,
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TLAFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Moktes to the Consolidated Financial Statements I-ﬂ: I'_S | TRl
far the year enced Harch 31, 2024

All amaunts argn ¥ mdlion, except share date and a5 Saled

Note 3 Capital Work:-kn-prograss

Particulors as at A5 at
March 31, 2024|  March 31, 2023)

Capital w4 -pragracs ax.aOr B11.28

[maairment prowtsion Jrefer nome belos) f33r.aay) (3312}

Raversal of impatrmens n "

Choming Halarce as af the end of the vear 450,25 2H0.DE

e

A= at March 31, 2021 the Group carried CWIR of Rs 331.82 [net of imparment prossions il that daced in the financial statements resreserting
CostR incUrrad Miwards conStuEran of & jatty raar the Graup's phwaer glant in Tamid Mady. Durng the fnancial year 2030-21, Basd 60 e atatud
of the project;, furnding recuiresnents nd other factors, the Group has recognised & pravmon for impairrnent for the enbre balarce of CHIP
amrouniirg H=, Z31.&3.




VILEFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
EHD‘I:EI to the Consslidated Financial Statements
| the year enced March 31, 2024

| H armaunts ar= in ¥ mullion, escept $hane data and a5 stated

|Mote 4: Other Intangibie Assets

NEFS Sy

|Cemputar Softwrare
'Particulars s AL
| March 31, 2034]  March 31, 3023
Gross carrying valie
Balance at baginiing of the year 12430 12438
Additans = =
L2 L x .
Balarvon ot wnd of poar 13438 124,348
Az at) A5 at
Aecumulatad deprecistion and | nt
i . March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at beginning of year 123.84 123.74
Elirminabed an dispasals s -
Amartisalion supenas oA 010
Balance at and of year 131305 12384
Mt carrying smount at the end of the year 0.43 o, 54




ILAFS TAMILMADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Mptws to the Cossolidsted Fimancial Staterments
o Eh aar gndad March 31, 20348

A armpinty ars m ® omilicn, sacept share date sl a5 steted

Motz SiFinancial Assets) Inwvesiments

IEFS Eoess

Pasticulars fon e ing
March 31, 2029 March 31, 2923
T) Trvestmente o Jolnt Ventuaeg
linguoted [Investments
inveshmeds i Jounf vantuvg af Cosb

17 B00(2043 - L7 GO0quity sharge of ¥ L0 Polly pad up o Cugdabers Solar Pawer Priwale Limiped OB 0.1E
__Less: Prowson bor Emgaemsant {0, LEY (0 1Bk
Tatal Investments in Jaink Venture - -
L1} Other Investmemts
Inuesimant in Governmast securitias
Natonsl Sinngs Certificate 0.3 .12
Tolal Other Investmants .13 .13
Tistal Hon-Currant Inwkstmadis .12 0.132
Aggragate ampunt of Unquited [nwestments (oot 0.30 .30
AQoregst= arnount of Fmpairment o palue of myestments 0,16 0,18
Agora drnount of carreing walug af inweatmares 042 013




ILEFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITER

Mates bn the Consalidated Finsncial Statomants NeFs o
far the year sncked March 31, 2024
All amdunte ars ¥ milion, excepi share dato aml os skoted
Mote i, Trade Receivables
Particidars - i
Tradé Retaisahles
Swcured, conmdemd good . -
Linsar e, comsigered good 26487 T1318.81
Unbillesd revenue - consderad gosd 207935 ba66. 24
Having Sigrificant Inchedsa in crafit fsh . a
Credit rmpaired [Redes nobe 5.2 and 5.4 Ealosg ERC L |
Loss sicewanor [ECL] - credit impaied (Reler rote 6.4 bl £5,475.83)
244,03 ]5“!..1!-
Curremk 2F 06486 1385171
Mo sz 717916 1533344
Ageng schedule
Dustonaeckng e dodlgeiag geriods e doe daba of pasymaet
Particulars s jj s
March 2624 March 31, 20323
(1} Undizpubsd Trades Recelwbles
a) Considered good
Rt due 1,256,098 #5934
Lesa than § Honibs 4,—5?5#3 LdG.a2
0 Months - 1 Year ]-MH 165592
1-2 Yaars 1,032.94 20,294.95
23 ylars 1440542 2,002.66
Hurs than 3 pars 3533-.]. G028
Totad A5 GR2E. 3T 7543
b} Linbilkeda
Kot du 207515 1,565 .24
Ch Sigrilicant incroass o cradd sk - -
i) Cradit Impamad =
(i) dispatad Trade Recetvablis
2) Considened goot
WOk B -~ 22025
Lt Chag & Momhe = H3E.05
& Maonths - 1 Yaad - Z2043 2402 71
1-2. Yoars o, 004,81 144317
-1 jEars 2,680,349 1322
Mo ran 3 yeas 178,20 161037
) Linbiban
Bot dus -
ol Sigrifcant increese n credii righl - -
)y Cepilit Tinpgamed = =
:rm 5,000.42
Tatal fi+d) 34,300,654 34,362,085
Liss: Loss afowancs {4,955 62} [5475.93]
Tatsld recarvskia 2B A8E.15

5.1, The average Dredi parnd on Sl of povwss Fanges rum 30 0x 75 dave A% s e Artioe B.3; 5 of Long-Tem Fowes Fundese Agresment [FRA] with
Tamil Maku Gamarates snd Digiribetios Ceraamhnn Lended {TANGEDODY), no inensst i chamgad an free recaivabdss far the Tesr 30 days. Theraafies
lalm payment sorcharge @ payable al thd rale @qual 1o SEIPLE gar @i uphe Che pevod Q3062022 and [oew the date 03.06.2032 as per the
Elecriaily {Lata Faymen Sorosargs and Aolared Mitters] fuks, 1071 sooad by Minsry of Powad {MOF).

LEIPLS s Ehe proone lending rabs pac annom de foeed fram B e hims By che Seass Bask of [ndia. In the alsancs of s cals, SAIPLE maard any.
cthar grrangamant thalt sybste ot ed sach pnme lending rebe By mstually sgresd 1o by the Parhies, SEIPUR fr D yiar was 13, 30% poa, epid Q3063033
[Prawaus v 13, 105% i 10, 20% d.a,} and

frgm 1 Q306 32T at Cw maipnes cesd of far® Dasad on lnding rala for ong peas of M SLalk Bink Of Indid, 26 applicable o T8 10 agiil of ohe
finmncipl papr in which the pamcd ey, ple §.00% and in the absence of mergnal coet of Furds besed (snding rake, amy difer arrangerrant that
suhstcutes it which the Cantred Governemank may, &y sotificabon, in the Ofioal Gesetis, speoby and the ree of Labe Payrent Secfargs o the
sprceysive months of defil shall mcréasa by 0 5% for every mgrth of deley provded that the Late Payraenl Soecharge shisll nat b mard thin 3.00%
higwat Ehar [ie Dass rabe af anybers, Provelgd That e rese, 4L whick Lale Paymant Scithane ghal De paysiog, ghall fdl De igs e e e rale il Lils
Paprmagnt Surcharge specificd in the agreemant. & gy Babg of bt peermend guecharge foom 03,06, 3037 weg in the renge of 17, 00% o 14 855

Az -per ariick 244 of Medium befm FRA with PTC Irdia Lienited ('FTICL in B avent of felay beyord such percd, iaie payment swohargs shall be
pirpabio of che raoe mqual b0 5% abcee tr 0ank raoe THhe ingesest ram foe che Fr 2023-23 wes inothe renge of 9.25% 10 265% p.o.

The Ceoog Tollowe grictal axpadiest by eompubng axpecbid credi lose sllomanie v rada rotovetded Diseed Oh Cogptomaer spdofas prvipon Theg
fravisinnieg @Ehkas s aodnunt hiskared Sradit loss Tareand loakieg infarmnalian,

For crarge rested on rocssvanies, sefer mooe 15




TLEFS TAMILMARD POWER COXMPANY LEMITED
Meabes ko the Consolidatesd Fi - pall |hl:ﬁ Civiiss
for the year ended Farch 31, 102E

All amaunts are @ ¥ milion, ewept shane dam and as Samed

6.2, Reconuliation af Provision; Tmparment Tor recevabies

Particul .M ar M at
R L March 31, 2023

Ozening bafance &z at tha baginning oF tha yaar ; 4,250,110

Crealed durrg s pedr 5% [.EF!-

[Feversed dunieg the year [1,260.31} [ 50)

Cbgy‘; halarce ae at bhe sd of the year Qs B Ed475.893

5. 3. Credit concemtration
A5 @t Merch 31, 2004, aub of totdl trade recewvibles 62,084 (A= ot Tist March, 2023 - &1 %1% perams o dues from ot Detnbubion Graep under
Long Teérm Fower Purchass Agreement {FPA7), 32.51% (&5 oC 3150 March 2027 - 31.E8%) fram #TC [ndia Limdied and 4. .51% (&% oL 215k March 2033 -

15.21"&.} fram Shart bares BPA and oibere.

6.4 Expected Credit Loss [EEL)
Majority of bha Grous's recesables refabes o power sunohy o State Electrody Distnbution Growg which 15 3 Govemment undertakimg;

Expmctad creddt lomy proemcn of 4 5% %0043 beng the difference betwaen &0 corirachosl cash fcws that are gue oo the Soup maccordances wits the
CortmAct i Al e Cat Nows Bhal he Group eepechs foorecenes (e, Al cash shorifails], dmcoonmied gt the gffechye inperest rabs The Group estimates

Cauh forms by Dongadanng oF (onlraciudl Berns of e Ananoal rebomrenil oo e sapecied nfe of e rancal insgrpment
5.5 Cuctomas balances whicth seprosenis mora than 50 of tor balanee of trode recalvablae

| (et of provisions)
Particulars

TArGERIC
FTC INOE LIMITED

&5 Undispated amount;

TARCEGCD hps sormmumicabed ba the GGroup thak o R sctephed Late Payment Sonchiargs (LPSC] scheme nobfed by the Mrdsiry of Foser, GO@an June
03, 2012 tewards setthement of long pending outstanding amecints in 48 instalments beginning from August 20032, Aocardingly the amount eosvable &
Az, 12, 10545 &5 on 31032004 and sealiaalie anveiaiy B 5, 16507 Ior e il Do pears a0 Dalance ameunt of B8, 171935 @ e ihrd yéar,

E&.F Despistiod Ansiun
an ampont of A=, 4 821 Z3 reatisg bo capecity charges bifed o TRMGEDCD, NTRC 179,10 and Rs. 2,093.00 cl@med from FTC Drdia Lkd., {PTC) &G

compeEnmatoe for che panod for wilich poser Bupply was fagulema far thair nan-paymest of oees. [0 mapect of e abcen oaims, mw Group ha filed chi
pesibion with CORE and the fesring o uncler gaing. The Groop Eags mans approprans BOL provison
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ITLEFS TAMILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motas to tha Consnlldated Firanclal Statamants i’h._—l‘s ey
far the year enced March 31, 3024

All araunte ard im T radlisds, ewsapl fhare dEbE ared @ shaled

Mote B Inventaries

&5 Ak Bz at

Farticulars March 31, 2034 Harch 31, 2023

Fa] Fuel

Gaal ingluding gopds in transn af Hs 2, 176,73 (go0as in st &S o0 Marcn 31, 20330 Bs, 660,42} 2,578, 74 3.486.21

Light di=s=| cil induding gocds in transt of B5. ml [goods in cracsit as on March 31, 2023 &5l w2l 10.30

i a . : i
Lirme Srane imtiuthng qoods in trandil af Bs. nil [gaads m transit a5 on March 11, 2023; fs el 54T 12,56
{b) Stores and spares inckuding goods In transitof Bs, il (gaods in fransit a5 on March 31, 3033 Rs nil} TEZ.Q7 £21.5%

:ler-lr':zr note 15 for [hwentores :ﬁedgn:l a5 security for labilites
b} Thera € o writédawn of inventanes

Mote 10 Cash and cash =guivalapts

Far the porpbses of [he statement of casgh Naws, cadh and cash equevalents moduds cash on hénd and in banks, cheques, drafts on hend &nd do=l nol ralude
balarces with banks in esmarked aocounts {refer note 11}, Cash snd cash egubvabents at the end of the reparting pesiod as shown inthe statement of cash
flam= tan be reconciled o the nelsted (tems in the balanoe sheet as fodloves:

Ag at Ag at
bl March 31, 3034  Macch 31, 2023

[a) Balances vwith barks

| [ On Currens actount - Lal
(o) Cash g1 haral® O L4 0.0F
El i1.481

10,1, Disclpswne of chenges in lisbilities ansng from Anencing achvities, mcluding bem changes arising from cash fows . 2nd nor-cash changes ane gissn
Bvici:

Particulars . " Asat
Cirrent Barrossings FZ 275.00

For- gorpard hp-‘l‘?Fgg -
[nferast sccrsed [refer nobe 15.1) -
ota #a,375.00

Particalars As af Mek cash Exchange Others [nan-cash A B
158 April, 20232 Mowes|  {gaind Loss)
Currnt Barrpvings B, 2a4, 16 - - A 24 B2, 17500

Total
Al ess than 0,00

Mote 11 Bank balances sthar than cash ard cash aquivalentss
Particulars As ak] As at
Marelh 31, 2024]  March 31, 2023

a7y Balarces with bariks

- [n estraw acoourt with Secuntty agert af fang berm lerders 'EJLI?'E.H 2,180.54
by L deposk accounts (with ongnal maturity pernad of mere than 3 manths but
remaining maturity kess af then 12 manths]® S ME TR
o Daposts with ongeal maturity of less tnan 3 mandhs® 'Bjﬁu.u'uﬂ_ 14,474 04
4} Balance in the current sccours™ 1

FLASEN 1) 25,758.91 |
aThe Group fas an ascrin aotaunt with Punjah Metonsd Bank (Lanrge Comorate Brand ) esooow agent, on bebed’ of al the tarm iosn fenders of the
CiSamivm, A5 parT af the Jreament, e Da3laACes wan the S5erds Bidounl agent dre gl af the degiwiby Sruchiors v Maveus 6f aders S00 nenfa 1S sage
tn restricted to payments &z apprewed by the lenders.

*The Group has pleced Axed depost of RS, B55.03 (PY Rs. 859.03) &5 mangin towards bank guarantes and Debt Servioe Ressrve Account (DSRA]

Deposk with orgnal matunty of less than 3 months wi be credited o the Escrow account on maturiy, nence, considered 25 bank Dalance other than cash
and cash eoguivalents,

&S per RBL regulations, Graup to hawe single Escrow amount, accondngly, the curment aciount & nok opgrated
Mote 12 Tax assats, nat

| s at As at
Particulare March 31, 2024 March 31, X023

Tax assets
Advance tax {mchiding by deslucted ot sowrce and net of proviskn for toaes) 1£3.15
15315




ILAFS TAMILKMADU FDWER COEPANY LTSMITED
Mates to the Consolidated Finsnciad Statements [IEES el
Tt il ersfael Manch 31, Y024
Al amaoants Ak i ® Silliss, extenl ke dets e sn aiebed
it 13  Share Capital
Particulars A Aa ak
March 11
ALTHORISED EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Equiy Shanes:
3,00, 000000 Equiy Sharesal P LD gxch (March 31, 2023 - 5,00, L0 GO 000 gauary shangs of L0 aach) 0,000.4 50,000, 00
[SSUED, SUESCRINED AMD FULLY PAID FP CAFTTAL |
10,072,507, P Fyusky Shares of L0 sach {Harch 31, 2003 - 2000207, 764 2000 2005
IIE].[I'E
13,1 Reconciliation of rumber of shanes and amount outstanding
Reconcllbamins POTI-F4 22I-23
Mo of Shares In¥ Ma of Shares In ¥
Equity Shares of & 10 esch fully paid up
Ar pha Reginnifeg ol he air 00,07, Ted 2,00,20, 77 &40 20,02,07, Ted 2,00, 30, 77 k40
Alloimsent 5P red duming Lh peir . = g 5
At the end uf she aar 0,02,07,704 | 2.00.20.77,640 20,05,07.764 | 2.00,20,77.440
L3.2 Details of shases hodd Dy @ach sharghalder helding mers than 8 percant of equity shanes o the company:
M of shanes Pl &% at
M Fihe Sha de
BT L T e ST March 31, 2024 Wardh 31, 2033
N, b Mo, Sy
ILEFS Snergy Development Camqany Lid 16,07 97,500 B0 318 LESF.8F, 500 .31,
b5 0wl Assounces P L, Sm 3
a5 LEAAY 1,51,72,256 7.50% 1,51,72,256 » S,
Infréstructirn Lsasag & Francss Senicas .
Limizndl [ILAFS L) 242 37400 12 11%: 3 A42,5F 000 #1115
13.3 Sharehalding of promsters & peoimestar geod, ultimate bailding o 0 campany :
Ais ok March 11, 2034
Kt CF [Ba shambodder
Mo. of shares beid| 4 of total shares %dm"dm
EAFS Enargy Develapmeny Company L 6,07, 57 508 B1.31% Hil
Wfrastrechue Leasing & Foancial Seevices Livabed (LRFSE Lid] 2,43, 37 e 1¥ 119 Hil
Hame of the shareholder 28 2t B M[Eﬂw‘m
Ma. of ahares heid| 56 of total chares e q
the yaar
LEFS Erevrgy Dessainprent Company Lbd 16,00, 97, 500 AL A1, Hil
infrastructure Lessing b Financial Serveces Lanitad (LEFS Lid) 243,37, 554 11 11%: Ll

134 Térmis attached to Eguity Shares:

§Thse Company has smued anly ore dass of equity shares haong a par selue of © L0 per share Each holder of Equily Share s enbfad oo o wola pie ahaca.
The compmey decl sras divigeeda in Indan Robees. The dividesd aroposed by v Bosnd oF Dostlors i Sulipacl fo the apgrosdd of lie shamholdes = s
Annus! Gamarsd Mt
In the event of hguidstion of the Compaey, ke howcers of equity shares will bo aatitied 10 Mcive emEining assets of the Compary, after distrlioton of &
praferential amounts. The MaEiDuhon vl e i progonn to the number of eguily shoras haid by e sk kders.




ILEFS TAMTILNADU POWER COMPANY LIMITED
Motes o Bhe Consolidabted Flnanclal Statemants
far tr gear ended Merch 35, 2024

All amounts are o # mullion, exceat sharn data and a5 otated

IISFS T

Agd @ Remeasurement (kgs]igain of dafined Derafit pang net of (&
Clozirg Balance

Mo